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Blanca 5. Bayo
Director, Division of Public Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commissian T Tq
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Q 50 8,71-( I’]D
Tallahassee, FL.  32399-0850

Re:  Application Letter of Teleglobe Inc. and Excel Communications, Inc. For

Approval of Agreement and Plan of Merger

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Teleglobe Inc. (“Teleglobe™) and Excel Communications, Inc. (“Excel™) (together, the
“Parties™), by their undersigned counsel and pursuant to Section 164.33 of the Flonda Statutes
Annotated, hereby request Commission approval of a transaction whereby North Merger Sub
Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Teleglobe, will merge imo Excel. and each
outstanding share of Excel's common stock will be converted into the right to receive 0.885 of
a common share of Teleglobe capital stock (the "Merger™). As a result, Excel will become a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Teleglobe, the former Excel sharcholders will hold 48.5% of
Teleglobe's common shares, and the pre-merger Teleglobe sharcholders will hold 51.5 of
Teleglobe's common shares. Both Teleglobe and Excel are authonzed, through certain
subsidiaries, to provide a varicty of telecommunications services within Flonda, Teleglobe and
E:xcel therefore notify the Commussion of, and to the extent required, seck Commission approval
of, the proposed Merger desenbed in detal herein, Teleglobe and Excel currently are not
affiliated with cach other.

The Parties respectfully request expedited treatment of this Appheation Letter 1o permil
them 1o consummate the Merger no later than October 1, 1998

The Parties submit the following information in support of this Apphication Letter
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B THE PARTIES

A, Teleglobe Inc.

Teleglobe is a Canadian corporation, which, through its operating subsidianes, 1s amony
the world's largest intercontinental telecommunications carriers. To date, it has operated
primarily as a carrier's carrier of intemational services and only recently entered the retal
markel. Teleglobe's stock is publicly traded on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE"), the
Toronto Stock Exchange, and the Montreal Exchange under the stock symbol TGO.
Headquartered in Montreal, Canada, Teleglobe is a North American-based intercontinental
telecommunications carrier whose network and service capabilities reach 240 countnies and
territories. Teleglobe's operating subsidiaries provide interstate and international
telecommunications services as a nondominant common carrier pursuant to authority of the
Federal Communications Commission ("FCC™), as well as a range of telecommunications
services in foreign countries Moreover, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Teleglobe,
Teleglobe USA Inc. (“TUSA™), is authorized, pursuant to certification, registration or tanff
requirements, or on an unregulated basis, to provide interexchange services in approximately 24
states and is authorized to provide local exchange services inone state. TUSA is authonzed by
this Commission to provide resold interexchage services throughout the state of Flonida. See
Order No, PSC-97-1073-FOF-TL.

Teleglobe has the technical, managerial, and financial gualilications to consummate the
proposed Merger. For the year ended December 31, 1997, Teleglobe recorded revenues of
more than Can.$1.9 billion. Moreover, Teleglobe is operated by a highly-qualified
management team, all of whom have extensive backgrounds in telecommunications. Current
financial information and information regarding Teleglobe's management team is included in
its Annual Informauon Form for the year ended December 31, 1997, which is attached hereto
as Exhibit A,

B. Excel Communications, Inc.

Excel Communications, Inc.. 1s a Delaware holding company publicly traded on the
NYSE under the stock symbol ECL. Excel, through its operating subsidiaries, is the fiflh Targest
long distance company in the United States. Excel offers its subscnbers a vanety of
communications products and services, which mclude residential services, commercial services,
dial-around services, paging services, and calling cards. Excel primanly has focused on
providing residential resold services; however, with the purchase of Teleo Communications
Group (*Telco”) last year, it has expanded its services to include services provided over Teleo's
leased network facilities, which include increased commercial products, wholesale services, and
carrier services. Pursuant to certification granted by this Commussion to Telco Holdings, Inc..
Long Distance Wholesale Club and Excel Telecommunications, Ine., by Order Nos, IPSC -96-
1020-FOF-TX, PSC-95.0999.FOF-TI, PSC-94-1439-FOF-TL PSC-96-1020-FOF-TX and
22611, Excel subsidiaries are authorized W provide telecommunications services throughout the
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state of Florida, including local exchange and mterexchange serviee !

Excel, through its subsidiarics, is authonzed by the vanious state public service
commissions to provide telecommunications services nutionwide, either pursuant to certification,
registration or tanff requirements, or on an unregulated basis. Additionally, Excel’s operating
subsidiarics currently are authonzed to provide competitive local exchange services in
approximately 30 states.

Information conceming the legal, *echnical, managenal and financial qualifications of
Excel and its operating subsidiaries to provide service in Florida was submuitted with the vanous
applications for certification filed with the Commussion in the dockels referenced above, and
thosc qualifications are, therefore, alrcady a matter of record at the Comnussion.  The
Applicants therefore respectfully request that the Commission take official notice of that
information and incorporate it by reference herein, Current financial information for Excel s
attached to this Application as Exhibin B.

C. Designated Contacts
The designated contacts for questions concerning this Apphication Letter are:

For Excel:

Helen Disenhaus, Esqg.

Pamela Arluk, Esq.

Swidler & Berlin, Chartered
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007
(202) 424-7770 (Tel)

(2002) 424-7045 (Fax)

¥ Order Nos. PSC-96-1020-FOF-TX and PSC-95-0999-FOF-TI authorize Dial & Save of
Florida, Alpha, Inc., Dial & Save of Florida, Beta, Inc. Dial & Save of Florida, Delta, Inc and
Dhal & Save of Florida, Gamma, Inc. to provide telecommumications services within the state of
Florida. These certificates were assigned to Telco Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Dial & Save, pursuant
to an Order issued in Docket No.970706-T1

.




with a copy to:

J. Chnistopher Dance, Esq.

Executive Vice President and General Counsel
Robbin Johnson, Esq.

Assistant General Counsel - Telecommunications
Excel Communications, Inc.

8750 North Central Expressway

Suite 2000

Dallas, Texas 75231

(214) 863-8210(Tcl)

(214) 863-8215 (Fax)

and James M. Smith, Esq.
Vice President - Law and Public Policy
Excel Commumications, Inc.
1133 Connecticut Ave.,, N.W.
Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 331-4295 (Tel)
(202) 331-2084 (Fax)

For Teleglobe:

Charles A. Tievsky, Esq.

Assistant Vice President for Regulatory Affairs
Teleglobe Communications Corporation

1751 Pinnacle Dnive, Suite 1600

MeLean, Virgina 22102

(703) 714-6609 (Tel)

(703) G10-50608 (Fax)

I REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED MERGER

Teleglobe and Excel have determined that they will realize sigmficant revenue
enhancements and operating synergics by merging the two entities and estabhishing Excel as a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Teleglobe. Accordingly, Excel and Teleglobe have exceuted an
Agreement and Plan of Merger ("Agreement”), wherchy North Merger Sub Corporation, a
Delaware corporation that is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Teleglobe created specifically for
purposes of consummating the transaction, will be merged into Excel, and the current
stockholders of Excel will exchange each issued and outstanding share of common stock ol
Excel for 0.885 of a common share of Teleglobe capital stock. The Parties will provide copices




of the Agreement and/or the Form F-4 filed with the Securnities and Exchange Commission
upon Commission request.

Upon consummation of the proposed transaction, E:xcel will become a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Teleglobe, and the former Excel shareholders will hold 48.5% of outstanding
Teleglobe shares. Pre-merger Teleglobe shareholders will hold 51.5% of post-merger
outstanding shares. Teleglobe and Excel will each designate seven representatives to sit on
Teleglobe's fifteen-member Board of Directors following the transaction, with one director to
be selected jointly by both companies. For the Commission’s reference, an organizational
chart depicting the transfer of control and a post-merger organizational chart are attached
hereto as Exhibit C.

The Boards of Directors of both companies have unamimously approved the merger. In
addition, holders representing a majonty of outstanding Teleglobe shares and a majonty of
oulstanding Excel shares have approved the merger and commutied to vote in favor of other
related matters.

Upon consummation of the merger described herein, the Applicants expect that for the
foreseeable future Teleglobe and Excel will continue operating its respective carrier
subsidiaries under their current names, and they will continue to provide high quality,
affordable telecommunications services to the public. As such, this merger will not in any
way disrupt service or cause inconvenience or confusion to the customers of any Teleglobe or
Excel company. Indeed, the merger will be virtually seamless to the retal customers in lerms
of the services they currently receive, but it will make additional products and services
available 10 both Excel’s and Teleglobe's customers throughout the country, including
customers in Florida.

The Applicants expect to consummate the merger by October 1. 1998, subject to
Hirt-Scott-Rodino clearance, the approval of the Federal Communications Conunission, the
approval of various state authorities, any necessary approvals from Canadian authorities and
satisfaction of other customary conditions.

Hi. PUBLICINTEREST CONSIDERATIONS

Consummation of the proposed transaction will serve the public mnterest in promoting
competition in the telecommunications market by providing Teleglobe and Excel the
opportunity 1o strengthen their competitive positions by combining their financial resources
and complementary services, lacilities and expertise.  The combimation of Teleglobe™s
extensive intercontinental network with Excel’s umque and effective channels of distribution
and U.S. network will allow the combined company to offer a broad array of new products
and services to homes, businesses, carriers and Internet service providers throughout the
United States and to grow as a competitor in the local, long distance and Internct service
markets.



The proposed Merger will also exploit the cultural and synergistic it of the management
teams of Teleglobe and Excel. Combining Excel's network marketing orgamization and
commercial and dial-around distribution channels with Teleglobe's extensive tacihiies and
wholesale market base gives the new company a leadership position in several channels of
distribution for telecommunications products and services, a diversified revenue base, and
significant synergics in marketing, network performance, and operations. Accordingly, the
proposed Merger will benefit customers through improved services and an increased diversity of
products, thereby promoting competition in Florida.

V. CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated herein, the Parties request that the Commission authonze the
Merger descnbed herein, and to permit the Parties to consummate the Merger no later than
October 1, 1998,

Respectfully submitted,

TELEGLOBE INC.
EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC

Z—:_ﬁ__ Pl s -

Helen E. Disenhaus

Pamela Arluk

Swidler& Berhin, Chid

MK Street, N.W ., Swte 30
Washington, D.C. 20007

By.

By: _ / Pt £6 ooy,
Charles A, Tievsky, sy /
Teleglobe Communications Corporation
1751 Pinnacle Dnve, Suite 16060

McLean, Virgima 22102

THEIR COUNSEL
Enclosures

cc! 1. Chnistopher Dance, Esq. (w/o enclosures)
Charles A, Tievsky, Esq. (w/o enclosures)
Douglas . Orvis, Esq. (w/ enclosures)
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L NAME AND INCORPORATION

Teleglobe Inc (the "Corporauon™ or "Teleglobe™) is a corporsuon resulung from the amalgamauon on
December 31, 1985 of the Corporauion, then known as Memotec Data Inc.. and Real Time Datapro Lid pursuant
to the Canada Business Corporations Act Articles of amendment were obtained on May 14, 1987, August 13,
1987, May 22, 1991, August 9, 1991, May 28, 1993 and March 8, 1994, in each case effecung changes to the share
capital Furthermore, articles of amendment were obtained on August 6, 1991, changing the corporate name from
“Memotec Data Inc* 1o “Teleglobe Inc* Finally, the Corporation obtained resuated ceruficate and arucles of
ir~orporation consolidating the anicles of amalgamation and arucles of amendment descnbed above on Junc 28
1994, and aricles of amendment allowing the directors 1o appoint a limited number of directors between
sharcholders’ meetings on June 6, 1996. The head office of the Corporation 15 located at 1000 de La Gaucheuiere
Street West, Montréal, Québec H3B 4X5,

. GENERAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE BUSINESS

For the purposes of this Annual Informanon Form. unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise
requires, references to "Teleglobe™ or the "Corporation” refer to Teleglobe Inc. andor any or all of us
subsidiaries, as the case may be. Substannally all of the Corporafion’s operations are conducted through
subsidiaries

The Corporation has been a facilities-based provider of international telecommumications services for over 40
vears. Histoncally, the Corporation’s pnmary market has been Canada, where Teleglobe Canada Inc ("Teleglobe
Canada" or "TCI"), its principal operating subsidiary, is currently the sole suthonzed operator of Canadian
faciliies for Canadian-overseas telecommunications services In conjuncuon with the dercgulation of the
internauonal telecommunications markets, the Corpaoration will no longer have its Canadian exclusive mandate as
of October 1, 1998

Since 1996, the Corporation has expanded its corporate mission to be a global provider of a broad range of
international tclecommunications services to carmiers, businesses and consumers throughout the world  To pursue
that objective, the Corporation has sought and successfully obtained operaung licenses in vanous countnes
including the United States, the United Kingdom and Germany. In the last three financial years, the Corporaton
has expenienced rapid growth in its global traffic, 1.c traffic that neither onpnates por termunates in Canada In
1997 the volume of wraffic carned globally was almost as imporant as Canadian traffic The Corporanon provides
its telecommunications services worldwide through its Teleglobe Communications business urut

The Corporation's other business units are Teleglobe World Mobility, which consists of interests in global
mobile satellite data and messaging communications systems such as ORBCOMM, and Teleglobe Enterpnses
Teleglobe Enterpnses consists of Teleglobe Manne Group, which installs, maintains and repairs undersea cables,
and Teleglobe Media Enterpnises, which 1s mmed at explonng new opportunitics in mulumedia and new
1echnologies. through alliances or parucipation with others, as appropnate

Through the years. the Corporation has diversified its actnvaties from its iclecommunications core business,
thereby creaung business units in the field of communications products and insurance systems Dunng the course
of the last five years and in accordance with its strategic objecuves, the Corporation divested nscll of s
Commumcation Products business unit in carly 1994 and of its Insurance Sysiem business units in late 1997, both
non-Core assets

Dunng the same penod, the Corporauon launched the CANTAT 3 and CANUS | cable systems (now known as
Globesystem Atantic™) as well as the ORBCOMM satellite project In December 1997, the Corporation signed a
memorandum of understanding to become an inital party, and 1o invest approximately US § 78 nullion. in the
new proposed Chuna - US. cable system. See "Descripion of the Business — The Corporation — The Teleglobe
Nerwork® and “— Other Businesses — Teleglobe World Mobiliry *




Significant changes have been taking place in the telecommunications industry in the recent vears There s a
growing global trend towards privatization, competinon and deregulation Technological developments have also
blurred nauonal and internauonal boundanes This liberalizaton of global telecommunicauons markets provides
opportunities for carmers 10 expand their business bevond the regpions they tradiuonally served Voice telephom
senice 15 expected 10 continue 10 expenence growth and cxpansion in the foresceable future In that regard
increased competiion from aliemative carmers is expecied 1o contnibuie o a decrease 1n accounung rates and a
re-cvaluation of the accounting rate system. This decrease is generally expected to result in lower pnices. which
should stimulate demand for international telecommunications services In addition, the Corporation believes there
15 significant potential for growth in developing countnes for global camerns with extensive exusung international
network and long-standing relationships with camers throughout the world Deregulaton has also creaied an
oppo.unity for the Corporation 1o broaden its customer base 10 include businesses and retal consumers The
internatonal telecommunications nerwork is increasingly usning digital fiber-opuc cables in response 1o compeutive
pressure for higher quality and lower cost telecommunications services. Moreover, satellite communications wall
remain imponant for specialized applications such as television, broadcast, Internet and mobile services. as well as
to serve remote areas of the world not readily accessible by cables See "Descnpuon of the Business — The
International Telecommunications Industry * Teleglobe Canada’'s regulatory framework has also evolved
substanuially since 1987, most notably from the rate base rate of return regulation to the 1996 pnce-cap regulauon
Sec "Description of the Business — Regulation *

The followang chart presents each of the direct and indirect company and pannershup parucipations of the
Corporation as at December 31, 1997, their respective place of incorporation and the percentage of voung
secunues benefically owned or over which control or direction 1s exercised by the Corporation  The Corporation
docs not own, either directly or indirectly, any non-voting securities in such compamses. except for Optel
Telecommunications, Inc. (formerly Optel Communications, Inc.) ("Optel®) The names of certun subsidianes,
cach of which represents less than 10% of consolidated assets and less than 10% of consolidated revenues, and all
of which, in the aggregate, represent less than 30% of 1otal consolidated assets and iotal consolidated revenues of
the Corporaton, have been omitied




CORPORATE STRUCTURE OF TELEGLOBE INC,

(as at December 31, 1997)
- TELEGLOBE - Stratos Wireless Inc
Canana lue (29.12%) |Canada]
|Canada)
- TELEOLOBE = Teleglobe International | - Teleglobe
Howomo Conr Holdings (U.5.) Inc International Corp )
mml MI mmf - T‘Mm LISA I (Delaware
- Teleglobe France 5 A S [France|
- Teleglobe ltalia 5 p A [lalyv]
= Teleglobe Honk Kong Lumuted [Honk-Kong|
= K K Teleglobe Japan |Japan|
- Teleglobe Intermational Communications,
SA |Span|
- Teleglobe Dermark AS [Denmark |
- Teleglobe Norge AS [Norway |
= Teleglobe Australia 1y Lid | Australia)
- Teleglobe Columbia § A [Columbia|
= Teleglobe El Savadot, 5 A [El Salvador]
SRR = Telecom Vison Intl lnc [Delaware|
Teleglobe Mobile ~ Orbeomm Cilobal 11 (50%) [Delaware|
Partners (T0%)
[Delaware |
= Teleglobe Marine C5 Long Lines
(US)lne [Delaware] L. P (25%)
[Delawnre)
C5 Charles . Hrown
LP (23%)
[Delaware|
C S Global Sentinel
LFP (4%%)
[Delaware |
C.5 Global Marner
LP (45%)
[Delaware |
€S Global Link
LP (25%)
[Delaware)
- Teleglobe Submanne
Inc. [Delaware)
= Teleglobe Investment
Corp. [Delaware|

e All entities are 100% owned unbess olberwine indicated




=TELEGLOBE
InTERNATIONAL UK
Loeren[UK )

= TereoLont GmbH
| Grermany|

- TELEOLOBE
|Canada)

=CANTAT 3 Inc
[Barbados )

=TeLEcLong CaNus

[Canada]

LEGLOBE INC.*

= TELEGLOBL
INTERMATIONAL INC
|Canads)

=Bisac Inc
[Barbados)

-ORBCOMM

Cariapa Inc. (97.51%)

|Canada)

=Loow TV
(OwTamo) Inc
(74.5%) | Canada|

= Jazz MEDIA
NETWORK INC
(R1.B15%)
|Canada)]

- Teleglobe Canus | (Canada) Inc
[Canada|

- Teleglobe Canus 1 (US A )LLC
[Delaware]

= Opiel Telecommunications,
Inc (19.9992%) [Delaware|

¥ Mot All entities sre | 00% owned unles olbherwise indicaled
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m. PESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

THE INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INDUSTRY

The international telecommumnications services industry 15 composed of numerous international camers whose
networks directly or indirectly link countries 10 each other. These networks use satellites, terrestnal and undersea
cables to transmit digital or analog information in vanous forms including voice, data and images for a vanety of
products or services. The market in any country can be divided into two major segments “outbound traffic”
co. usting of calls onginating in such country and "inbound traffic* consisting of calls terminating in the country
Inmmxmmmwmwmummmmmmmm *transit”
services under arrangements pursuant to which a long distance provider in an intermediate country carnes the
uﬂm;ﬂmm.mdemmmwmmW
in all countnes involved and such services are generally used for overflow traffic or where a direct curcust 1
unavailable or not volume justified.

Traditicosl routing of internstional telephone services
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Countnies that are not physically contiguous are connected by a network of satellites and undersea cables
operated by intenational camers such as Teleglobe Thess inlernational carners have networks that are physically
interconnected to the domesuc networks of each country through switching centers owned and operated by the
vanous intermational carmers. Bilateral and multilateral operating agrec.nents, which are key components of the
international long distance telecommunications marke, are negotiated between the respective inlernational camers
1o establish the wdmmhmﬂ&mmmhﬁuﬂhmﬁm. the routing of
the transmissions and the procedures for maintenance Typically, under a traditional opcraung agreement, each
carncr agrees to lermunate traffic in its local market and 1o provide proporuonal return traffic 1o its correspondent
carmer Themlmmﬁmﬂﬂdhumhﬂdu;mmwmuyewuhd through international
orgamizations such as INTELSAT and INMARSAT. The Corporation 1s a member of both of these international
organizations. International undersea cables are predominantly joimly owned and operated by consorua of
intermational carmers, each of which has an ownership interest 1o the theoretical mid-paint of the cable and usually
has opcrating agreements with the other countnies served by the cable

Historically, the international telecommunications services industry has been served by governmenti-owned
monopolies known as PTTs, which usually provide domestic and international services in a hughly regulated
frameworl. Under thus traditional model, a PTT enters into a bilateral operaung agreement with a carmner in
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another country in order 1o connect to such country These agreements typically require the pavinent of a
Wmmmmimn:ufu:ﬂcm:ﬁnmnmmnermmtmr{m‘mnun;m:mm'l

nmisamshh]umdmmmmmmumummddmmn Technological
developments have also blumed national and imermational boundanes Thie liberalization of global
mmmmhmwmmmmwuumm
Mmmmmmmmmmmmmummm
wmmm.hmymmumnﬂmwmmm:
mml:nnwnu'mwrl&r}u'ﬂk'.mwbﬁhmmmmwﬁiuﬂuﬂm
p:ymt&nmlh:'hnh'uniu.trpinltynuhmmmthMUﬂkmsmddmu]yhyth:mpnmnp
carmer

mmﬁmwmuumuwmmnmtummngnum.
Wuummm_mwwummmmmmM. inis
mmmmmwmmwmmmtwummmm

AmﬂuwhWTﬁmmMmUm{'W}.ﬁmlﬂémlws.thenumbcru{nunu::
ufWMmﬂMWanmﬁmﬂMmdl“%an:
compound annual growth rate of 5.4% in the number of new telephone lines In addivon, regonal outbound
mmm:imﬂuﬂ:mIHSWIHﬁmMMMa!I.mmm.MwmwM
average growth rate of 12.5% for the same period The strong growth in telephone traffic 1s complemented by an
nmmmgumhmdmmﬂc.mmﬂyhdu;dﬁmbyhhmuﬂwﬂﬂudmmm
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THE CORPORATION

Tdm‘:wmﬂhuhchummclhummfmmwmumm.hunma:ampad
rate. In addiuon to its base of 1.8 billion minutes in Canadian-overseas traffic, Teleglobe's global traflic grew
nearly 300% 1n 1996 to reach 447 million minutes. Growth in global raffic has conunued. reaching 951 mullion
minutes in 1997, accounting for approxamately 34% of Teleglobe's total traffic

mecbdw-wuum:mﬂwdm&mmd‘mmmmum handied bv the
Curpunuoumth:lmﬁwyunlﬂummﬂ.mbmmdm;lohl]:

For the Year Ended December 31,

T | o 1996 1995 1994 1993
(unaudited, millions of minutes)
Telephone Traffic

Outbound (Canada)..... ... 1112 915 898 B61 162
Inbound (Canada)............. 737 67] 603 44 501
L0 Nt 1 951 447 113 4 39
Total......covsennsnin 2.800 2.033 1614 1469 1,304

In the penod from 1993 1o 1997 outgoing traffic from Canada increased by 45 9% whereas incomung traflic
increased by 46.5% The relative proportion of outgoing traffic to total traffic decreased from S8 4% 10 39 7%,
dunng the same penod due 1o important increases in the volume of global overseas wraffic

The Corporation has an international network linking approximatcly 240 countnes and termiones that it
believes 15 one of the most extensive intercontinental facilitics-based networks among North Amencan carmers

added services, primarnily on a wholesale basis, 10 over 275 camers and Intermet service providers in over 140
countries Tﬂeﬂnh‘:mwtwhichmmmwnuuymmu}-mduwu includes interests in both
the INTELSAT and INMARSAT satellite systems as well as in approximately 100 undersea cables including such
svstems as Globesystem Atlantc, TAT 12/13, TPC-S and FLAG The Corporation also owns or have access 1o
cable landing stations on the Atlantic and Pacific coasts of North Amenca as well as satellite canth stations that
provide access 1o the INTELSAT, INMARSAT, INTERSPUTNIK. PanAmSal and Onon internavonal satellite
nerworks and back-to-back connectivity 1o US and Canadian domesuc satellite networks These operaung
facilines arc conneccted by fiber-optic links to the Corporauon's international switching centers and Inlernet
Ealcwavs

markets




The following table indicates the relative imporance of the revenucs from each category of senvices in the past
five vears:

For the Year Ended December 31, 1997

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
(in thousands of CDNS)
Consolidated Income Data'"
Revenues
Teleglobe Communications™'
Telephon, Canada.............. $1.078.390  $1.063.554  $1,110.252 $1.124.636 $1.132.044
Telephony International ... 776,281 399,241 172613 134,988 109,724
Transmussion and Data
BETVIDER -..iaiinisnvmisiabmivitiasiinis 106 074 52 155 39929 26 R14 2113154
Total Teleglobe
Communications.............. 1,960,745 1,514,950 1,322,794 1,286,418 1,265,122
Teleglobe World Mobility™ .. - 19,016 25.220 28,839 26,21
Teleglobe Enterprises ............. 21203 28712 20303 49,574 28,626
Toul L9879+ § 13626785 13983175 _13G4BSLS 13200215

(1) Asat January 1, 1997, the Corparation adopted a policy of segregating its ielephony revenues on a business unil basis
insiead of a legal entity bams  Under the buminess unit bams, lelephony revenues are segregated as W Telephony
Canada, Telephony International and Transmussion and Dats Services which together compnse the Teleglobe
Communications services. Under the legal entity bans, telephony revenues were distinguished as 1o Regulated services
and Non-regulated services. As st September 30, 1997, the Corporstion restated the results of operstions of Lhe former
Insurance Systems bustness unil as & "discontinued operstion” in the Consolidated Income and the Consolidated
Changes in Financial Positon.  As a result of these changes, it may be difficult to compare individual financial data
contaned herean with histoncal financial data

(2)  Telephony services are switched services measnued wn munutes of traflic whereas Transmussion and Data services are
non-swilched services

(3 Asa result of the sale of the Corporation’s $0% wmierest m [DB Mobule Commumications lnc 's operations 1o Stratos
Wireless Inc on October 31, 1996, its revenues are no longer accounted for as revenue of Teleglobe World Mobality
since that date

Principal Markets

The Corporauon has structured its regional operstions 10 be managed locally, while benefiung from centralized
financial, network, information technology and development services, and expects each such operalion to be
profitable The Corporation emiers new markets primarnly by hinng expenenced local professsonals who
understand the relevant markets Teleglobe conunues to enhance its global network by investung 'n swiiching
faciliies and adding access points to its global network backbone where regulatory reform permuts and wraffic
volumes justify such investments

Canada. The Canadian market is unique because Teleglobe Canada provides exclusively overseas, and not
domesuc, long distance service in Canada In addivion, because of the closc geographic proumuty and exsung
interconnection between the domestic long distance carriers in the Unuted States and Canada, Teleglobe does nol
provide long dustance service between the United States and Canada In addivon, the Canadian market 15 dufferent
from other markets that Teleglobe serves primarily because of Telegiobe Canada's exclusive mandate Ths
exclusive mandate, which will end as of October 1, 1998, has focused the Corporation on a wholesale role with
vinmually no direct access to Lic end-users Thus dercgulavion 15 expecied 1o create an opportumty for the
Corporauon 1o broaden its customer base 10 include businesses and retall consumers. As a resull of Teleglobe
Canada's exclusive mandate and the highly regulated Canadian domestic market, the Corporation's termunation
costs in Canada and certain other costs were higher than those of US international cammers. The Corporauon
belicves that, as the Canadian telecommunications marke: becomes more competitive, Teleglobe Canada will be
able to achueve significant cost reductions pnncipally by negotiating lower lermunation costs The Corporation also
intends to diversify its products and client base in the Canadian market




United States. Created in 1994, Teleglobe USA Inc ("Teleglobe USA®) has a full armay of operaung
authonues from the FCC. The licenses granted by the FCC allow the Corporation to penetrate the three market
segments of camers. businesses and consumers Teleglobe USA has built an internauonal switching center and
Internet gateway in New York City and a pount of presence in Los Angeles Through the transactuon with Qwest
the Corporauon has now an extensive U.S. domesuic network  See "Recent Developments® The US market 1s the
single most imporant telecommumnications market in the world and represents for the Corporation a natural
extension of its network. Since the U'S. market 15 approximately seven times larger than the Canadian market,
m-mﬂlmmmhulhuwnmnmwmwuuﬁwm:cmuum In 1997
Teleglobe has entered into agreements with BellSouth, Ameniech, SBC and U'S West for a Home Countny Direct
service and signed business chients such as Time Inc., Donna Karan International Inc and New York Universin
for a portion of their international telecommunications needs Telegiobe USA has also developed and launched
products such as an international 10300 service tailored 1o specific ethmic communities 1n New York Ciny

United Kingdom. In August 1995, Teleglobe (UK) Limuted (*Teleglobe 1JK*) received a resale license and in
December 1996 an international facilities-based license that permits it to provide international services in the
Ututed Kingdom using its own facilities. These licenses enable Teleglobe UK 1o address all three market segments
Teleglobe UK has built a switching cenier in London which may serve as a hub for European destinations in the
future. Teleglobe UK has also established access 1o the CANTAT 3 cable from London and established an
inierconnecton agreement with British Telecom In 1997, Teleglobe UK was awarded a contract 1o provide high-
speed access 1o the global Internet for Super]ANET, the academic network of the Us:id Kingdom's Educaton and
Rescarch Networking Associations. Teleglobe UK also offers to UK consumcis . special access code service
similar to the 10200X service

Germany. In 1996 and 1997, Teleglobe GmbH received licenses 10 own and operate transmussion facilites
and. effecuve January 1. 1998, 1o provide public switched telephone services (international direct distance dialing
or “IDDD" services). It also received one of a limited number of access codes for use in offenng such services
Teleglobe GmbH has installed a switch in Frankfurt. It has also obtained access to the CANTAT 1 cable landing
in Sylt through arrangements with Deutsche Telekom

France. Teleglobe France S A S ("Teleglobe France®) operates pursuant to liberalizing legislation which
allows n 1o provide deregulated services and has pending an application 1o provide end user voice telephomy
services Teleglobe France signed. in the course of 1997, agreements with Société francaise de radio-téléphorue, a
French GSM mobile operator. Omnicom, an emerging camer in the business telecommunications markel, and
Lyonnaise Cable, a French cable Internet provider. Teleglobe France also filed an application to obtain a license 1o
provide switched voice services, which were deregulated on January 1, 1998

Hong Kong. Teleglobe Hong-Kong Limited holds a public non-exclusive telecommunicalions service license
for the provision of virtual private network service in Hong Kong

Japan. The Corporation has established a subsidiary, Teleglobe Services Japan (TSJ), which was granted a
Special Type 2 license on March 3, 1998 10 provide intemational voice telephony, Internet, and other services over
leased lines. TSJ 15 1n the process of estblishing a network center in Japan which it expects (o be opcrational in
the second half of 1998. The Corporation also intends to procure a Type | license which will permit 11 1o yse
owned suhmnmnbhmmmwunmudumumngm Japan

Denmark. Teleglobe Danmark S.A. is authorized to provide voice and Internet services in Denmark subject to a
fughly liberal telecommunications statute. Teleglobe Danmark and TeleDenmark SA. the incumbent national
operator. arc presently in mediation before the National Regulatory Authornity (*NRA®) 1o establish a leased line
rate 1o link facilities located in Copenhagen with the CANTAT 3 landing at Blaabjerg

Netherlands. The Corporation through a subsidiary, Teleg'obe B V (Netherlands), has registered as an Aricle
2% senvice provider in the Netherlands, which authorizes it 1o operaie as a facihiies-based international carmer for
voice, Imternet, and other traffic




Spain. mmw.m.TMWWSA.mmm
authorizations 1o provide Intenet and cenain other corporate communications services and has pending an
application 1o provide closed user group services The Corporation is also secking authonty (0 provide these
services using its own submanne cable capacity.

Italy. Teleglobe ltalia SpA has obtained authorizations to provide closed uscr group. Intemet ard cenain other
mmmmmm“mmmwm-mmu It also has
an office in Milan and is establishing a network operations center.

Masketing and Product Management

The Corporation structures its marketing efforts in the following six regions’ (‘anada, the United States, Laun
America and the Caribbean, Europe, Asia-Pacific and ROW (rest of the world) The Corporiuon's global
marketng and product management strategy is to develop and offer a wide mnge of products targeung three main
market segments (carriers, businesses and consumers) in each region The Corporation markets 11s products and
services through a sales force of more than 135 persons located in more than 25 countnes, as well as through
agents and resellers.

Carrier Market. Teleglobe's marketing strategv addresses the specific needs of camiers with targeted products
The Corporation has historical bilateral relationships with most PTTs around the world and has been expanding
mwwwmmmummwoﬂmmm
connectivity and service options such as digital transit services, Globesystem Atlanuc and Globelnternet services,
among others. To enable other established carners, such as RBOCs and Canadian carriers, to provide international
telecommunications services, the Corporation is marketing its global comnectivity combined with platform services
such as Home Country Direct, [DDD and operator handled services

Tmmunnmmmumummmuumuuwummm Today,
Teleglobe provides global comnectivity services to more than 300 global camners, supporung their basic
transmussion needs as well as providing value-added platform-based services such as collect calling, in-language
operator-handled services, calling cards and toll-free services

Business Market. Teleglobe markets direct access 1o intemational lelecommunications scrvices to large
mulunational businesses and institutions in compeutive markets, such as the United States, Canada and the United
Kingdom Teleglobe targets pnmarily multinational corporations with significant requ: rements for intermational
telecommunications services. The Corporation offers these businesses and institutions «ompetitively-pnced high
quality voice and data telecommunications services. The Corporauon also intends to riarket 1o businesses and
insututions in other markets where it has the appropriate licenses

Consumer Market. The Corporation has developed and is selecuvely marketing vanous products to ethmc
consumer groups and residential and small business customers in competitive markets, such as the United States
and Canada Teleglobe is targeting ethnic consumer groups in parucular because they generally have heavy
international calling patterns, are receptive to dial around products and can be reached through focused markeung
For example, the Corporation initiated an international dial-around product tailored 10 specific ethnic groups in the
New York metropolitan area. This campaign, which was iniuated in May 1997, has succes<fully created over 2.5
million munutes of traffic as of December 31, 1997, These products are marketed through agents, resellers. darect
markeiers and tclemarkeiers. In September 1997, the Corporation cxpanded its consumer markeung effons to
additional locations and groups and added a prepaid calling card program

Products. Teleglobe's product portfolio has grown from basic voice and data transmussion services offered 1o
Canadian carners and limited transit services offered to correspondent carners to more than 30 vanous produci
currently offered 1o cammers, businesses and consumers. [ata and Internet-related products have been among th
fastest growing of Teleglobe's product offenngs

- 10 -




The following is a summary of the Corporation's current products and their target markets

ATM Services (GlobeA TAM™) X
Broadcast Services X
Camer Lease X
Collect Cauling X :
X

X

>

Digital Transit Senvice

Frame Relay (Globeframe™) ¢
Global ™ (VHCD)

GlobeDirect™ (UK)

Globelndirect™ (UK)

GlobeLine (EDAL : Expanded Direct Access Line)
GlobePCS™ (Wireless Service)

Home Country Direct (Canada Direct, Home Direct)
Information Services

INMARSAT Services

Int’l Direct Distance Dialing

Int'l Private Line (Globestream™. Globesat™)

Int’l Toll-Free Service (Globeaccess800™. Globe500™)
Internet Backbone and Access E‘Inbﬂnumr"“j

ISDN Services {Ginbrm% |

Packet Switching (Globedar™)

Paid BOO

Prepaid Card X
Swilched Transit

Swiatched Transit ISDN

TeleBridge

Telex/Telegraph

10X0CX (1 0s09)

Transatlantic Cable Service (Globesystem Atlantic™)

Universal Int'] Freephone Number (Globe 800 Universal™)

Vinual Pnvate Network (Globeaccessypy™)

b
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ATM Services. hmmMmMMMthAmm;mwwmmvmlmm
to carmers and Internet Service Providers connected 1o Teleglobe's ATM swatches in North America and Europe
ATM permats voice, m.ﬂmmmdumduﬂgmhwhmmmumﬂwymmd access

points

Carrier Lease. Camier lease service is the leasing of the Corporavon’s facilities to PTTs or facilities-based
ummfuruxwwnfmuﬂﬂlfﬂWyuMMHmmhummmnumnﬂ

Collect Calling. Inbound collect service is an casy method for international customers to call collect 1o the
United States. Targeted at carriers around the world, thus service allows an overseas caller 1o use an international
toll free number to reach an operator in the U S ., and place a collect call 1o a US. telephone number Charges will
be billed to the called party in the United States a1 A competitive rale
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Digital Transit Service. Digital transit service 1s a cost-effective transit service whereby a camner sends a
porion of 1ts international traffic 1o a final desunauon via Teleglobe's network

Frame Relay. Globeframe™ is Teleglobe's frame relay offenng  Tlus advanced bandwidth-on-demand service
provides high speed. reliable connectivity around the world It transporis WAN-WAN communications at speeds
ranging from 4kbps to 2.048 Mbps. Globeframe™ provides a stausucal muluplexing capabiliny for cosi-efficient
bandwidth sharing

Global Passage™. Global Passage is an access product designed to allow camers worldwide 1o enter the
international travel telecommunications market. Global Passage is aimed at all carners. from established PTTs 1o
new emerging providers, who are unable to offer their traveling customers the ability 1o use telecommunications
services ulilizing Home Country Direct/International Toll Free Service based access methods  Thus service enables
the carner cusiomer to have their own branding and scnpts while using Teleglobe's turn kev solutions which
provide the product, billing and live operator assistance

GlobeDirect™. GlobeDirect™ is Teleglobe's main basic product which offers direct international outbound
calling ('Dial - 001") from a Urited Kingdom (pnmanly London) - based corporate office to the Rest of the World
(ROW}. On behalf of the customer, Teleglobe will establish a local loop from the customer’s premuse demarcauon
point (Demarc) to Teleglobe International (UK.) Limited London switch at Telchousc. Local loops wall be
provided by a UK. local loop provider. GlobeDirect™ features include: four - digit accounting codes. one-second
rounding per call. competitive pricing for all ume periods, free local loop connection from the customer’s Demarc
to Teleglobe switch and monthly Call Detail Records (CDRs) delivered via paper or diskette

Globelndirecr™. Globelndirect™ is a service which allows business customers, who do not have a direct
connection to Teleglobe's facilities, to access Teleglobe's network by dnl'ni:n access code. and 1n some cases. an
authonzauon code, to place national and international calls. Globelndirect™ features include | second billing, 3
digit accounuing codes, paper, magnetic tape, disc, or CD ROM billing. monthly volume/call commutments (o
reimburse autodialer cost)

GlobeLine™. GlobeLine™ provides access 1o Teleglobe's world-reachung voice and Globelntemnet™ services
for international businesses, agents, resellers, or camers in countnies where Teleglobe does not have a swaich
facility. More specifically, GlobeLine™ service combines an internauonal private hine (IPL) with Teleglobe's
outbound Internauonal Direct Distance Dialing (IDDD). inbound international Toll Free Senmace (ITFS), and
Globelnternet™ services

GlobePCS™. Developed for the wireless market, GlobePCS™ is an iniernational roaming signaling conversion
service which allows GSM (Global System for Mobile communications) network operators to offer roanung to and
from North Amenca Thus service has opened the door 10 more than 75 wareless network operators worldwide 1o
whom Teleglobe now plans to propose other iInnovauve services.

Home Country Direct. Home Country Direct is a toll-free service marketed to & camner’'s customers traveling
overseas which allows access 1o a U.S. based enhanced services pladform or operator center for the purpose of
placing calls to the traveler's home country using a propnetary toll-free number assigned 10 Teleglobe Howewver,
Teleglobe is using its own Home Country Direct numbers for access 1o the Corporation’s wholesale and retail eard
scrvices, and in some cases for inbound collect service. In Canada, Canada Direct and Home Direct telephone
services provide direct access to Canadian or foreign telephone operators, as the case may be. for people traveling
outside of their home countnies who wish to place collect and credit card calls

Information Services. Teleglobe makes is network available to information providers who offer live and
intcracuve voice and data information services that allow users (o access voice mail, data banks or live operators
for enternainment and informauonal type services via the PSTN

INMARSAT Services. Teleglobe is a wholesaler of overseas telecommunications services, offering mobile
communications on land and at sca.  Teleglobe can termunate calls to locations 1n the most remote pans of the
world, as well as ships at sea, via the Corporation's INMARSAT routes.




International Direct Distance Dialing. TDDD is a basic service that allows corporate customers to place direct
international outbound calls to approxamately 240 countnes and termtones around the world

International Private Line. IPL service allows corporate customers with overseas offices to connect their
telecommunications networks through a dedicated. digital point-to-point circuil. Users can integrate a number of
applicauons on this single high-speed link, including voice, data. facsimile. messaging and video conferencing
IPL consists of Globestream (cable), Globesat (satellite) and the soon to be introduced Globe IML, which will
provide customers with the convenience of a fully managed end-to-end service

International Toll-Free Service. ITFS is used to enable cammiers and resellers 1o add ITFS o their own product
portfolio by branding Teleglobe's ITFS as their own. This allows their customers to receive incomung toll-free calls
from selerted international locations. In Canada, the Corporstion markets this service under two brand names
Globeaccess800™ and Globe80O0™. Camers may also use ITFS 1o provide card-based services

Internet Backbone and Access. The Globelnternet service is uniguely designed 1o provide Inlernet serace
providers and carmers with cost-effective and high performance dedicated access connections (1o the Intemnet at
multiple speeds (64 Kbps 1o 45 Mbps) via cither international satellite or cable facilines Teleglobe's status as
INTELSAT signatory for Canada allows it to provide extensive coverage, high performance and competitive
pricing. This service provides direct access 10 North American Internet networks and transit to international
networks

Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN). 1SDN service allows domesuc camers and rescllers 1o
interconnect with Teleglobe in order to offer end-to-end digital circuits. This service features many advantages
such as increased transmission speed, access to multimedia applications and integration of voice, data and image
transrussion. ISDN services are also marketed 10 businesses

Packet Switching. Globedat is a packet swiiched data service that allows two-wzv data transmussion between
Canada and more than 120 overscas destinations. Gilobedar supports many different applications such as
documentation searches, software development, data collection, electronic mail and file transfer

Paid 800. Paid 800 is an inbound carmier service that enables an overseas caller to access a Canadian or U S
toll-free number for traditional 1oll-free services, such as customer service inquines or placing orders While the
caller 1s not charged for the Canadian or U.S. poruion of the 800 call, the caller must pay the foreign camer the
price for malung a regular international call. The correspondent camner then makes a settlement payment 1o the
Corporauon

Prepaid Card Teleglobe issues a propnetary calling card purchased by consumers The card 1s then used by
the consumer 1o place and pay for long distance telephone calls The cost of these calls are subtracted from the
balance of dollars or minutes that are associated with the caller's card number

Switched Transit. Switched transit is the routing of traffic that does not onginate or termunate in Canada via
the Corporauon’s facilives. This is ofien used for overflow traffic and wraffic between wo countnes mlh no direct
facilines

Switched Transit ISDN. Swiiched 1SDN Transit service is provided through the Teleglobe network  Swiiched
ISDN Transit is provided to and from any camer with which Teleglobe has a bilateral interconnecuon  With
ISDN. carners can recognize: a high-speed method of connecung computers or networks together, a purely digital
means of communication that uses the exisung telephone network; a way of combimng voice, data. video and more
over the same communication lines; an opportunity for camers to leverage their exsting investments in digital
technologies and make money from their telephone lines: a faster replacement for data communications commonly
senved by normal welephone lines and modems now

TeleBridge. TeleBndge service allows callers 1o dial a toll-free access number to complete a call 10 an
internatonal or domesuc US number through Telegiobe witnout having to change their presubscribed long
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distance provider. The callers pay for their originating calls on their LEC invoice, thus elimunaung the need for
separale billing by Teleglobe. Thus service is targeted pnmarily at high volume intenational consumers

Telex / Telegraph. Telex and telegraph are low-speed corporate messaging services that permut the
transmussion of telex and telegrams between Canada and approxamately 240 overscas countnes and temitones
These services are useful to reach countries with unreliable telephone networks

JOXXX. Known as "10609", this is a U.S. residential service, by which U.S. customers can "dial around” thesr
presubscribed international carmer 1o take advaniage of the Corporation’s lower internatonal rates Calls are billed
to the cali.r's monthly local phone bill under the Teleglobe brand

Transatlantic Cable Service. Globesystem Atlantic links North Amenca and Europe through two fiber-opuc
undersea cables, CANTAT 3 and CANUS |, enabling voice, image and data 1o cross the North Atlanuc at speeds
up to 155 Mbp/s

Universal International Freephone Number. Teleglobe is in the process of commercializing Global 800 and
Umniversal 800, which are options of the existing International Toll-Free Service that allow a customer to have one
toll-free number which may be accessibl® from muluple countnes.

Virtual Private Network. Globeaccessym™ is & software-defined switched network that provides the features
and functonality of a private network without the cost, expertise and manpower requirements normally associated
with a private intermational network managed by an individual customer

The Teleglobe Network

Teleglobe has built over the past 40 years an extensive global telecommunications network and maintains
processing functions. The Corporation's network combines multiple international submanne cable and eanth
stations linked to satellites systems using a comprehensive range of modern technologies to hink approxumately 240
countries and termitones. The network is supporied by extensive monitoring and technical systems principally
located at the intemational network operating center in Montreal, Canada  Telecommunications svsiems between
Europe and Asia arc generally underdeveloped and the availability of modern fiber opuc land hines 15 limited.
which could give North American camners a parucular geographical advantage in serving global markets The
Corporation believes that its investment in its basic backbone nerwork 1s substanually complete The Corporation
also behieves that its network capital expenditures in the next several vears will be pnmanly directed towards the
strategic augmentation of its network, such as building new switches and adding capacity for fast growang routes
See "Description of the Business — Capital Expenditures *

Because Teleglobe owns its network, it is generally not dependent on other camners 1o handle overflow traffic
The capacity of Teleglobe's existing network should enable the Corporation to accommodate growth in 1ts business
and make it less vulnerable to shor-term fluctuations in pnicing In addition, as a member of INTELSAT and
INMARSAT, Teleglobe has access 10 wholesale pricing for traffic carned in those systems .Further, because
Teleglobe's global network is fully developed. is future capital and financing requirements are expected 1o be
proporuonately less than those of most emerging carners

Switching Facilities. The Corporation’s switching facilities include internauonal swilchung centers (or
“gateways”) in Montreal, Scarborough (Ontario), Burnaby (British Columbia) and New York City, where outgoing
traffic is routed througa Teleglobe's cable or satellite canh stations and incoming traffic 1s collected from such
cable and saellite faciliies These switching centers use Northern Telecom DMS-300, DMS 250-300 and
DMS-100 telephone swilches and other equipment necessary for handling internauonal traffic Some of the
Corporation's switching centers use additional switching systems and facilities, such as enhanced scrvices
platforms, tclex. message and packet switching All of these swilches are digital and can handle a number of
related funcuons, including maintenance and aulomatic service restoration The software in Teleglobe's switches
provides conunuous and detailed feedback about incoming and outgoing traffic 1o the Corporation’s proprictan
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network management software and to its billing svstem The reporung software provides detatled real-ume vendor
and customer usage reports, which allows the Corporation 1o seek the most cost-effecuve routing of calls and 1o
targe! customers who might absorb increased levels of traffic The facilites have muluple redundancies 10 decrease
the nsk of a network failure

Teleglobe also has or is installing switches in London. Frankfurt and Pans pnmanh 1o provide access o
additional sources of high international traffic volumes. These sites use Northern Telecom DMS-100 or MMCS
telephone switches and other equipment necessary for handling internauonal traffic The Corporauon plans to add
switches in other sites around the world or to convent cenan of these sites into inlermational gateways Such plans
include adding switches in Los Angeles, Miami, Madnd, Tokyo and certain other citses dunng 1998

The Corporation has routers in New York City, Los Angeles, Montreal, Scarborough (Ontano). Pennant Point
(Nova Scoua), Lake Cowichan (British Columbia), Vancouver. Frankfurt. Pans and London. and ATM switches in
New York City, Montreal, Pennant Point (Nova Scoua), London and other equipment mecessany for handling
Internet and broadband services The Corporaton plans to deploy additonal routers and ATM swiiches in ats
international nerwork

Links between the Corporation's swilching centers and its cable and satellite stations are provided through fully
digital ransmussion facilives primarily leased, within a given continent, from domestic carmers

Cable Facilities. The Corporation’s cable facilities include cable stations and ownershup interesis and
Indefeasible Rught of Use ("IRUs") in undersea cables. The Corporation's cable stations at Pennant Point (Nova
Scoua) and Port Alberni (British Columbia) serve as landing points for transatlanuc and transpacific cable systems
respecuvely. The Corporation uses the Peanant Point facility as the landing site for the TAT-9, CANTAT 3 and
CANUS | cable svstems. and the Port Alberni facility for the TPC-4 cable svstem The Corporation has ownership
nghts or [RUs in about 100 cable sysiems and cable segments, for a total of about 51,000 cable and satelhie circuits
in service as of December 31, 1997,

The Corporation has a significant interest in the GlobeSysiem Atlantic™ cable system which compnses the
CANTAT 3 and CANUS | cables and provides the first highspeed superhughway between Nomth Amenca and
Europe based on the Synchronous Digital Hierarchy ("SDA®) fiber optic technology. Thinmy-eight iniernational
telecommunicauons camers had entered into the construction and maintenance agreement for the CANTAT 1
cable system. As of December 31, 1997, the carming value of its ownership interest in the svstem was 3224 §
milhon  The CANUS | cable system is a pnvaie fiber-optic undersea cable between Canada and the United States
designed and constructed by a joint venture involving the Corporation, TCl and Optel  As of December 31, 1997,
the carming value of the Corporation’s ownershup interests 1n the system was $20.1 million Addiuonally, the
Corporauon holds a 20% interest in Optel, which owns capacity in the CANUS | cable system having a carry value
of U'S $4 5 million as at December 31, 1997, See "Recent Developments®

The Corporation has ownership interests in two fiber-opuic cable sysiems with branches landing 1n Canada. a
6 7% imerest in the TAT-9 vansatlanuc system and a 9.2% interest in the TPC-4 wanspacific svsiem The
Corporation also has ownership interests in other cable systems in the Atantic, Indian and Pacific Oceans and the
Canbbean, Mediterrancan and North Seas The Corporation also signed as an Inuual Party in December 1997 a
Construction and Mainienance Agreement and a Supply Agreement to build the China - US cable system, the
first direct fiber opuc cabie link between the U.S. and Cluna, with an isual capacity of 80Gbps, 1o be completed by
December 1999 The Corporation will invest approximately U.5 $78 mullion in this cable system

Satellite Facilities. The Corporation's satellite facilives include satellile canth stavons as well as the
Corporation’s parucipation in INTELSAT and INMARSAT The Corporation currently operates satellite carth
station in Canada at Lake Cowichan (Briush Columbia), Wear (Quebec) and Pennant Point (Nova Scous) These
stations transmit and receive messages via INTELSAT, INMARSAT, INTERSPUTNIK. PanAmSa and Onon
satellites over the Pacific and Auanuc occans and also provide back-lo-back conmecuwity 1o Nomh ' nencan
domesuc satellites
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As:npuurymlhc[ﬂ'l‘ﬂl.SATmmMﬂRSAT.TClhulhen;htmmmemrllmhclluu:smdthc
obligation 1o pay appropnate utilization charges according o the satellite organizauons’ tanfls The INTELSAT
and INMARSAT facilities are allocated 1o TC! according to its requirements As a signatory, TCI contnbutes to
cach organizations' capital expenditures and 18 entitied 1o a share of the revenues, based upon Ils proportionate
investmen! shares in each organization The imvestment share, or proporuonate interest. of each signaton i
established on the basis of the expected utilizauon by the signatory As utilization increases of decreases. the
investmenit share 15 adjusted upwards or downwards in proporuon TCI's interest in each of INTELSAT and
INMZ RSAT is approxamately 2% and allows TCI 1o hold a seat on the Board of Governors of each organizauon
Al this time, TCl is the only Nonh Amencan based international camner 1o have access 1o INTELSAT and

INMARSAT wholesale prices and the sole Canadian signatory to such organizauon,

JﬂMTM.MWMMuMMmem
national and international operations. The Corporation's systems allow its vanous operalng unils (o carry a high
volume of traffic and 10 bill customers. The Corporation maintains a staff of programming and management
information personnel, as well as contract programmers dedicated 10 the maintenance, operation and conunued
development of the Corporation's management information system

The Corporation implemented an information technology program in early 1997 to evolve its present
infrastructure and to enhance it to better suppont global operauions, fast growing volumes of waffic and the
introduction of many new services. Previously, Teleglobe relied heavily on outsourting for its management
information svstems All information technology activities in Teleglobe have been centralized in one single
information technology depaniment headed by a Chief Informauon Officer.

In 1997, the Corporation established 2 working commitiee to address all aspects of the Year 2000 computer
problem Commitiee members represent the following four sectors . information system  conduct.
telecommunications, computer operations/office systems, and building systems The Commutiec reports o the
audit commitiee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation.  The Commities has drawn up and implemented a
stralegy aimed al using the year 2000 bug as a catalyst to reposition and rapidly enhance 1ts present Information
Technology infrastructure. Most of the applications will be migrated 10 a new environment tailored to support the
Corporation’s rapid global expansion. The Corporation expects Uus migration and conversion 1o be completed by
vear-end 1998 The impact of the year 2000 on computer systems will be felt largely by equipment vendors wilh
whom the Corporation deals The Corporauon ensures on en on-going basis that its suppliers have taken
appropnate acuon so that the transiuon will not have any mignificant ympact on its business acuviies. internal
operations or financial situauon. Suppliers are assuming all costs assocuated with the required modificauons 1o
their hardware and operating systems

Carrier Relations and Distribution Arrangements

Camer relations are an essential aspect of Teleglobe's business In order to provide end-lo-end international
telecommunications services, the Corporation typically connects with correspondent camers by satellie or
undersea cable circwits and enters into interconnection agreements with domesuc service providers and
correspondent carmers

Tradivonally, the arrangements for the delivery of traffic were made with domestic service providers and
correspondent carners on a bilateral basis  Bilateral agreements with correspondent camners are gencrally based on
international practices reflected in ITU recommandauons. The regulatory framework in each country determines
which scrvice providers may provide local, long distance and international ielecommunications services. In
addiuon 1o the traditonal bilateral arrangements, vanous other forms of traffic delivery have evolved. including
traditional transit arrangements, non-traditional resale and transit arrangements (notably ISH) and aliernative
termination arrangements such as Inernational Simple Resale (*ISR”), ownership of switchung facihities in foreign
countries and voice over data networks The regulatory framework in some of the countries 1 which the
Corporauon carnes on business, however, may prohibit the use of such arrangements
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Interconnection Agreements. Teleglobe has interconnection arrangements with domestic camers and some
resellers with large volumes for the routing of their overseas switched telephone traffic 1n several countnes. the
mtmwm:dwﬂchuﬁnﬂ:wﬁdrhﬂﬂpﬂﬂuwﬂdy%ﬂmwlr.ulnuthmnd
traffic. Mmmﬁuﬂy,ﬁh;hhchmmwlﬂmmmﬁm.wmﬂa
and Asia Pacific regon including United Kingdom, Italy, Argentina, Australia and New Zealand and s in the
process of finalizing several additional agreements with other major international carners

In Canada. the interconnection agreements also provide for the delivery in Canada of incomung international
telephone wraffic. These Canadian interconnection armangements essentially provide for gateway access rates set by
TCI based on a tanff approved by the CRTC. This tariff, known as the Globeaccessry, Service Tarifl. is offered 0
all carners and resellers with an annual overseas traffic volume of two million munutes or more, and apphes 1o
mﬂicddnuudbymﬁumﬂh:mm*:mm;mﬁdﬂnwyuwm In some
cases, the camer or reseller agrees to supply TCl with outgoing traffic and TCl in tum contractually agrees to
pmmmﬂlmdmmm;mmumlulh:un'mn;ullﬁc\mlumnmphdbyuwmrm
reseller 1o TCI.

As part of these armangements, TCI signed interconnection and operating agreements with Stentor, AT&T
Canada Long Distance Services Company (*AT&T Canada®), fonorola Inc (“fomorola®), Spnnt Canada Inc
(*Spnint™) and ACC Long Distance Lid ("ACC*).

TCI and 1ts largest customer, Stentor entered into an interconnection agreement effective December |, 1993,
uhchmﬁdkmmpﬂ;kmd@mmﬁhmmw

legally binding. On February 5. 1998, Teleglobe Canada and the shareholders of Stentor reached agreement on the
pnncipal terms of new armangements for the continuing supply of services between TCl and the Stentor
sharcholders. See "Recent Developments®,

m;ntmwmmATtTCmmmmnctmmqu
mlhpmpm’unnlt:m@.ﬁ:ﬁmwﬂuhﬂhﬂmﬂnmmﬂumummﬂicms
the Corporation's network.  The Corporation has separate interconnection agreements with AT&T Canada
covenng the telex and ielegraph services. The ATAT Canada agreement wall be in force until September 30,
tm.mcSpnn:mmﬁuhmhummmnlmdhulhumumnwmmmm
the other party. the agreement with fonorola will be in force until November 30, 1998 and the agreement with ACC
unul January 9, 1999. The interconnection agreements with AT&T Canada. Spnnt, fonorola and ACC are
rencwable in accordance with the lenns &nd conditions specified therein

Stentor. AT&T Canada, Sprint, fonorola, ACC and Canadian International Telecom Corporauon (*CITC")
have also subscribed to the Globeaccessy, service. AT&T Canada and Spnnt have commutied 1o 135 million
munutes of traffic annually, fonorola to five million minutes, CICT and ACC w two million munutes North
Amencan Gateway Inc. 15 a reseller who subscribed 10 the Globeaccessa, service and who has commutied to two
million munutes annually for a peniod of two years

Bilateral Agreements. Bilateral operating agreements between carners typically provide for the exchange of
international long distance traffic between international long distance providers 1n two countnes, with each camer
agreeing o termunate taffic in is country and to provide return taffic Bilateral opersling agreemenits arc
negouated with cach correspondent camner to establish the range of services 10 be provided, the per-nunuic
ummgmmbepﬂbynﬁdmemhmmmmmnlmﬂmungm The
mmungmummhhmmmmmmﬂmnnmdwmumm,m
penodically renegotiated duning the term of the agreement.




mmhmmpnﬂﬂlgcbnwmmmﬂduﬂymmnmmmmmunhtncm-nrkl]utu
pMMmmﬂMnmmmmwhmﬁe for the
billing and collection of the rates on behalf of all the involved carmers

Tﬂwmmmelmwmqwmmm
camers in approximately 140 countnies. The operaung agreements typically provide for an imual term, which in
pmh&mﬂymﬁwmﬂﬂmhuﬂhdﬁummﬂhmqu&um
three 1o twelve months.

In order to collect and distribute traffic in countnes where 1t has a facilies-based license. the Corporauon
enters into switched interconnection agreements with the domesuc service providers for each service Other
ummumlhﬂﬂmﬁpmﬁmmmmummmmm services. as well as
backbone to cable landing poinis.

Traditional Transit Arramgpements. In addition to utilizing an operating agreement to termunate traffic
delivered from one country directly to another, an international long distance provider may enter into transit
uuwumﬂwwhﬂnh;ﬁmwﬁuhmﬂnﬂﬁmmﬂ:uﬂﬁcm:mm
mwm.mwwudmmemmmmmmmm
1mﬂv=dnnduﬂntﬂyudﬁwmﬂowuﬂ:wm:dnmmumm«mm1mﬁed

Non-Traditional Resale and Transit Arrangements. Resale armangements tymcally involve the wholesale
pumhmmdnkdmndmmmmhuammdmmnmﬂ.m
minute basis. The resale of capacity enabled the emergence of new international long distance providers that rely at
least in par on capacity acquired on a wholesale basis from other long distance providers International long
distance calls may be routed through a facilities-based carner with excess capacity. or through muluple long
distance resellers between the onginating long distance provider and the frcilities-based carmer that ulumately
terminates the waffic Resale arrangements establish per-minute prices for different routes, whuch may be
guaranteed for 3 set time period or subject to fluctuation following notice The resale market for international
umn-uwmﬂhmnﬁuumhuﬁmmmdh:mmdnmiupmﬂmmndm
fluctuating costs and competitive pressures. In order lo manage costs effecuvely when utiizing resale
arrangements, long distance providers need timely access 1o changing market data and must qwickly react to
changes in costs through pricing adjustments or routing decisions

Non-traditional transit arrangements include refiling of traffic aiso known as ISH This arrangement takes
advantage of disparies in settdement rates berween different countnes  The FCC has progressively moved loward
a policy 1n favor of non-traditional international traffic routing, including ISH wvia ISR routes  In November 997,
the FCC codified its ISH policy permitting third country routing between the United States and desunations where
ISR 15 prohibited provided such traffic is routed through an ISR route, such as US-Canada ISH 15 permurted either
inbound to or outbound from the US

Alternative Termination Arrangementsz. Long distance providers have developed aliematve termunation
arrangements in an effort 1o decrease their costs of terminating international traffic in response to deregulauon
Some of the more significant arrangements include ISR, ownershup of switching faciliues in foreign countnes and
voice over data networks

With ISR, a long distance provider avoids the international settlement sysiem by connecung an inlemational
leased private line to the PSTN of a foreign country or durectly 1o the premises of a domestc camer in the overseas
desunation ISR is sancuoned on a growing number of routes. including most of the Uniled States, Canada, the
Furopean Unson, Japan, South Korea, Australia and New Zealand The Corporauon expects the number of ISR
desunations 1o increase in the coming years

Deregulation and ISR has also made it possib'e for global ielecommunications service providers such as the
Corporauon to establish their own switching facilities in cerun foreign countnes, enabling them 1o directly
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termunate traffic and to use these switches to aggregate and to hub traffic 10 other desunayons around the world.
thereby permutung such service providers to potenually bypass the wraditional accounung rate svstem

Other methods of alternative termunation such as voice over data networks are being explored  Data networks
tend to have different senlement and routung arrangements than voice networks. Technologies. such as Frame
Relay, Asynchronous Transfer Mode ("ATM™) or the Iniernet. allows the sending of voice communications over
data networks. Rouung voice over data networks may permit bypass of the accounting rate system which can result
in cost savings. In addition, some carmers may be using voice over data interally withun their nerworks as a way
of providing access (0 mar. ets where data communications are liberali~=d but vosce commurucations are not

Deregulauon has created a significant opportunity for carners that can offer high quality, low cost internauonal
telecommumcauons services. Deregulstion, privatization, the expansion of the resale market and other trends
influcncing the international telecommunications market are leading to lower termination costs, a proliferaton of
routing opuons and increased competition. The Corporation belicves that it can aggregate a substanual amount of
traffic, permitting it to offer competitive pricing for both facilities-based and resale customers. The Corporauon
maintains systems which enable analysis of multiple rouung options, and il 1s invesung in faciliues and switches
which will assist Teleglobe 10 locate and route traffic in t.e most cost-effective manner

Other Businesses
Teleglobe World Mobilisy

The ORBCOMMS System. The Corporation, through Teleglobe Mobile Partners (“Teleglobe Mobile®), and
Orbital Sciences Corporation ("Orbital”), through Orbital Commumications Corporation ("OCC™), each hold 50%
of ORBCOMM Gilobal, L P. ("ORBCOMM?"), a joint venture formed to finance and operate the ORBCOMM
plobal satellite-based data communications system. Teleglobe Mobile is 70% indirectly owned by the Corporation
with the remaimung 30% interest held by TR (U.S.A.) Lid., a wholly owned subsidiary of Technology Resources
Industnes Bhd., a publicly held Malaysian company. OCC and Teleglobe Mobile's total equity capital
contnbuuons to ORBCOMM arc approximately $85 million and $95 million, respectvely.

On Apnl 21, 1998, ORBCOMM Corporation. a company organuzed for the sole purposc of invesung in and
acung as a general panner of ORBCOMM, filed a registration statement with the Secuniues and Exchange
Comnussion for a proposed offenng of its common stock. The proceeds of the offenng will be used to purchase
pannershups units in ORBCOMM

ORBCOMM provides two-way monitonng, tracking and messaging services through the world's first
commercial low-carth orbit satellite-based system. ORBCOMM has launched 12 satellites to date and expects 1o
launch 16 addiuonal data communications satellites by mid-1998, which will complete its planned 28-satellite
constcllauon  An addiuonal cight satellites that will create a planned 36-satellite enhanced constellation with
increased capacity and improved service in equatorial regions are expected 10 be launched in the third quarter of
1999 Since early 1996, ORBCOMM has been providing limited commercial service 1n the United States through
two satellites ORBCOMM has begun 10 place in commercial service satellites that were launched in late 1997 and
carly 1998 and. as a result, ORBCOMM expects 1o offer commercial service on a broader basis in the near future

ORBCOMM's current primary target markets include: (1) fixed asset momitoning services for electne utiliny
melers, oil and gas storage tanks, wells and pipelines and environmental projects. (i) mobile asset trackang
services for commercial trucks, trailers, contaners, rail cars, heavy equipment, fishung vessels, barges and
povernment assets; and (iii) messaging services for consumers and commercial and governmenl enuties.  Future
target markets are expected to include: (i) wacking, messaging and secunty services for automobiles, (1)
manstonng applicauons for home secunity sysiems. and (iii) additional U.S and foreign government applications

ORBCOMM has entered inlo agreements with over 40 value-aoded resellers, each of which is authonzed 1o
market and distnbute ORBCOMM services within specific regions and to targeted industnes or markets
Uﬂscomdhudmmnbluhdmmmﬂlmwmdknmmuddmnhummum
tracking services to the oil and gas and transportation industnes In addition. ORBCOMM has entered inio




agreements with 13 international licensees that are expected to market and distnbute ORBCOMM services in over
95 countnes within North and South Amenica. Europe, Asia, the Middle East and Afnca following complction of
the necessary ground infrastructure and receipt of the necessary regulatory and other approvals ORBCOMM has
also entered into agreements with six subscnber unit manufacturers and has type approved ten subscriber unit
models for commercial use with the ORBCOMM system

ORBCOMM expects that the aggregate cost 10 design, construct. launch and place in commercial service the
phmndl&uﬂlﬁhuﬂumdmmdhummdd:ﬁpuﬂdmnﬂlummdpwmmnnnmmmm
United States will be approximately $332 million through the third quaner of 1999, when the final eight satellites
of such enhanced constellation are expected to be launched. of which approxamately $242 million had been spent
through December 31. 1997, excluding capitalized interest

The necessary FCC Licenses for suthonty to construct. launch and uperate the ORBCOMM sysiem were granted
on October 20, 1994 and March 31, 1998 These licenses are subject to certun milestones

In 1996, ORBCOMM and its wholly owned subsidiary, ORBCOMM Global Capital Corporauon. had issucd
U S.5170 million of senior |unsecured] notes (the "Notes”) 1o institubonal investors The Notes are fully and
unmndmnnﬂlynnumndmnjnnmdmuﬂhﬁsbyﬂffudﬁhﬂdxm.mUSA...LP and
Orbcomm International Panners, LP. The guarantees and the Notes arc non-recourse 1o the Corporauon. beas
interest at a fixed rate of 14% and provide for noteholder parucipation in future ORBCOMM revenues, pavment of
which may be deferred by ORBCOMM to the extent certain fixed charge rauos are not met

In April 1994, the Corporation formed ORBCOMM Canada Inc ("ORBCOMM Canada™), a compam
controlled by the Corporation, which will be responsible for the wholesale distribution of ORBCOMM services in
Canada The company provides ORBCOMM services in Canada under a spectrum license issued by Industn
Canada The license was first issued on March 19, 1997, and is renewed on an annual basis ORBCOMM Canada
has also negotiated a number of agreements with resellers for the rewul distnbuvon of ORBCOMM senvices in
Canada

Stratos Wireless Jnc.  Stratos Wireless Inc. is a reseller that provides two-way global mobile satelline
communicalions services (o ships, aircraft and landbased mobile terminals TCl holds approximaich a 2%%
interest in Stratos Wireless Inc. and has nghts to acquire approximately an addiuonal 45% interest TC1 has agreed
10 outsource most of TCl's responsibiliies for the managemeni and coordination of the remainder of the
INMARSAT business 1o Stratos Wireless Inc. Sec "Recent Developmentis™

The Odvssey System. On December 17, 1997, TRW Inc,, Teleglobe's panner in the Odyssey system project,
indicated that 1t would return its FCC license 10 construct and operate the Odyssev system in the United Staies,
therety effecuvely terminating the Odyssey system project.  Following such decision by TRW Inc . the Corporation
came 1o the conclusion that TRW Inc had breached several contraciual and other obligauons and on Apnl 212,
1998, Teleglobe filed a complaint in the United States Distnct Coun for the Northern Disinct of Ohio in
Cleveland

Teleglobe Enterprises

Teleglobe Medic Enterprises In 1996, the Corporaton formed its Teleglobe Media Enterpnses dimasion
("TME") to explore oppartunities in the new media sector by catening 1o the needs of content providers. application
developers and distnibutors who make up the digital media industry TME seeks 10 idenufy, develop and market.
through alliances or participation with others as appropnate, new digital technologies, broadband applicstions and
innovauve solutions for the hosting and distribution of vanous digital contents

In August 1997, Look TV (Onuno) Inc., a corporauon Teleglobe formed with Baion Broadcasung
Incorporated, C.1 Covington Fund Inc. and Novanet Commumications Limited, was granted a license by the CRTC
o provide broadcasung distribution services in Southern Ontano using a new dipital warcless 1echnology  In
February 1998, Look Télé (Québec) Inc., another enuty formed by Teleglobe with Transconunental e media,
Societé Financiere Bourgie, Covington Wireless Commumnucations (Ontano) Limuted, Québec-Téléphone,
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9046-7200 Québec Inc., Groupe Laurem Inc. and Microtec Enterprises Inc., was granted a sumular license to
service Quebec and Castern Ontanio. On April 30, 1998, Look TV (Ontario) Inc and Look Télé (Québec) Inc
were amalgamated into a new corporation. Look Communicauons Inc.. to operate both Licenses for the Ontano and
meﬂ&mﬂsmwwmmlhclﬂla[l!lﬂudmthgmn;af 1999 respecuvels
Teleglobe owns 58% of Look Commumnications Inc.

TME 1s currently involved in a few initiatives with a number of strategic pantners In 1996, TME formed Jazz
Media Network Inc. ("Jazz®), a joint venture in which each Teleglobe and Bell Canada through its dmision
Emergs currently own 45% Jazz has developed a suile of network enabled applicatons that allows different
ph}tn:nmmmmmmmmmw.utm.md:mdmﬂpmmputm A lest
nerwork 15 presently in operation inking Montreal, Toronto and Los Angeles

The Teleglobe Marine Group The Teleglobe Manne Group installs, maintains and repairs undersea cables
The Teleglobe Manne Group provides and operates five cableships and three submersible vehicles 1n the Atlanuc
and Pacific oceans pursuant 1o an agreement with Transoceanic Cable Ship Company, Inc. ("TCSC"), a subsidian,
of Tyvco Intermational m.muummnmn-wmmm.mu
pannership agreement with TCSC for the useful life of the ship (10 to 21 years) Services are provided pursuant 10
mainienance agreements entered into with the world's cable-owning community. Teleglobe Manne Group denves
1s revenues pnmarily from services provided pursuant to the Atantic Cable Maintenance Agreement. the North
Amencan Zone Agreement and the Hawaii Zone Agreement.

The Teleglobe Manne Group's maintenance fees are shared by a large number of carners under long-
established agreements dating to the early 1970s covering poruons of the Atantic and Pacific Ocean regions The
cable owners in each of the regions have joined together 10 assign 1o maintenance authonties the maintenance and
repaur of their cable sysiems Mwmmﬂwymmmcﬂmuﬂmmmmdh@
pnor noluce

The following table identifies the vessels (cableships and submersible vehicies) in which the Teleglobe Manne
Group had an interest as at December 11, 1997,

Teleglobe Marine Co-owner
Vesel Group % Share or Partner
"8 (Wobal Sentinel ... .. e 44 TCSC
S Charles L Brown ... . . 25 TCSC
"8 Global Mariner................... s 45 TCSC
CS Global Lank............o.oooooooovoviiii 25 TCSC
C.5 Long Lines ............cccooivnvinnsnininn, 25 TCSC
Scarah I} e — 20 Vanous
Scarab I R T R ; 20 Vanous
Pacific Scarab L.........ccoviiiivinicinnnniinn, 30 TCSC
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Competition

General The international telecommunications industry 15 highly competitive and subject to the introductuion
of new services facilitated by rapid technological change International telecommunications providers compete on
the basis of price, customer service, transmission quality, breadth of service offenngs and value-added services As
the Corporation's network expands to serve a broader range of customers, the Corporauion expects 10 encounicr
increasing competition from a varicty of major local and international communications compamies Mamy of the
Corporation's competitors, such as AT&T, Bntsh Telecom and Spnnt and potential compeuiors upon
deregulat. m or expansion, have significantly greater financial, technological and other resources than the

However, such competitors are sometimes each other's customers for certan specific routes and for
cenain categories of products. Moreover, the Corporation may face additional competition from exisung and future
global alliances and mergers among the largest telecommunications camners. The Corporauon also faces
competition from companies offering resold international telecommunications services The Corporation expects
that competition from such resellers will increase in the future in tandem wath increasing deregulanon of
telecommunications markets worldwide. The RBOCs may enter into the international telecommunucauons markel
Management believes that the RBOCs' expansion into the intemational telecommunications mari:=t will creae

significant new opportunities for the Corporation as well as the potential for competivon

In February 1997, 69 countries, representing over 90% of global telecommunications services revenucs. signed
the multilateral agreement on trade in basic telecommunication services made under the auspices of the World
Trade Organization (WTO Agreement), which took effect on February 5, 1998 The WTO Agreement seeks 10
open markets to competition in telecommunications services, improve foreign invesument opportunities in the
telecommunications industry and 10 adopt pro-competitive regulatory pninciples. While the WTO Agreement wall
open the Canadian market to competition as of October 1, 1998, the Corporation belicves that it wall provide
Teleglobe with lower access costs and an expanded market potenual. especially in new markets The WTO
Agreement may also increase competition for the Corporation tn these markets

Routing Practices. The transit market is highly competitive, in terms of pnce and quality of service, for both
switched and hardpatched services. The majonty of traffic between Asia and Europe ransits through the US
telecommunications carriers, the Corporation's major competitors for the provision of transit services Most U S
competitors have their own transcontinental networks while the Corporation must obtain transcontinental facilities
from domestic carmers. Despite this fact, the Corporation belicves that it maintains competitive pnces compared
with those charged by U.5. camers

Compeuuon in the Canadian market 15 rapidly evolving with added pressure on the traditional routing
arrangements for traffic between Canada and overseas desunations The expansion of international resale has
created considerable competitive pressures on Teleglobe's markets as 1t provides aliernauve means for exchanging
overseas traffic with Canada outside the traditional bilateral international accounung rate settlement regime. The
hughly interconnecied nature of the North Amencan telecommunications networks creates the opportunity for
Canada-overseas traffic to bypass the Corporation's nerwork, pnmanly through the United States. to foreign
desunations. Traffic may be routed over pnvale lines which arc leased Yy large end-uscrs or rescllers and
interconnected with the facilities of U.S. or foreign camers for onward routing 1o overseas destinations The cost of
delivening traffic in this manner, commonly referred to as switched hubbing, 1 much lower than the average costs
of rouung traffic on the switched network of esablished internauonal faciliues-based carmers

In December 1997, the Commussion removed the restncuons to use the Corporation’s [PLs for the purpose of
ISH for all Canadian service providers. However, ISH via the United States remains prohibited as Canada-l 5
restricuons contained in the tanfls of domestic camners are still in force. All parties in Public Nouce CRTC 97-14,
including Teleglobe, advocated for compleie removal of routing restncuons, effective no later than October 1.
1998 Such added Nexibility will increase competiuve pressure on the Corporation whule, at the same tume, offenng
opportunites for lower lermunating costs in desunauon countnes See “Regulauon - Licensing Regime”

There also exists the potenual for forcign camers to bypass Teleglobe Canada's direct tradinional rouung and
scttlement arrangements for inward traffic by diverung this wraffic through intermediale countnes such as the
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United States. Lower accounuing rates between certain countnes, including in parucular those berween the United
States and countries other than Canada, could enhance the attractiveness of rouung traffic bound for Canada

through the United States or those other intermediate countnes

Technological Change. The telecommunications industry 1s marked by the introducuion of new product and
service affenings and rapid technological evolution In addivon, increaningly liberal regulatony environments man
allow further competition for international lelecommunications services. Technological changes. ued wath
competitive forces, may affect all aspects of ielecommumnications. including nerwork selecuon and access High-
capacity fiber-opuc cables, mobile telecommunications, compression technologies, LEO and MEO sateliites wall
allow reater flexibility for consumers in their selection of a telecommunications provider. withoul commutung
them to a particular network. As high-capacity fiber-optic network technology is developed. internauonal carners
may promote new cable systems, which will compete with the CANTAT 3 and CANUS | cable systems. Other
planned systems could complement the new transatlantic cable sysiems by extending their reach For instance, the
FLAG system, which is expected to be the longest undersea cable system of this type (30.000 km). will link Europe
with Asia via the Mediterrancan, the Red Sea and the Indian Ocean

Satellite Services. With respect to satellite transmission capacity, INTELSAT 1s facing compeuton from other
satellite systems and undersea cables. Private cables that are not owned by the tradiional international seivice
providers nor by INTELSAT signatorics may provide effective competition to INTELSAT service for markets
including the Canada-overseas market served by TCl Liberalized regulation of domesuc and internauonal
telecommunications markets is also resulting in the emergence of competitors o INTELSAT for the provision of
internauonal service in the form of alternative satellite systems and services as well as satellite resale opeiations In
many countnes, including the United States, scparate satellite systems, such as PanAmSat, are allowed to provide
senice to the end-user directly by bypassing the traditional service providers. To meet these competitive threats,
INTELSAT member-countries have set up a task force to study the possible establishment of a subsidiary or an

affiliate

INMARSAT is also facing potential competition from a number of domestic and international mobile satellite
projects and competition will become more intense with the introduction of new systems, such as Indium and
Globalstar. A task force established by the INMARSAT member-countries for the restructuning of the INMARSAT

organization 15 expecied (o submil its report in 1998
Both organizations have announced plans for this pnvatization in 1999 and 2000

Capital Expenditures

Given the capital-intensive nature of its business, the Corporation now plans its capital investment progrem on
a three-vear rolling basis  Capital expenditures for 1998 will be approximately $300 million. Most of this amouni
15 1o be allocated to strategic investments and projects for international telecommumications facilives which are
required o meet the growth in demand for both exisung and new senvices  The balance will be used 1o improve
the operaung efficiency of the network, as well as for operauons. maintenance and upgrading and for

admunistrative support
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Human Resources

As at December 31, 1997, the Corporauon had 1,243 permanent emplovees. 383 of which were included 1n o
collecuve agreements  These employees were divided as follows

—DNon-Upiopized =~ _\Unionized
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Properties

As of December 31,1997, the Corporation owned the following properues

Bullding Arca

(square feet) {acres)
Internanional Switching Centres
Scarborough, Ontano 58,400 6.9
Montréal, Quebec 89,270 4.6
Burnaby, British Columbia 41,321 10
Satellite Earth Stations
Mill Village, Nova Scotia "' 49,000 150.0
Weir, Quebec 33,000 86.0
Lake Cowichan, Brniush Columbia 19.250 797
Cable Landing Stations
Pon Alberni, British Columbia 19,99 i8
Pennant Poinl. Nova Scotia 23,900 17.5

i1y The Mill Village Satellite Earth Station ceased 1ts operations i 1995 and was sold in April 1998

In 1989, the Corporation purchased a 30% interest in a joint venture with Brookfield Development Corporation
("Brookfield”), which owns a major office building in downtown Montréal. The Corporation has entered into a
lease with the joint venture for 225,109 square feet of space, for an initial term of 15 years The Corporauon
moved its head office to this location in early 1992, On June 17, 1994, Brookfield sold its 70% ownership in the
building to BCE Inc. ("BCE"). The Corporation has a revolving term credit facility which 15 secured by the
Corporation's share in the joint venture that owns the Building

The Corporation also leases offices in Toronto, Montreal and Outawa, through TCl  In additon. the
Corporation leases offies in Honk Kong. Frankfurt, Vienna Singapore, Milan, Noordwijk (Holland). Bogota.
Cairo, Milion Keynes (England), Madrid, Moscow, London, Pans, Abu Dhabi (United Arab Emirat), Bangkok.
Sydney, Sandvika (Norway). Petach Tikva (lsra¢l) and Tokyo through its subsidiary Teleglobe Internauonal Ine
The Corporation also leases offices in New York, ".os Angeles and McLean, V.A. (U.S A) through its subsidian
Teleglobe USA Inc
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Trade-marks and service marks

The Corporation is principally known by its corporate symbol (design of a face in a globe). 1ts corporate
signature (TELEGLOBE and Design) and the word mark TELEGLOBE. In 1993, 1t adopted a word mark 10 be
used 1n association with its services. A LITTLE INGENUITY THAT GOES A LONG WAY  These marks are the
most important as they identify the Corporation and most of its subsidianes in the marketplace.

In additica. the Corporation owns most of the numerous marks that its divisions or subsidianes use in relation
to specific or specialized services or wares The most important and commonly used are GLOBEACCESS.
GLOBEACCESSe. GLOBEACCESS. GLOBEACCESSypms, GLOBEFRAME, GLOBEIML.
GLOBEINTERNET. GLOBEACCESS$00. GLOBE ATM. GLOBEBAND, GLOBECALL. GLOBECARD.
GLOBECONNECT, GLOBEDAT, GLOBEDIRECT. GLOBENET, GLOBETEL, GLOBES00. GLOBESOU
UNIVERSAL, GLOBEPCS - BORDERLESS ROAMING, GLOBESAT, GLOBESTREAM, GLOBESYSTEM.
GLOBESYSTEM ATLANTIC, GLOBESYSTEM PACIFIC, GLOBEVISION, PACIFIC VISION, CANUS I.
CANUS | and Design, ATLANTIC VISION, TELEGLOBE MARINE, TELEGLOBE CANADA. TELEGLOBE
INTERNATIONAL, TELEGLOBE MEDIA ENTERPRISES. LOOK TV, LOOK TELE, JAZZ MEDIA
NETWORK and TELEGLOBE WORLD MOBILITY. The Corporation is an authonzed user of the trade-mark
ORBCOMM.

Teleglobe Canada is the owner of the following most commonly used trade-marks: CANADA DIRECT.
CANADA DIRECT and Design. HOME DIRECT, CANTAT 3, and CANTAT 3 and Design. Teleglobe Canada 1s
also the recognized owner of the logo representing a stylised A" in Canada and in the US, and 15 an
authonizedlicensed user of the wade-marks AIRCOM, SATELLITE AIRCOM and INTERNATIONAL
800 SERVICE

Teleglobe Imernauonal Corporation is the owner of the trade-marks TIl and RTDAS

The importance of the individual specific trade-marks for the Corporation is relative to the revenues denved
{rom the various services respectively associated with each of the marks

All of these marks are registered or pending registration in Canada and are also registered or pending
registration in the United States and other foreign junisdicuons, when warranied by local usage  All the foregoing
marks are used on a regular and consistent basis in relation 1o the services and/or wares associaled with them
Regstrauons are renewable at vanous dates in accordance with the applicable lemslauon of the vanous
junsdictuions involved
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REGULATION

The followang summary of regulatory developments and legislauon does not purpon o descnibe all present and
proposed laws and regulaton . - Tecung the telecommunications industry. Other exisung laws and regulauons arc
currently (or may become) 11.c subject of judicial proceedings. legislative heanngs and administrative proposals
which could change, mn varying degrees, the manner in which the telecommunicauons industry operales

Canada

Review of the Corporation's Exclusive Mandate. The Government of Canada. in a Gazetre Motice dated July
22, 1995, mutiated a public consultation process to review TCI's exclusive mandate 10 provide Canadian overseas
facilitics-based services. This exclusive mandate was initially granted by the Government for a five-vear penod
the ume of the Corporation's acquisition of TCI in 1987 In 1992, the Governmeni extended the exclusive mandate
for an additional five years and stated that a review would be conducted in 1995

The WTO Agreement on basic telecommunications services defines the framework for opening the overseas
telecommunications marke, in Canada  As pan of thus Agreement, the Governmen! of Canada has agreed to

» end TCI's monopoly on overseas traffic as of October 1, 1998,

s end TCI's special ownership restrictions which limit foreign investment and limut the investment by
designated Canadian telecommunicalions common Carmers,

« allow 100% foreign ownershup and control of submann~ cable landings 1n Canada as of October |,
1998,

= remove all restrictions on the use of foreign owned and controlled global mobile satellites providing
service to Canadians as of October 1, 1998,

s remove international traffic routing restnctions by December 31, 1999, and

* maintain its open. competive market and exisung tansparent regulatory regime

The Government of Canada also announced the creation of a new licensing regime whereby the CRTC would
cstablish the conditions of operauon apphcable to all companucs offening internatonal services

The Telecommunications Act. The Telecommunications Act as amended 1in May 1998 10 implement Canada's
commitments under the WTO Agreement. applies 1o all defii..d Canadian iclecommurnucations common carmers,
and telecommumications service providers The Telecommumnications Act defines the broad objecuves of the
Canadian telecommunications policy and empowers the Government of Canada to issue 1o the CRTC direcuons of
general applicanon with respect o any of these objectives. The Telecommunications Act gives the CRTC
discretion to establish a licensing regime for iclecommunications service providers. The CRTC also has discretion
to specify classes of telecommunications service providers required to obtain a license before providing
lelecommunications services as well as 1o specify a class of telecommunicatons services which licensed
ielecommunications service providers are permitted to provide In addinon, the CRTC has the power 1o establish
the form, manner and information required in a license application and to set the fees which must accompany such
license applicauon. The Telecommurmications Act provides thar the term of a license may not exceed 1en vears on
s issuance or rencwal and that a License is not transferable except with the consent of the CRTC  The
Government of Canada has the power 1o vary, rescind or refer back CRTC decisions The CRTC may nself review
and rescind or vary any decision made by 1. An appeal of a CRTC decision on a question of law or junsdicuon
may be brought with leave before the Federal Coun of Appeal The CRTC has the power 1o exempt any class of
carners from the applicauon of the Teleccommunicauions Act. and 1o refrain from regulaung classes of services
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where thus would be consistent with the objecuves of the Telecommunications Act The laner concept 15 pencralh
known as the power of forbearance

The Telecommumcations Act hmuts elypbility 1o operate as a telecommumicauons common camer (a
"Canadian camier”) to corporations incorporated in Canada that are Canadian-owned and controlled These
ownershup restncuons do not apply in respect of the ownerstup or operation of iniemauonal submanne cables or
carth stauons tha! provide telecommunicauons services by means of satcllies Intemational submanne cable
licenses are 1ssued on application. by the Mimster, 1o persons that are ehipible under the regulauons 1o hold such
license The Telecommunications Act defines Canadian ownershup and control as follows (a) not less than 8%, of
the Canadian cammier's directors are individual Canadians, (b) Canadians beneficially own not less than B0%s of the
Canadian carner's voting shares, including secunties convertble into common shares or vested nghts or opuons 1o
acquire common shares, and () the Canadian carmer is not otherwise controlled by noo-Canadsans The Canadian
Telecommunications Common Camer Ownershup and Control Regulatons (the "Regulations™) define "Canadian®
as including a corporation {2 "qualified corporauon®) where Canadians own not less than 66 67% of the voung
shares and which is pot otherwise controlled by non-Canadians As interpreted by the CRTC, the
Telecommumnications Act and the Regulations prohibit Canadian carmiers from being controlled by non-Canadians
and set a8 maximum foreign ownership level at 46, 7% of the voting shares (20% of the voting shares of the
Canadian carmier and 33.33% of the voung shares of its holding company). The Regulations provide ceraun powers
1o a qualified corporation (a "curmer holding corporation”), such as the Corporation, which owns and controls not
less than 66.67% of the voting shares of a Canadian camer, to monitor and control the level of foreign ownershup
of its voung shares 10 maintain its status as a qualified corporation. The Regulauons give & camer holding
corporation the power 1o obtain information from its voung sharcholders as 1o their identny and whether they arc
Canadian In addition, the Regulations provide that a carmier holding corporation can refuse to regaster a transier of
1ts voung shares 1o a non-Canadian, force a non-Canadian to sell hus voung shares and suspend the voung nghus
attached to that person's shares, if that person's holding would jeopardize the camner holding corporation’s status as
a qualified corporation. To the best of the Corporation's knowledge, the level of non-Canadian ownershup of the
Corporation's voting shares calculated in the manner prescribed by the Regulations was approcamately 1.6% as at
December 31, 1997, As defined. voting shares include the common shares, the First Series Preferred Sharer as well
as vested stock oplions.

The Teleglobe Act. The Corporation was cstablished under the Teleglobe Act in 1987, as the successor
corporation to the rights and obligations of the Canadian Crown corporation responsible for the provision of
overseas lelecommunications services The Teleglobe Act was amended in May 1998 1in order 1o implemeni
Canada’s commutments under the WTO Agreement and to repeal provisions that were inconsistent with the end of
the Corporauon’s exclusive mandate. As a result of these modificauons. the Corporation will be subject 10 rules
similar to those applicable to other telecommunications service providers under the Telecommumnicauons Act

Licensing Regime. On October 2, 1997, funther 10 the Government of Canada announcement iLs inlention to
create a new licensing regime whereby the CRTC would establish the conditions of operation applicable 10
Canadiarr carners and telecommunications service providers offening international telecommunicauons senvices
the CRTC irutiated CRTC Public Notice 97-34 requesting proposals and comments, inter alia, on the regulaton
regime that should apply 10 the provision of internauonal telecommunicauons services afier Ociober 1. 1998
Since then, the Corporation conuinued to support liberalizaton of the intermavuonal and overscas
lelecommumicatuions services industry on the basis that the policies adopted by the CRTC must maintun panity of
treatment for all inlernatonal carners in both the wholesale and retail market and on the creauon of a common
base of far and equitable operating conditons. In that perspecuve, the Corporauon has specifically advocated
that (1) all rouung restncuons should be removed (including 1SH via the United Suates). (u) the CRTC should
forbear from regulaung the Corporauon’s internalional services and should not impose special license conditions
on the Corporauon, (iii) a retail access mechanism to facilitate retail markel entry fur new senvice providers should
be established. and (1v) the eltminavion of all rouung restncuons, combined with regulatory forbearance regarding
all camer's internauonal services cbviates the need for a uniform sysiem of published accountimg raies The
Corporauon expects a decision on the new licensing regime by mad- 1998
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CRTC. In its role as Canadian regulator, the CRTC approves tanffs for TCl's regulated telecommumnications
services and penodically issues directives whuch affect the accounung treatment of specific items in TCI's accounts
In addiuon. the CRTC. in its Telecom Decision CRTC 96-2 dated February 21, 1996. approved a new regulaton
framework based on price regulaton insiead of the rate-of-retumn regulauon 1o which TCI was subject pnor thereto

Licenses. The Telecommumcatons Act and the Radiocommunication ACt require thal a camer must have a
license for each of its satellite earth station sites and international undersea cable landing sites in Canada in order
to operate such facilives and 1o carry traffic berween Canada and any foreign country, or between countnes through
Canada TCI holds such licenses as are required by 115 business The radio transmussion licenses are renewable
annua 'yv. The undersea cable landing licenses are granted for penods of ten or 20 vears and expire al vanous dates
between 2001 and 2013 The holding of such licenses is subject 1o certun terms and conditions. with which TC1 s
1n compliance

United States

Overview. The FCC exercises authonty over all interstate and intermational facilives-based and resale services
offcred by Teleglobe USA, the Corporation’s U.S. affiliated carmer. Services that onginate and terminate withun the
same state, also known as intrastale services, are regulated by stale regulatory commissions

General Federal Requirements. The FCC has established different bevels of regulation for domunant and non-
dominant carners. Teleglobe USA is classified as & non-dominant camer for both domesuc and intermational
service on all routes, including 1o Canada Under the Commumicatons Act of 1934, as amended (the
"Communications Act®) and the FCC's rules, all iniernational carners are required to obtun authonty under
Secuon 214 of the Communications Act pnor 1o IniuaLng international common camer services, and must file and
maintaun anfls contumng the rates, terms, and conditions applicable to their services Domesuc interstate
common camers are not required to obtain Section 114 or other authonty from the FCC for the provision of
domesuc interstate iclecommunications services.

International Services. With respect 10 internauonal services, Teleglobe USA has obtuned facililies-based and
resale Secuon 214 authonzation from the FCC 10 acquire, own and operale international transmussion faciliues, 1o
resell the services of other US. carners for the provision of international switched services and intemnauonal
private line semaces, and 1o use the interconnection arrangements and network assets of TCl Teleglobe USA has
filed imernational waniffs with the FCC

The FCC permuts the resale of internauonal switched services and private lines for the provision of services
interconnected 1o the public switched network, generally referred 1o as ISR U S, carners may provide ISR on routes
where half the U.S. traffic is setiled a1 or below the FCC'’s benchmark accounting rate, or if the destination country
permuts equivalent resale opportunities  The FCC has expressly declared only a few routes (o qualify under thus
standard, but the Corporation expects that additional ISR routes. including Japan and mosi of the European Umnion,
will be permitted from the United States dunng 1998

The FCC also took steps to reduce regulatory requirements of iniernauional telecommumnicalions service
providers such as Teleglobe USA. In addiuon to reducing the filing penod for non-dominant camnicrs’ intcrnational
tanffed rates from 14 days to one day, the FCC streamlined other international service rules In panucular, the FOC
now permits reseliers o resell services of any authonzed faciliies-based camer except US facilines-based
affiliates that are regulated as domunant carmers on routes the reseller seeks 1o serve. Additionally, facilitics-based
providers may acquire capacity in any U.S, licensed satellive or cable facility as well as in certain specified foreign-
licensed facilives, inclucing CANTAT 3, without scparate approvals The FCC's resolution of some of these 1ssucs
in other proceedings may cither facilitate Teleglobe USA's international business (hy, for example. streamlining
the regulatony requiremeni lo acquire addisonal international faciliues capacity). or adversely affect Teleglobe
USA’s inlemational business (by, for example, permutung larger carners (o lake advantage of accounting rale
discounts for hugh traffic volumes)
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Teleglobe USA must also conduct its international business in compliance with the FCC's international
seitlements policy ("ISP"). The ISP establishes the permussible boundanes for U.S -based camners and ther foreign
mmspnndcnumuﬂkth:mdmmuudimﬁmm:wﬂmrmm The precise
terms of settlement are established in a correspondent agreement, also referred 10 as an operaung agreement
Among other terms. the operating agreement establishes the types of service covered by the agreement. the division
of revenues between the camer that bills for the call and the carmer that termunates the call at the other end. the
Imqumq-ofsmltmuu.e..mumhlyurmwtﬂ.lh:wrmmwhchptymmuiuhm.mrnmuh for
calculaung traffic flows between countnes. technical standards, procedures for the settiement of disputes. the
effecuve date of ! + agreement and the term of the agreement

The amount of payments (the "settlement rate”) is determined by the negouated accounung rate specified in the
operaung agreement. Under the ISP, unless pnor approval is obtained, the settlement rate generally must be onc-
half of the accounung rate. Carners must obtain wavers of the FCC's rules if they wish 10 use an accounung rate
that differs from the prevailing U.S. rate 1o a partcular foreign camer or vary the setilement rate from one-half of
the accounung rale.

The FCC issued an international accounting rate Order aimed at reducing accounting rates by adopung a three-
uered system of benchmarks Under this pohicy, U.S. camers negouiating with overseas correspondents (o
exchange traffic will be required to use the specified benchmarks as the rget for the negotiated settlement rate
between the two carmers. The Order establishes a three-tiered system of benchmarks, with different rates 10 be
applied based on each country's level of development (calculated from World Bank and ITU data). If successful, the
effect of thus Order could significantly reduce Teleglobe USA's costs. A1l the same time, these accounung rales
could strengthen the ability of Teleglobe USA's competitors 10 reduce their own costs and more effectvely compete
with Teleglobe USA and other Teleglobe affiliates The FCC's Order 15 being challenged in federal coun by
numerous foreign carmers which have operating agreements with U.S camers

To promote competiion in the international telecommunications market, the FCC modified its intemational
settlement policy 1in 1996 in order 10 provide inlemavonal camers more flexibility in negoualing operaling
agreements. Under the revised policy, U.S. camners can apply for wasvers 1o establish aliernative scttiement
arrangements which depan from the ISP. Before granting & wauiver 1o its ISP, the FCC generally requires that the
relevant foreign country has a competitive telecommunications market Several markets currently appear to qualify
as such, The FCC may also consider waivers for armangements with non-donunant camers from countnes in the
process of becoming competiive Intermational settlement costs represent a significant component of Teleglobe
USA's 1otal cosis Although Teleglobe USA is unable to predict exactly how this new FCC order will effect its
intcrnational business, the new ISP may reduce internavonal access costs and facilitate Teleglobe USA's
internavuonal business.

Foreign Participation. In November 1997 the FCC adopted rules implemenung the WTO Agreement  The
rules adopt a presumption in favor of gram of Section 214 suthonzauons filed by forcign owned and aflihated
applicants from WTO countnes secking to provide internatonal services. as well as for requests by foreign
persons o own greater than 25% interests in common camer radio licensees  Foreign-affiliated apphicants who
seck to provide international voice services from WTO countnes must, as a condibon of entry, reduce their
accounung rates to the FCC's benchmark levels

Inasmuch as Teleglobe USA has already obtained a full amray of Secuon 114 authonzauons, the elements of the
Foreign Parucipatuon Order do nol directly affect its operations. The policies may, however, resull in the entry of
addinonal facihiues based carmers into the U.S. market who may compete with Teleglobe USA

Federal Legislation. The Telecommunications Act of 1996, as amended, (the "U.S. Telecom Act®) 15 intended
to, among other things, establish competiion with local exchange carmers ("LECs®) as a national policy
cxpressly prohibiting any legal barmers lo competition in Lhe intrastale or inlersiale COMMUMICALIONS Services under
state and local laws The US Telecom Act further emrowers the FCC. afier notice and an opportunity for
comment, to preempi the enforcement of any statute, regulation or legal requirement that prohibits, or has the
effect of prohibiung. the ability of any enuty 10 provide any intrastate or interstate communicabions service The
U'S Telecom Act also establishes cerain requirements, including interconnection requirements, the offenng of
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local network elements on an unbundied basis and other LEC requirements with respect o resale  number
ponability, dialing panty, access to nghts-of-way and mutual compensation

Cerun provisions of the US. Telecom Act could maienally affect the growth and operauon of the
telecommunications industry and the services provided bv Teleglobe USA There are currenth numerous
rulemakings being undenaken by the FCC which interpret and implement the US Telecom Act's provisions
Cenauin secuons of the U.S. Telecom Act and the FCC's rules have been. and hikely will conunue 1o be. judicialis
challenged Teleglobe USA 1s unable 10 predict the outcome of such rulemakings or liugauon or the substanive
effect (financial or otherwise) of the new lepslaton and the rulemalkings on the operauons of Teleglobe USA

Effect of Foreign Laws on Certain Carrier Activities. Teleglobe USA engages tn ceriun lawful acuviues
the United States which would be restncied were they performed in other countnes. Teleglobe USA 15 engaged n
the provision of “callback” services, as a minor element of its business mux, which permuts callers in a foreign
country to place international long distance calls using Teleglobe USA's US. network Callback senvices have been
explicitly authonzed by the FCC for several years except with respect to countnies that prohibit the acuvity In the
course of its acuvities, Teleglobe USA enters into marketing and resale armangements with diflerent senace
providers. Teleglobe USA has no control or knowledge whatsoever, on such service providers or agents who may
decide 1o market callback services in a country that prohibits such services. Teleglobe USA 15 not presenth
involved 1n any proceeding or inguiry regarding its callback services, nor is it aware of any country 1n which ns
callback actvities have been called into question

Arrangements with U.S. Carriers. On February 3, 1998, Teleglobe USA received authonty from the FCC 1o
interconnect the switched networks of Teleglobe USA and Teleglobe Canada U.S. camers unaffiliated wath
Teleglobe USA may purchase from and sell 1o TCI from the United States, and may use these services 10 suppon
end user requirements or for resale to other camers Teleglobe USA may also purchase services from these and
other unaffiliated U.S camers. Teleglobe USA believes such acuviry 1s fully in accord with apphicable FCC
policies. although some U.S. camers have expressed informal disagreement

Qutside North America

The Corporation 15 also subject to regulation in the United Kingdom, Germany. France, Hong Kong. Japan and
other countnes in connecuon with the Corporation’s carner services in such countnes

United Kingdom The Unuted Kingdom 1s among the most openly competiuve telecommusucations markets in
the world All forms of domestic and international telecommunications services have been liberalized and mam
service providers may operate without individual licenses. In the intemational sector, camers may provide all
manner of voice and data services over owned or resold capacity using either submanne cable or satellite capaciny
Since December 1996, the United Kingdomhas issued without numencal limitation licenses 1o carmers permutung
operation as internauonal facilities-based operators (“lntermational Facilities Licensees” or "[FLs") Certain IFLs,
including Teleglobe UK., arc permitied to construct new international telecommunications systems subject 1o
oblaining any necessary environmental and other clearances

Telecommunicauons regulation in the United Kingdomus conducted by the Office of Telecommunications
("OFTEL"). Facilities-based licenses ("Public Telecommunications Operators™ or "PTOs"). incluing IFLs. are
1ssucd by a separate agency. the Deparniment of Trade and Industry ("DT1") The foundation of carmers’ regulator
responsibilitics 1s described in the conditions agreed 10 between the applicant/licensee and DT1 and set forth in the
hicense  Neither DT nor OFTEL may change the conditions of a camer’s license without the licensee’s consent.
;am:oush ﬂdlmlj. adopt interpreuve statements and establish policy of general applicability consistent wath the
ICENSE Condiuons

OFTEL has established a Fair Trading Condition in the license of Briish Telecom ("BT™). the domunant
domesuc and intermavonal lelecommunications operator, which empowers OFTEL 1o take steps against BT to
curtail anucompetitive conduct whichi BT may be found 1o have engaged in. This condition 15 1n addition to other




powers 10 prevent discnmination. OFTEL is presently in negouations with all other FTO's 10 incorporate the same
Fair Trading Condiuon in their licenses as well.

Included in the IFLs 15 & provision intended 1o regulate intemauonal settlements among UK. carners and their
correspondents in other countries, particularly where there 15 an affiliation between the UK. IFL and a domunant
carner in a closed market abroad. The license condivons: (i) permut OFTEL 1o redirect wraffic flows where an [FL's
share of traffic on a route is disproporuonately greater than the natonal average on the same route. (u) reqguire
carners to notifv OFTEL and competitors on a country route of new accounung rates for traffic berween the | nuied
Kingdomand the desunation country, (ili) permil competitors to challenge new setlicment agrecincnis as
anticompetitive: and (iv) permit OFTEL to block scttiement agreements it finds would tend 1o increase prices o
end users (but not to pre-approve these rates)

The United Kingdom also permits operators to engage in ISR 1o all other countnes. subject to the setilements
process Carners may operate outside of the settlement process to countnes which permut ISR compettion
including Canada, the United States, Australia, New Zealand and Sweden, among other countnes The Umited
Kingdom also permuts non-settled ISR 1o other European Union countnies. In September 1997, OFTEL proposed
to modify its reporung requirements applicable to [FLs in = manner that could require greater disclosure of
accounung rate and interconnection terms between UK. camers and their overseas correspondents  If adopied. the
reporung requirement could compel the Corporation and all other UK. IFLs to disclose the terms of agreements
which are presently confidential.

Germany. German telecommunications is governed by the Telecommunications Act of 1996, which
established a policy of open competition for domestic and international network facilities effective August 1996,
and competuon 1n all sectors, including public switched voice, on January 1, 1998 Terrestrial facilities operators
mav obtarn Type 3 licenses on a regonal or national basis. Telecommumications services providers, whether or not
using their own nerworks, may obtain regional or national Type 4 licenses, permitung provision of public swilched
voice services. Teleglobe GmbH has received both Type 3 and Type 4 licenses Licensees are subject io license fees
of DM 10,600,000 for a national Type 3 license and DM 4,000,000 for Type 4 licenses. License fees for regional
licenses are based on population figures and/or the number of dedicated circuit links used Licensing and
regulation are presently conducted by the NRA

Inasmuch as Deutsche Telekom AG ("DT AG") will remain the dominant domestic and intermational carmer in
Germany for the foresecable future, interconnection by emerging carners into the DT AG network will remain a
crtical element of success in the market place. The Telecommunications Act of 199 empowers the Manustry and
NRA to regulate DT AG domestic and international charges for onginating and terminating calls on the DT AG
nework Camers may seek expedited government arbitration in the event of a dispute with DT AG over
interconnection rates. In 1997, the Ministry has been acuve in ordenng DT AG 1o reduce its domestic switched
interconnecuon charges

DT AG 15 in the process of establishing camer-1o-carmier rates and terms for domesuc leased lines, which will
allow network operators to use DT AG's facilities to link their network centers. Thas tanff will also govern the rates
DT AG wll charge for carmiers 1o connect 1o internationa) submanne cable landing stauons The Munustry or NRA

must approve these rates, and the rates may be challenged by operators

In 1997, Teleglobe GmbH established an intcrconnecuon agreement with DT AG which the Corporauon
bclieves 1s comparable 1o those obtained by other operators 1t has not vet been approved by the NRA but the
Corporation does not expect there 1o be a matenal change in rates until no earlier than 1999

France Telecommumications facilities and services are governed by the 1996 Telecommunications Act. which
cstablished a Telecommumnications Regulatory Authonty ("ART™). Licenses are 1ssued to faciliies-based operators
under Ant 33-1. and to voice telephony service providers (non-facilibes-based operators) under An 34-|

Internatonal carners which build new intermational capacity outsid e of France may nol be enutled 1o An 33|
licensing
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ART has approved domestic interconnection rates by which France Telecom offers swatched senvices to An
331 and Art 34-1 licensees since January 1. 1998, These mies gencrally favor An 33-1 ncensees by adopung
lower per minute charges then available to rescliers, and by permutung camers to obtain nauonwide call
termunauons from a single point of interconnection. Art. 34-1 licensees must establish points of presence in cach of
18 transil zones in order to obtain mationwide termination. or else pav retul long distance charges 1o France
Telecom Increasing competition among French camers has lead 1o the development of increased choce for
routing of France termunaung traffic.

i’ong Kong. Regulatory authority is held by the Office of the Telecommunicauons Authonty ("OFTA") which
was established by the Telecommunications Ordinance adopted dunng Bntish colomal rule This structure 13
retuned pursuant to the Basic Law, which governs the status of Hong Kong as a Special Administrative Region
subject 10 the People's Republic of China OFTA has Licensed four domesuc facilines-based camers. bu
intemational commurucations remain an exclusive monopoly held by Hong Kong Telecom ("HKT™) unul 2006 |
15 possible that HKT may agree 1o abbreviate its exclusivity, and 1t is widely reported that HKT 15 in negouation
with Chinese authonties with respect to this issue.

Resale of HKT international voice services for the provision of public switched voice services 1s prolubited The
HKT exclusivity does not restnict resale of services for pnvate use, and OFTA has heensed 14 camers, including
Teleglobe Hong Kong. 1o provide virtual private network services, which permut limuted resale of HKT
intcrnational private line circuits. End users may also obtain direct acoess 1o international satellite svsiems using
very small aperture terminals

Japan. In 1997, Japan adopted an open market policy in conjunction with ite offer in the context of the WTO
Agreemeni. Japan is licensing an unlimited number of facilities-based and resale iniernational voice operaiors and
has removed foreign ownership restrictions for all carriers other than NTT, the dominant local exchange carner,
and KDD, the largest international carrier. The Corporation has imterest in neither of these two companies. The
result of Japan's liberalizauon has been 10 immediately increase the number of iniernational carmers operaung in
lapan, several of which have substantial external telecommunications networks, including the Corporation. Japan
has also adopted a permussive policy respecting hubbing of third country traffic through these external networks
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Iv. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FIVE YEAR DATA

The following table sets forth, for the penods and the dates indicated. sclected consolidated financial
information for the Corporation and 1s presented in accordance with Canadian GAAP  The selected consolidated
fnancial data for each of the five vears in the five-year penod ended December 311, 1997 are denved from the
consolidated financial stat.ments of the Corporation audited by Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton

As ot and For theYear Ended December 31

1997 1206 _ 1995 199 _ _ 1993
(in millions of CDNS, cxcept per share amounts)

REVERRIER i i mariasiass $19879 $1,562.7 $13983 $1,364 8 $1,3200
Gross Margin...........c.cieceomninicnsnnn, 718.2 606 0 5669 501 8 4117
Income from mnuaum;apuum ..... 1184 107.6 66.1 68 8 58 1
PEL IO ....oivivsiinn it viivrmninsa s s 140.5 112.5 894 B4 6 69 1
Net income to common
shareholders............cooiniinniiessis 133.7 105.7 826 793 6% 1
Earmings pershare — ...,
BREE .. e 5 1n 5 1.81 $ 141 5 1.36 $ 1M
Fully diluted...............ccove... $f 24 $ 1.68 $ 131 5 1.2% § 120
Total @SSE1S . oo 25840 23104 2,080.3 1.934 4 1.768 2
Long-term debt'"'. ... ... 6055 M3 6754 6319 669 4
Shareholders' equity ... ............ccco........ L1145 939.2 873.5 8117 6309
Cash dividends declared per share
Common and First Series
Preferred Shares............oooooeveevvennnnn.. 057 $ 046 $ 039 $ 035 $ 031
Second Senes Preferred Shares™ $ 067 § 200 $ 200 0§ 200 $ 200
Third Senes Preferred Shares....... $ 1.3 1 1.35 $ 135 5 1.0% 5 —
MNumber of Common Shares
outstanding (1n millions)*'. . ... 63.7 56 7 570 56 8 56 K

(1) Excludes cusrent portion of Long-term dett
{2} The Second Senes Preferred Shares were either converted mto Common Shares by May 1, 1997 (2 9K 4K shares | of
redeemed by the Corporation on May 2, 1997 (1,132 shares)
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

Quarters Ended
Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, March 31,
7 1997 1997

(in millions of CDNS, except amounts per share)

REVEIMIE ....oocitnisimidadimivdisk st inatansas $576.5 $514.1 54747 $422 0
Gross MATFIN.......ocoenmimmmmnsssamssnssussassanas 203.9 188.1 17122 1840
Income from continuing operations ... 234 88 Jo i 264
NELINCOMIE . ..o eeiniireaesrissssniees 418 184 118 64
Net income to common sharcholders 400 6K 121 MR
Elnunppcnhlr:

Basic... 062 0.57 0 50 43
Fully d:luu:d 0.60 0.56 049 (40

Quarters Ended
Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, March 31,

1296 1296 1296 —]99%
(in millions of CDNS. except amounts per share)

REVEIIUEE ..oocevarrasrinssissasssamsss sapispssin saanass 54394 51915 $175.2 31560
Giross margin... i 165.5 160 5 426 1174
lnwmfmmunmn;np:mm e R e 248 151
Net income ... 323 357 274 171
Nulmmwmummm 06 341 256 155
E:nunppcrmm

Basic. ... : 0.53 058 044 026
Fully d.lluwd 048 0.53 040 026

DIVIDENDS

The Corporation's policy is to pay quarterly dividends of $0.15 per share on its common shares and First Senes
Freferred shares  In addition, the Third Senes Preferred shares pay fixed cumulative dividends at the rate of § 4%
per annum, also pavable on a quanerly basis The Corporaton has pad cash dividends dunng the last five
financial vears preceding this annual informavon form on its common shares, Firmt Senes Preferred shares and
Second Senes Preferred shares (until May 1997 when such shares were either converted into common shares or
redeemed by the Corporauion) and dunng the last three quaners of 1995 and the last three financial vears on its
Thurd Senies Preferred shares (see "Selecied Consolidated Financial Informauou” above with respect 1o the
dividends paid by the Corporation during the last five fiscal yvears) On May 14, 1998, the Corporaton’s Board
authorized an increase from $0.15 to $0.17 in the quarnerly dividend on the common shares and Firet Senes
Freferred shares of the Corporation, payable as of the second quarter of 1998 The Board also authonzed a 2 for |
stock split by way of stock dividend, effective Junc 15, 1998
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Vv d 1 Al
CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Reference is made to the section entitled "Management's Discussion and Analvsis™ on pages 24 to 11 of the
Corporation's 1997 Annual Repon. which is incorporated herein by reference

Vi. MARKET FOR SECURITIES OF THE CORPORATION
On 'une 12, 1997, the common shares of the Corporation were listed on the New York Stock Exchange In
February 1998, the common shares were delisted from the Vancouver Stock Exchange  As a result, the common
shares of the Corporation are now listed on the New York Stock Exchange. the Montreal Exchange and The
Toronto Stock Exchange The Third Senies Preferred shares arc listed on the Montreal Exchange and The Toronto
Stock Exchange

VIL._DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

The name, municipality of residence, office held with the Corporation and principal occupation of the directors
and officers of the Corporation are set out below. In addition, the date on which each director commenced to serve
in thal capacity is indicated The term of office of cach director will expire at the next annual mecung of the
Corporation

Name and
Mupicipslity of Residence  Office with the Corporstiog Erncipsl Occupation Director Sipce
J. Brian Aune®™™ Darector Chaurman, May 19492
Westmount, Quebec 5t James Financial Corporation Linc
Derek H. Burney™ Durector Chatrman February 1993
Montreal, Quebec 4 and Chuel Executive Officer,

Bell Canada International Inc
JV. Raymond Cyr,0c™  Durector Chairman, May 19492
Montreal, Quebec Telesat Canada Inc

SSIG Group Inc and

Vistar Telecommunications Ine

Darector,

Bell Canada and BCE Maobile

Communications lnc
Bruno Ducharme™ Direcior President and Chiel Executive OfTicer,  May 1998
Westmount, (uebec Telesystem International Wireless Inc

Executive Vice-Fremadent,

Telesvstemn Lid
Geurge A Fierheller™ Ihrector Fresident, Mav 1991
Toronto, Ontario Four Halls Inc
Pierre MacDonald™* Ihrector Corporate Dhrector May 1992
Verdun. Quebec
C. Edward Medland™ Dhrecior Fresident, May 19492
Totonto, Ontano Heauwood [nvestments Inc
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Name and

Jean C. Monty™
Montreal, Quebec

Carmand Normand™
Ste C A
Quebec

Charles Sirois
Montreal, Quebec

H. Arnold Steinberg™
Montreal, Quebec

Peter G. White™'
Hanfl, Alberta

Lynton Ronald Wilson™
Maontreal, Quebec

Paolo Guidi
Melean, Vogima

Claude Séguin
Mount-Roval, Quebec

Gulhrie J. Stewart
Westmount, Quebec

Andre Bourbonnals
5t Lambert, Quebec

Office with the Corporation
[rector

Dhrector

Chaurman and Chiel Execulive

Premdent and Chuef Exccutive
Oficer,

Teleglobe Communications
Corporation

Executive Vice-Premdent,
Finance and Chiel Financial
Officer,

Chuel Executive OfTicer,
Teleglobe Wotld Mobility

Executive Vice-President,
Corporate Development
Chairman and

Chuef Executive (MTicer,
Teleglobe Media Enterpnses

Vice-President, Legal AfTurs
and Corporate Secretary

« M=

Erincips! Occupation

Chaurman, Chuel Executive Officer
and Dhrector,

Bell Canada

President, Chuef Executive (Mlicer
and Dhrector

HCE Inc

President,
ADDENDA Capital Inc

Charrman and Chiel Executive
Officer,
Teleglobe Inc

Associale,
Cleman Ludmer Steinberg Inc

Executive Vice-Premdent.
The Havelston Corporstion Lumited
and Argus Corporation Lumied

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
and Dhrector,

BCE Inc

Dnrector,

Bell Canada

President and Chiel Executive (HTicer,

Teleglobe Communications
Corporation

Chairman, Premdent and

Chuef Executive Officer,

Teleglobe International Caorporation
Chaurmnan,

Teleglobe LISA Lnc

Fremdent and Chuel Executive Officer,

Teleglobe Canada Inc

Executive Vice-Premdent, Finance
and Chiel Financial Officer,
Teleglobe Inc and

Teleglobe Canads Inc

Executive Vice-Premdent. Corporate

Developmoent,

Teleglobe Inc and
Teleglobe Canada Inc
Chayman and

Chiefl Executive Officer,
Teleglobe Media Emerpnses

Vice-President, Legal AlTaurs and
Carporale Secretary,
Teleglobe Inc

Vice-President, Legal and Hegulatory

Aflaurs and Corporale Secretan,
Teleglobe Canada Inc

Director Since

November 1997

August 1997

M 1992

Februan 1585

December 1995

[Deceniner 1994




Mame and

Office with the Corporation Principsl Occupatiop Direcicr Since
Meriel V.M. Bradford Vice-President, Governmental Vice-Preudent, Governmental and —

(d Chelsea, Quebec and External Relatons External Relabons,
Teleglobe Inc. and
Teleglobe Canada Inc
Jucques Deforges Treasuwrer Treasurer, -
Verdun, Quebec Teleglobe Inc. and
Teleglobe Canada Inc
Francols Laurin Vice-Premdent, Finance and Vice-President, Finance and -
Founte-Claire, Quebec Corporate Controller Corporate Controlier,
Teleglobe Lnc
Vice-Prenident, Finance and
Controller
Teleglobe Canada Inc
Marc Lerous Vice-President, Technology. Vice-President, Technology. —
Outremont, Quebec President and Chuef Operaung Teleglobe Inc
Officer, President and Chuefl Operating
Teleglobe World Mobality Offcer,
Teleglobe World Mobility
i1} Member of the Audit Commutiee

<

{21 Member of the Corporate Governance and Related Farty Transactions Review Commutiee
{31 Member of the Finance Commatiee
i4) Member of the Human Resources Commutiee

Duning the last five years, each of the foregoing has held the principal occupation shown opposite his name,
xcept as follows

prior to February 1998, Derck H. Burney was also President of Bell Canada Internavonal Inc., prior to May
1996 he was also Executive Vice-President. Iniernational of BCE and pnior to January 1993, he was Canada's
Ambassador to the United States

prior 1o December 1997, J V. Raymond Cyr was also Chairman of TMI Communicauons Inc, pnor to March
1996, he was Chairman of Bell Canada. prior 1o January 1995, he was Chairman of BCE Ventures, pnor 10
January 1994, he was Charman of BCE Canadian Telecom Group and pnior 1o April 1993, he was Chairman
of BCE

pnor 1o Mav 1997, Bruno Ducharme was President and Chief Executive Offices of Telesystem International
Wireless Services Inc., pnor 1o February 1994, he was President and Chief Executive Officer of Canada
Popfone Corporation, the predecessor of Microcell Telecommunications Inc and pnor to December 1993, he
was Executive Vice-President, Strategy and Development of the Corporauon

prior 1o January 1997, George A. Fierheller was Vice-Chaurman, Rogers Communicauons Inc. and pnor o
April 1993, he was Chairman and Chief Execuuve Officer of Rogers Cantel Mobile Communications Inc

priot 10 September 1994, Pierre MacDonald was Vice-President, TGV Projects, Transporauon Equipment
Group of Bombardser Inc
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pnor 1o May 1998, Jean C. Monty was Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Director of Bell Canada and
President, Chief Operating Officer and Director of BCE Inc., pnor o October 1997, he was Vice-Chairman and
Chuef Executive Officer of Northern Telecom Limited ("Norel®), prior to February 1997, he was President and
Chuef Execuuve Officer of Nonel and prnior to March 1993, he was President and Chuef Operaung Officer of
Nertel

pnor to September 1996, Carmand Normand was President of Les Conseillers Financiers du St-Laurent Inc

between September 1995 and August 1996, Charles Sirois was also President and Chuef Executive Officer of
Teleglobe Canada Inc. and be is also Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer of Telesystem Lid

pnor to April 1997, Peter G. White was also Chairman of UniMedia Division, Hollinger Inc

pnor to March 1998, Lynton Ronald Wilson was Chairman of Bell Canada, pnor 1o May 1996, he was
Chairman, President and Chief Executrve Officer of BCE and pnior to April 1993, he was President and Chuef
Executve Officer of BCE.

Pnior to January 1998, Paolo Guidi was President and Chief Executive Officer of Teleglobe USA Inc , pnor 10
August 1997, he was Executive Vice-President, Intemnational Market of the Corporation and Teleglobe Canada.
prior 1o August 1996, he was President and Chief Executive Officer of Teleglobc USA Inc and Teleglobe
International Corporation and Executive Vice-President. International Market of TCl, pnor to March 1996, he
was President and Chief Executive Officer of Teleglobe USA Inc. and Executive Vice-President, Internauonal
Market of TCI, prior to October 1995, he was President and Chief Executive Officer of Teleglobe USA Inc. and
prior to February 1995, he was President of Sprint International,

Prior to August 1997, Claude Séguin was Executive Vice-President, Finance and Corporate Development and
Chuef Financial Officer of the Corporation and of Teleglobe Canada and pnior to August 1996, he was
Executive Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation and Chiel Financial Officer
of Teleglobe Canada.

Prior to February 1998, Guthne ). Stewan was President and Cluel Executive Officer of Teleglobe Canada,
prior to May 1997, he was Executve Vice-President, Canadian Market and Network Operations of the
Corparation, pnor to August 1996, he was Executive Vice-President, Corporate Development ané Corporate
Secretary of the Corporation, prior to February 1994, he was Executive Vice- President, Government and
International Affaurs and Corporate Secretary of the Corporation and pnor 10 August 1993, he was Vice-
President, Legal Maners and Corporate Secretary of the Corporation

Pnor 1o August 1996, André Bourbonnais was General Counsel of the Corporation. pnior 1o June 1992, he was
Durector, Legal Affairs of the Corporation and Director, Corporate Affairs and General Counsel of Teleglobe
World Mobility, a division of the Corperation, pnor to February 1995, he was Sensor Legal Counsel of the
Corporation and Director, Corporate and Legal Affairs of Teleglobe World Mobility and pnor 1o January 1993,
he was a pariner with Transact International, a merger and acquisiion consulung group

Pror 10 August 1997, Menel VM Bradford was Vice President. Government and Regulatonn Affairs of
Teleglobe Canada, prior to Junc 1995, she was Associate Vice-President. Government Affairs of Teleglobe
Canada and pnor to January 1994, shc was Director General, Laun Amenca/Canbbean Branch, Forcign
Aflars and International Trade, Government of Canada.

Pnor to April 1996, Jacques Deforges was Senior Manager, North Amencan Corporate Banking of Nauonal
Bank of Canada

Pror 1o October 1993, Frangois Launn was Corporate Controller of the Corporation
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VIIL STATEMENT OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Reference 1s made to the secuon entitled "Remuneration of Directors and Executive Officers”. including the
Hepont on Executive Compensation by the Human Resources Commuttee. on pages B to 15 of the Corporauon's
1998 Management Proxy Circular, which 1s incorporated herein by reference

IX. RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

In Januarv 1998, the Corporation reached agreement with Qwest Communicauons Internauonal Inc ("Qwest™)
a mulumedia communicauons company building a domesuc network that will serve over 125 US ciues upon s
completion mn 1999, to swap capacity on their respective telecommunications networks  The imtal armangement
allows the Corporation to swap up to four 155 megabit-per-second transatlanuc circusts in s global fiber opuic
network for up 1o four 155 megabit-per-second circuits in certain segments of Qwest’s U S fiber network. 10 be
specified at a later date

On February 5. 1998, TCI aud Stentor, TCI's largest customer, announced that they had reached agreement on
the pnncipal terms of new arrangements for the conunuing supply of scrvices between TCI and Stentor  See
"Descripuon of the Business — The Corporsuon — Camer Relatons and Distnbutions Armangements = The
agreed-upon terms include commitments by Stentor for the routing of cerntain proporuons of Stentor's inlermauonal
traffic over TCI's switched network for the vears 1998 through 2000 These commutments are subject to
competiuve pncing conditions. As pan of these armangements, the partues have negouated terms for the
termination by Stentor in Canada of cenain proporuons of TCI's inbound internauonal traffic for the vears 1998 10
2000, subject to minimum price reductions by Stentor 1n 1998 and othe: compeuuve pncing condiions The
companies have also renegotiated the terms of the Stentor’s supply 10 TCl of leased Canadian fiber ning faciliues
which form pant of TCI's network for a seven yvear term. ending in 2005, In addivon. Stentor and Teleglobe
Canada have agreed 1o the terms of a five vear commitment, ending in 2002, for the markeung of the Canada
Durect™ service

In March 1998, the Corporation acquired through TCl transmussion capacity on AC-1 submanne cable network
and Teleglobe USA Inc. and Teleglobe (UK ) Limited acquired comresponding inland backhaul capacity The AC-
| cable will provide restorauon capacitv for the entire Telegiobe Globesvsiem Atlanuc cables and additonal
capacity to handle growth in traffic  The Corporation will invest approximately U S.54% million in thus cable

syslem

On March 26, 1998, the Corporauon, TCI, and Stratos Global Corporation entered into a Term Sheet pursuan
10 whach the parues agreed 1o negotiate final terms and conditions for the sale of the remainder of the INMARSAT
business of TCl and of the 29% interest of the Corporation in Stratos Wireless 1o Stratos Global Corporation, the
whole 1n considerauon of not less than $ 75 million. The closing of such transacuon will involve the terminanon of
the management contract entered into between TCI and Stratos Wireless Inc

In May 1998, the Corporation, which previously held a 20% interest in Opiel, acquired the remaining B0%
from the sharcholders of Optel for an amount of approximately U S $3 7 nulhon

Also in May 1998, the Corporauon incorporated Teleglobe Communucations Corporation (formerly known as
Teleglobe Communicauons business unit) 1o regroup its telecommunications subsidianes under the same enury
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Nei income —asreported ...

Adjusiments
Foreign exchange (a) ..

Emplmulhu:mmhmplm{b]
Purchase accounting {c)...
Rentescalavon df) .............coooocnnes
Real estate joint venture (g) ............
Development stage enterpnses (h) ..,
Post-retirement benefits (1) ...............
Income 1axes (j) ... PR e
Extraordinary ll.m ﬂtl

Net income — U5, GAAP

fro forma net income — U.S. GAAP
tincluding SFAS 123 effect) (1)

Earmungs per share — U.S. GAAP

Basic
Before disconunued upﬂ'lmnsmd
extraordinary item .
Disconunued npﬂu‘l.m
Extraordinary item .
NELIncome . .................
SFAS 123 (1)

Diluted
Before discontinued operations and
extraordinary item ...
Discontinued operations . i
Netincome ...
11 2 R i |  —

December 31,
1997 1996 1995 1994 1991
(in millions of CDNS, except amounts per share)
$ 1405 51125 $§ 894 $ B46 $ 691
33 06 61 (T (37
(0.3) (0.2) (0.2) (0.2) 04y
{0.2) (0.3} 0.2 11 1o
{0.3) (1.0) (LN 1.2 (20)
08 10 1.7 {49) =
55 (22.2) (16.1) (18) -
(0.2) - 0.2 . .-
18 298 - 14 (1} 1
— {30.1) - - -
104 (22 4) {9 8) (129 673)
$ 1509 $ 901 £ 196 £ 717 S62K
$ 1475 § 889 § 7194 NIA N/A
5 1.94 5 1 B3 § OBRS § 087 3 093
$§ D3§ 5 008 $ 040 $ o $ 020
5 - $ (D48) § - T - £ e
5§ 2129 5 143 5 128 $ 114 $ 113
$§ 22 $§ 140 $ 1L NIA NIA
3 1 B8 5 1.72 3 08 LY T £ 09
§ 0M $§ o007 $ 012 $ 022 $ o017
$ (043) § — § - § -
$ 11 3 136 $ 118 § 108 $ 1o
$ 217 $ 135 $ 118 NIA NIA




Sharcholders’ equity — as reported ... $1,114.5 $ 939, $ 878 $ 8117 $ 6309
Cumulatve adjustments

Foreign exchange (a)............ ; (10.0) (133) (139 (20 0% i n
Emplovee share purchase plan (b). ... 74 7.7 79 El B3
Purchase accounting (c).................... 78 BO 83 B T0
Income taxes (d).................... i (6.2) (6.2) (62) ([ H 62
Share 1ssue expenses (e) ... (1.2) (1.2) (1.2) {12) (LD
Rent escalation () ..o (5.9) (5.6) (4.6) (29 41)
Rez' estate joint venture (g)............. (1.4) 2.2) (3.2) i49) -
Development stage enterprises (h) ... (36.6) i42.1) (199 (18) -
Post-retirement benefits (i) ......... ——" - 0.2 0.2 - -
Income TAXES (1).....ceerrsrerinnsrmsmsnrees 38 320 22 2.2 08
Extraordinary item (K).........ocorvvnnnne (30.1) (30.1) —_— —_ -
Cumulauve translations adjustment(m) (5.4) (2.2) (0.3) - —
Sharcholder’s equity — U.S. GAAP $1.066.7 5 BR4) 3 B418 § 7911 $ 6212

(8} Dfferences anung from the method of accounting for foreign curmency translstion and transaction gains and losses

ib) To account for the compensation element of shares 1ssued under the employee share purchase plan, to amortize the discount
hmﬂmvdudhmhmndhmm:'mhhﬂhmmmm

ic) Reflects reduction of deprecistion expense, net of incremental goodwill amortzation resulung from non-deductible
differences between the recorded costs of acquired fixed assets of Teleglobe Canads and the tax bases of such assets

(d) To reverse mncome tax benefits recognized from net operating Josses and investment tax credits and Lo reverse benefits from
utilization of pre-acquisilion net operating losses carnied forward and other net operating losses camied forward

(e) Reflects the recognition (reversal) of income tax benefits on thare issue expenses

ifi To reflect the straapht-line smortization of total rental payments over the Lerms of opersting leases

ig) To reflect the commencement of real estate activities

ih) To expense deferred development costs

11} Dnllerences ensing from the method of acc-unting for the post-retirement benefits

1)) Dufferences enung from the method of accounting for income taxes

(k) Extraordinary item ansing from the fact that Teleglobe Canada, a subndiary of the Corporation. 1 1996, became subyect to
a regulalion based on price ceiling instead of the previous rate of retwm on equity regulation  This event tiggered the write
off of the Frobable revenue asset

{11 To disclose under the SFAS 123, the tmpact of accounting for stock-based emplovee compensation plans  The pro forma
informatians reflect the compensation cost of options issued after December 31, 1954

im) To present the Cumulative translations sdjustment net of taxes
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(a)

(b}

XL.__ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Corporation shall provide to any person or company, upon request to the Secretan of the Corporation
at the head office thereof.

when the securities of the Corporauon are in the course of a distnbution pursuant to a shori-form prospecius
or when a preliminary short-form prospectus has been filed in respect of a distnbution of 11s secunues

m

(1)

(1)

()

one copy of the annual informstion form of the Corporation, together wath onc copy of am
document, or the pertinent pages thereof, incorporated by reference (o the annual informauon
form,

one copy of the current annual report of the Corporation which contuns the comparauve
financial statements of the Corporation for its most recently completed financial vear together
with the accompanying report of the auditors and one copy of any intenm financial statements of
the Corporation subsequent 10 the financial statements for its most recently completed financial

year,

one copy of the information circular of the Corporation in respect of its most recent annual and
special meeting of shareholders that involved the election of directors, and

onc copy of any other documents that are incorporaied by reference into the prelimunan
short-form prospectus or the shor-form prospectus and are not required to be provided under (1),
(11) or (i) above, or

at any other ume, one copy of any other documents referred 1o n (i), (i) or (1) above, provided Lae
Corporation may require the payment of a reasonable charge if the request 18 made by a person or company
who is not a security holder of the Corporation

Addivonal information, including directors' and officers’ remuneration and indebledness, pnincipal holders of

the Corporation’s securities, options to purchase securities and interests of insiders in matenal irmnsactions, where
applicable, is contained in the Corporation's information circular for its most recent annual and special meeting of
sharcholders that involved the elecuon of directors. and addivonal financial informavon 1s provided in the
Corporation’s current annual repont which contains the comparauve financial statements for 115 most recently
completed financial year
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XI..__GLOSSARY
" Accounung rate” means the per-munute rate negotiated by international camers for each serace

"Analog™ means a conunuous signal whose amplitude and/or frequency changes in ume and 15 represented as a
SN Wave

"ATM" means asynchronous transfer mode, a cell relay protocol for transmitung data. also known as fast
packet. The speed at which ATM transmuis 15 restncled only by the capacity of the wire used for the
Lransmission.

“Bandwidth” means the frequency range requred for transrmussion of a signal 1o make 1t intelhgible The wider
the bandwidth of a transmission facility, the greater the amount of informaton 1t can carry per unit of ume

"Carmer” means a company which offers telecommunications services using its own lelecommunications
facilities

"Circuit” means a voice-grade analog channel or a 64 kbps digital channel.

"CRTC" means the Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commussion, the Canadian regulatons
authonty having junsdiction over telecommunications matters.

"Digital” means a senes of discrete pulses, or "on” and "ofl™ signals, that are grouped in parucular sequences 1n
order to convey informauon intelligible to the recipient

"Eanh station” means the ground installation that transmits signals 1o or receives signals from satellites

"End-user” means any person or organization which obtains a telecommunications service for 1ts own use and
not for resale

"FCC" means the U.S. Federal Communications Commission

"FLAG" means an acronvm for “Fiber Link Around the Globe”, a svsiem promoted bv Bell Atlanuc
Corporation

"Fiber-optic cable” means a cable that makes use of special glass fibers 1o transmit dignal informauon in the
form of laser light pulses

"Global traffic” means traffic that neither onginates nor lermunates 1n Canada

"G5M" means Global System for Mobile Communications. a set of European Tele:ommumicauons Satellite
Insutute digial cellular telephone service standards based on digital ransmussion and cellular network
architecture with roaming in use throughout Europe. in Japan and in vanous other countries *

"IDDD" means Internauonal Direct Distance Dialing

“INMARSAT" means the Internauonal Mantime Satellite Organization, a BO-member-country organization
that owns and operates a svstem of satellites providing globa) mobile commumcations on land, at sea and in the
AT

“INTELSAT" means the International Telecommunication Satellite Organization, a 142-member-country
organuzation whose main purpose is to develop and operate the space segment of the global commercial
telecommunications satellite sysiem

-43-




*[RU" means an indefeasible nght of use, which provides the nghts to usc a telecommunications sysiem.
mb-mmmmmmumnmmmummum without the nghi to control o1
manage the facility and, depending upon the parucular [RU contract. with or wathout any nght 10 salvage o
duty to dispose of the cable at the end of ns useful life

“ISDN" means Integrated Services Digital Network. a telecommumnicatons network thal uses imernatuonalh
recognized standards to transmit data. voice and images over digital lines

“ISR" means international simple resale which is resale of internauional private line services that are
interconnected at both ends to the public switched telephone network

"ITU" means the International Telecommunications Unuon

“Kbps" means thousands of bits (kilobits) of digital information per second. Bits per second measure the digital
capacity of telecommunications facilities

“LEC" means Local Exchange Carmier.
“LEO" means the low earth orbil, situated approximately 900 km above the earth.

'Mddnuﬂa'mhmd;mudmﬁmwhﬁhmﬁmﬂmumnmﬂ using at least
two differemt media, such as text, graphics, data, audio, video, etc

"NRA" means natonal regulatory authoniy
“PSTN" means Public Switched Telephone Network

"PTT" means Governmeni owned or controlled monopolies known as Post Telegraph & Telephone Companies
which usually provide domestic as well as inlernational services

“RBOC" means U.5. Regional Bell Operating Company

“Resclier” means a person engaged in the subsequent sale or lease on a commercial basis. with or without
adding value, of a telecommunications service using the facilitses of a carner

“SDH" means synchronous digital hierarchy, a muluplexing techmque for tansmutung digital signals that 1<
used manly in high-speed fiber-optic systems

“Senvice provider” means a company which offers telecommunications servicer, includes a company using its
own telecommunicauons faciliies or engaged in the subsequent sale or lease on a commercial basis. wath or
without adding value of a lelecommunications service using the faciliues of a carner

"Settlement rate” means the rate that is negotiated by Teleglobe with a domesuc camner 1o reflect the amount
owed by Teleglobe 1o the domestic camer per paid minuwe of waffic for delivenng incoming
telecommunications traffic 1o its final desunation.

*Stentor” means the Canadian Alliance of providers of telecommunications senvices the members of which are
BC TEL, Bell Canada. The Island Telephone Company Limited, MTS NetCom Inc, Manume Tel & Tel
Limuted, The New Brunswick Telephone Company, Limited, NewTel Commumcations Inc, NorthwesTel,
QuébecTel, Saskatchewan Telecommunications and TELJS Communicatons Inc

“Switching” means the establishmeni of connections between users of a telecommunications network. which
involves the collection and distribution of traffic from vanous ongins to vanous destinations following
predetermined rouling schemes.
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PART ]

Item 1. Business

EXCEL Communications, Inc. is 8 Delaware corporation and the parent company of Excelcom Inc
(“Excelcom™), previously EXCEL Communicstions, Inc., which was formed in 1988 and commenced
operations in 1989. On Ocwober 14, 1997, EXCEL Communications, Inc. succeeded 10 the businesses of
Excelcom and Telco Communications Group, Inc. (“Teleo™), » facilities-based provider of long distance
t:luommiuﬁmminu.m:wﬂuﬁmmmFhufhhwmﬁnflmi. 1997 (the
“Merger”). The Merger creates the fifth larpest Jong distance company in the United States based on the
number of presubscribed lines, with pro forma consolidated annualized revenues of approximately 52 billion.
11 billion annualized long distance minutes of usage, 6.0 million customers, and spproximately 100,000
network miles of DS-3 capacity. All references to the "Company™ or “EXCEL" refer w EXCEL
Communications, Inc. and include its subsidianes and predecessors.

EXCEL provides long distance telecommunications and paging services 1o both residenta! and
commercial customers in the United Seates. The Company has developed several marketing channels which
include direct sales 1o residential, commercial and wholesale customers through independent representatives
(“IRs™), dealers and direct sales personnel in addition to direct mail marketing of several dial around producu
These multple distribution channels which target both residential and commercial customers are & key element
of the Company's business strategy as they allow the Company to balance its nerwork wmaffic capacity and
provide multiple avenues for growth

The Company's presubscribed residential services are marketed prumarnily through a network marketing
svstem of IRs, whereby the IRs are encouraged to recruit subscribers with whom they have an ongoing
relationship. This network marketing system has been selected by the Company because the Company believes
it reduces net marketing costs, subscriber acquisition costs, and subscriber amrition. Historically, IRs have
predominantly sold residential and small business products, although the Company has recently introduced
enhanced commercial products to be sold by the IRs. The Company believes that its commercial revenues as 2
percentage of total revenues will increase during 1998. EXCEL markets its residential dial around products and
services through Dial & Save=, Long Distance Wholesale Club™. and Telco Choice™ programs. Dial around
customers access the network by dialing a unique five-digit Camer ldentification Code (“CIC Code™) before
dialing the number they are calling. Dial around customers can use EXCEL's services at any time withow
changing their existing presubscribed long distance camer. EXCEL also sels  presubscnbed
tclecommunications services to wholesale and commercial customers using a direct sales force and an
independent dealer organization through its Commercial Sales Division ("CSD™). As of December 31, 1997,
CSD had opened 27 sales offices and employed or contacted with spproxmmately 311 direct sales personnel.
117 sales management personnel, 275 active dealers and 19 telesales agens. For the fourth quarter of 1997,
CSD's revenues were $56.4 million.

EXCEL has approximaely 3,000 employees who suppon the corporate, network management, billing.
teleservices and marketing functions of the Company. The Company’s revenues were $506.7 million for 1995,
$1.4 billion for 1996, and $1.5 billion for the year ended December 31, 1997. The Company’s pricing structure
15 regularly reviewed so that subscribers of the Company’s long distance service genenally pay less than they
would for long distance service from other major carmiers.

The Company bills the majority of its presubseribed residential customers and ns dial around customens
primarily through local exchange camer (“LEC™) billing and collection agreements which enable the Company
to place is charges on the monthly local phone bills of its cusiomers. The Company has agreements with LECs.
including all of the Regional Bell Operauing Compani:s ("RBOCs”), that cover substantially all of the swiiched
access lines in the United Suates. Commercial customers are billed directly by the Company. The Company
plans 1o directly bill a larger percentage of its residential cusiomers in future penods

The Company’s Telco subsidiary opersies » nationwide teleccommunications network consisting of seven
switches, leased transmission lines and sophisticated network management systems designed to opumze trafTic
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Vegas, Nevads and New York, New York. An additional two switches in Los Angeles, California and
Cieveland, Obio ere being deployed in the first balf of 1993 During 1998, the Company intends to migrate
mmhwwﬂlmmﬁmnrnuiﬂcmmmwmm

In February I?ﬁ.ﬁ:cmymdudn&rufwlhﬂmlmhpm:nbc located in Dallas,
Texas (“FrstEXCEL, FSB." or “FirstEXCEL"). ?Mﬂﬂ#m‘mmwﬂm‘l [Rs and
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Operations—Impact of New Telecommunications Legislation.”
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distance telecommunications induswy were ly $82 billion in 1996. The indusoy s hughly
competitive and is dominated by four cariers, AT&T, MC! Telecommunications Corp. ("MCI”). Sprint
meﬂmrsmndwwmmﬂaﬂ:NﬂﬁHWh 1996 sccounted for

report. The remainder of the market share
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of all carriers other than AT&T, MCI, Sprint, and WorldCom grew in the aggregate at an annual compound raie
of over 20% during the same peniod.

Products and Services

Presubscribed Residential Services

The Company currently offers several discounted residential products to its presubscribed residential
:usmmmlnpﬂnmr'I-phu‘pmﬁmoﬂmmidnﬂlmnfmm:mwhj:hm:Cunmp
Mlmmﬁmﬂﬂhmwﬂuﬂuﬂhﬁumj«lﬂ;dm seTvicE providen
inmmwmmmmwamducmwmmrmy.m
Company also offers an 800/888 service product idents
home on an 800/888 number or provide a toll-free
calling card services, intemational service and directory RISISIAnCe

Dhal Around Residential Service
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Commercial Services

wmmmm.ﬂmmuﬂmmmﬂmm
lmttmhﬁiﬁmtompwmmumdl-ﬁmnfpmﬁm.mﬂ:mpnyu:bltmnﬂn
business customers a highly specialized direct bill summary package that includes call summanes by service
qp.-,ul.lw.mm.mﬂ_nm.mm.mfﬁyﬂmmﬁmuy

called numbers.

CSD also sells dedicated circuns to commercial cusiomers and wholesale Tansmussion capacrmy and
services 1o other Jong distance carriers. The Company believes that the combination of a nationwide nerwork
and data processing resources provides an opportunity for continuing growth through the wholesaling of one-
stop telecommunications services to long distance resellers. The Company offers a complelc package of
mﬂh&bﬂlﬁ;mﬂnﬂmuwﬁu.dﬁ:ﬂlﬁﬂ:huﬂfumﬂmmmw with multiple vendors
m;mqmm.hmqmmmormmmmm-mgkm. Additionally, the
Cmmymvﬁsmthdmm:mmmﬁmﬂhmmm software, the
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is also lower. Moreover, the Company has used the wholesale market to more fully wtilize its nerwork dunng
:hed:yl':mhalm.ththui:nthtof&yfumnfhtmr'lmiﬂmduﬂlhmm_

Peging

In March 1996, the Company entered into 3 Reseller Agicement (the "Reseller Agreement”) with
Pmmmnmmy.mnhmmufmpmmmmwm
prudumudmieu.bnduﬂulmlhmhpﬂmhmhduwi&,mlmmhum
basis, paging products and services to the Company, including Narrowband PCS products when they become
available 1o PageMart's customers, which may be resold nationwide by the Company 1o fts paging subscribers
under the common law service mark "EXCELPaging.”

In October 1996, the Company began offering both alphanumeric and numeric pagers to 1ts subscribers
through the TRs. The paging services range from local to national. and the Company offers a range of vatue-
added paging services, including voice mail, universal 800, and personal assistant greetings

Billing and Data Processing

Since its inception, the Company has billed a majoriy of its residential raffic through LECs The
Company has entered into billing and collection agreements with LECs, including all of the RBOCs, that cover
substantially all of the switched access lines in the US These agreements permit the Company to place s
customers’ call detail records on the cusiomers' regular monthly local phone bill. The Company also provides
billing clearinghouse services 1o other unaffiliated long distance camers.

Tel Labs, Inc. (*Tel Labs™), a wholly-owned subsidiary offening billing services, processes raw swiich data
into a format that can be used to produce end-user billing invoices. This data processing is executed on
specially designed personal computers operating a proprietary sofrware program. Tel Labs receives certan naw
call records directly from the switches, and prepares them for rating by determining the answer status,
onginatung location, terminating location and mileage. The calls are then rated according o standard rates or
according to customer specific rates, if applicable. Rated calls are then soned depending on which LEC will
actually bill the end-user and placed in an indusiry standard format (“EMI™). Tel Labs then prepares
management reports which provide the Cor pany with the total number of calls, minutes and dollars billed

during that billing cycle.




Marketing
Presubscribed Residential Products and Services

The Company markets presubscribed residential services through a nationwide network of [Rs. The
Company encourages IRs 1o enroll subscribers with whom the IRs have an ongoing relationship as a result of
bein= a family member, friend, business associate, meighbor, or other scquaintance. The Company aiso
encourages, but does not require, the IRs 1o use the Company’s products and services and 10 communicate the
results of their use of such products and services to their subscribers. This network marketing system has been
selected by the Company because the Company believes it reduces pet marketing cost, subscriber acquisition
costs, and subscriber strition. The Company believes that subscribers will be more likely 1o remain with the
Company because they have been enrolied with the Company by someone with whom they have an ongong
relationship. The Company also believes that its network marketing system will continue 1o build a base of
potential subscribers for additional services and products. The Company does not require 8 person 10 be an IR
in order 1o be a subscriber. The Company’s network marketing system is particularly atractive to prospective
IRs because of the potential for supplemental income and because the [Rs are not required 1o purchase any
inventory, have no monthly sales quotas or account collection issues, have minimal paperwork, and have a
flexible work schedule. The sales efforts of IRs are supported through various mesns, including Company-
broadcan four times a week.

IRs are compensated based on the acquisition of subscribers and their long distance usage and paging av
ume usage. [Rs receive subscriber acquisition commissions only after, among other things. subscribers sign up
for the Company’s long distance service or paging service. IRs receive commissions on the long distance usage
and paging air time usage of subscribers who they have personally signed up. In addition, while the Company
does not pay a commission to IRs for introducing new IRs to the Company, IRs do receive subscriber
acquisition commissions and long distance and paging air time usage commissions for subscribers signed up by
certain other IRs they have recruited directly themselves or indirectly, as in the case of subscribers recruited by
other IRs in their downline. Certain performance criteria must be maintained in order 10 qualify to receive all
such commissions.

The Company provides mraining to all [Rs who have purchased the optional management services program
The tramning includes & detailed explanation of the Company’s products, the [R compensation plan. and the use
of the various marketing tools available to the [R. The Company publishes a monthly newslener for the IRs
providing informative and motivational articies (the *Communicator”), as well as recognimng IR achievements
The Communicator allows the Company to keep the [Rs up to date on new promotions, products,
developments, and changes 1o the Company's policies and procedures. The Company also offers for sale
through its catalogs a wide variety of marketing tools, audio and videotspes, visual aids, desk accessonies, and
clothing and novelry items designed to assist IRs in their marketing effons and to promote name recognition of
the Company. The Company regularly updates is marketing materials to reflect the Company's available
services and products and timely information sbout the Company. The Company holds an annual convention,
known as "Excelebration™,” for IRs each year. This event provides recognition to the top performers, direct
access 1o senior management, and a chance for [Rs w share expenences and develop suppon systems. The
Company also participates throughout the country in rallies tha: current [Rs and potential new [Rs anend to
leamn more about the Company.

To service its IR base, the Company is currently operating a service center staffed by service agents who
have sutomated systems to answer [R questions and provide IR suppori. This system mncludes a current
dawbase of all IRs, their downlines, and their subscribers. The Company also maintams an micractive voice
recognition system that allows [Rs 24-hour access 1o information through their touch-tone phones. In addition,
the Company has developed a proprietary commission processing system 1o process the high volumes of data
necessary 1o calculate commissions on long distance and paging usage, commissions on the acquisiion of long
distance and paging subscribers, and commissions on IR ramning This system incorporates the provisions of
the Company's marketing program 1o prepare monthly downline reports and commission payment dewils o
IRs.



Residential Dial Around Products ond Services

The Company's residential dial around products are marketed through marketing subsidiaries under the
Dial & Save=, Telco Choice™, snd Long Distnce Wholesale Club= brand names. The brands are differentiated
by rate structure and marketing approach, and the Company believes that i multi-brand srategy heightens
market penetration by broadening customer exposure to dial sround and appealing to different segments of the
population.

The Company markets these products and services primarily through dwmect mail pieces that seel o
educate potential customers regarding dial around and i benefits. Direct mail is targeted towards residental
customers within a specified geographic region and includes a service explanauon and dialing msrucuons, a
genenal pricing comparison and a set of reminder stickers highlighting the Company’s CIC Codes for customers
1o keep near their telephone.

Prospective customers do not need to sign-up or call the Company to take advantage of its discounted
service offerings upon receiving a Company mail solicitation. The Company wurks with various outside
adverntising agencies 1o design the copy and creative componerts of the direct mail marketing pieces and
contracts with various vendors of mail shop and printing services in an effort to ensure that mail issentoul n 2
timely and cost-effective manner. The Company's dana processing resources aliow for prompt menitoring of
customer long distance usage and permit the Company to carefully measure response rates to its direct mail
campaigns. The Company constantly strives to improve response rates by varying the design and components
of its direct mail marketing packages, and seeks to engineer the timing of its initial and follow-on direct mail
campaigns 1o maximize response rate and grow overall market penetration. In addition, the Company also
utilizes other media 1o supplement direct mail.

Commercial Products and Services

The Company markets its commercial products and services through a direct commercial sales force of
approximately 311 sales representatives, 117 sales management persomnel and an independent dealer
organization consisting of approximately 275 active dealers. These sales representatives and dealers office out
of regional sales offices which are located in major mevopolitan areas throughout the United States In
addition. [Rs who have historically sold residential and small business products, recently began markeung the
Company's commercial products and services with the help of tained commercial sales representatives. The
Company's sales representatives and [Rs target a full range of small and large business owners and market the
Company’s services through personal contacts which emphasize customer service, term plans, network quality,
value-added services, reponing. rating and promotional discounts. Sales representatives are compensated in the
form of salary plus commission while [Rs are paid commissions based upon the acquisition of customers and
the customers” long disance usage.

Subscriber Care

The Company swives to provide high quality subscriber care and support and believes that personal
contact with its subscribers through IRs, sales representatives, and cusiomer SETVICE MEpres™ ualives i3 2
significant factor in subscriber acquisition and retention. The Company encourages [Rs and sales
representatives 1o contact each of their subscribers on a monthly basis 1o keep the subscriber satisfied with the
Company’s long distance and paging service.

The Company opersies four customer service centers staffed by the Company's customer service
employees, who have completed a cenification and training program provided by the Company. To enhance the
effectiveness of the customer service representatives, the Company, in addition 10 the initial training program,
provides ongoing training to all cusiomer service representatives. The Company's customer service department
uses on-line, reak-time automated systems that provide notes from all prior contacts with the subscriber, and
provide a complete account and payment history for subscribers directly billed by the Company. Through this
proprietary contact management sofrware, the Company is able 1o provide a high level of subscriber care. The
Company also provides subscriber suppon on 3 mubilingual basis.
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Network and Operations

The Company's Telco subsidiary operates » nationwide telecommunications network consisung of seven
mumu-&m.ﬂu&mmuﬁpﬂumm
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surveillance capabilities, including self-diagnostic software, generally enable the Company to anucrpate and
mwmwmmymhhmm.mmﬂwkhumtymmm
Company's entire network 24 bours & dsy, 7 days a week, from its Nerwork Control Centers. To reduce the
potential impact of any equipment or transmission failure, the Company can reroute or restore Fansmisions
wmwmmmnhswmnﬂkmthofumﬂmm
Company’s technicians also monitor the network for fraud on a real-time basis, using compuer systems that

detect unusual or high volume calling panems.

Switching Facilities

The Company's Telco subsidiary currently operates seven DSC Communications Corporation ("DSCT)
DEX 600S, 600 and 600E digital telecommunications switches in Fort Lauderdale, Florida: Davenport, lowa,
Chattanooga, Tennessee; Austin, Texas; Washington, D.C.; Las Vegas, Nevada and New York, New York. An
additiona) two switches in Los Angeles, California and Cleveland, Ohio are being deployed in the first half of
1998. Switches are digital computerized routing facilities that receive calls, route calls through tansmission
lines to their destination and record information about the source, destination and duration of the calls. In order
fnrnn!tmbemphadﬂrmﬂlmh:h.ﬂmmhmmnﬂhbh—mhnm‘:n;pmmdm
muh;mfwmk.ﬂ:nﬁhhmﬂdmJu.mnmmwn:hmmnuupm
15,000 simultancous telephone calls, The Company's switches are currently configured with 13,824 1o 51,840
cquipped ports. The Company's DEX 600 switches can be expanded to a configuration with 30,720 equipped
ports while the Company's DEX 600E switches can be expanded to a configuration with 107.520 equipped

pors.

The Company continually evalustes the capacity and location of the switches based on current and
projected customer traffic. In order to maximize the efficiency of the nerwork, the Company has recently
entered into an agreement for the purchase and installation of muhiple DSC advanced switching platforms.
These technologically advanced switches will increase network capacity and broaden service offerings
Specifically, the DSC products include the MegaHub® 600E tandem switching systems as well as the elements
from s intelligent network (“IN) product line such as the DSC MNfusion™ Signal Transfer Pomt (STP) Wi2
systems, along with other network applications.

Tronsmizzion Lines

The Company owns approximately 100,000 nerwork miles of DS-3 capacity (under a long-term right to use
amt}mmmmmmimmm;mdmmmnﬂmm
distance carriers. The Company's contracts with these entities rypically have terms ranging from 12 10 60
months. The Company supplements its leased “on-network™ capacity with “off-net” services from a vanery of
resale and facilities-based long distance carriers. In addition, the Company does not have any on-nerwork
internationa) network mmangements and exclusively resells the nerwork capacity of other resale and facilines-
based long distance carriers to international destinations.

Nerwork Management Sysiems

Once calls are originated and routed over leased digital, ransmission facilities to the Company's nearest
swilch location and then routed on  least-cost basis o either the Company's leased network or to an off-net
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elecronically cross-connect cucuits thereby mcreasing call routing and cocunt provissoning efficiency and
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Carrier Agreements

The Company currently has agreements with Fronuer, IXC Long Distance, Inc. ("IXC Long Dustance”™)
MC1, and WorldCom 1o provide switching services and nerwork transmussion of ns long distance raffic The
agreements with DXC Long Distance, MCl, and WorldCom each contain minimum usage commimments, while
the agreement with Frontier provides for Frontier 1o be the exclusive camer for cerain calling card calls and
personal 800 service. The Company is currently mesting all minumum commments under thess contrasts

Competition

The long distance telecommunications market is highly competitive. The principal compettive factons
affecting the Company’s market share are pncmg. customer service, and diversity of products, services and
features. The Company's ability 1o compete effectively will depend on i contmued ability to mawnwam high
quality, market-driven services at pnces generally equal to oi below those charged by its competitors.

Several of the Company's competitors are substantially larger and have substantially greater financial and
technical resources. As the Company grows, it expects to face increased competition, parucularly from ATAT,
MCI, and Sprint. The Company also competes with regional [XCs and resellers for interLATA long distance
services and with Jocal exchange carriers for interLATA and inoral ATA long distance services. The Company's
pricing strategy is to keep its rates generally below those of ATET, MCI, and Sprint. Competition within the
indusTry is expected 10 increase as a result of LECs being permimted to provide long distance service as a resubt
of the passage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. See "—Regulation”

Legisiative, judicial, and technological factors have helped to create the foundation for smaller long
distance providers 1o emerge as viable compeutive aliernatives to ATET, MCI, and Spnin: for long distance
telecommunication tervices. The FCC has required that all IXCs allow the resale of thew services, and the
AT&T Decree subsiantially eliminated different access arengements as distinguishing features among long
distance camers. In recent years, national and regional network providers have substantially upgraded the
quality and capacity of their domestic long distance networks, resultng in significant excess transmission
capacrry for voice and data communications. Due to anticipated advances in telecommunications URASMISSION
wechnology, the Company expects the resale of excess Tansmission capacity to conunue 10 be an imporant
facior in long distance telecommunications.

Regulatory Developmenis

The 1996 Telecommunications Al opens the local phone services market 1o competinon by requirng
LECs 1o permit interconnection 1o their networks and establishing, among other things, LEC obligations with
respect to unbundled access 1o nerwork elements, resale, number porability, dialing panity, access o nghts-of-
way, and mutusl compensation. The legisiation also codifies the LECs’ equal access and nondiscrimination
obligations and preempts inconsisient swie regulation. In addition, the Jegislation contains special provisions
thai eliminate the AT&T Decres and the GTE Decree, thereby eliminating cenain restnctions on L. BOCs and
GTE Operating Companies ("GTOCs") from providing long distance services and cogagmg n
telecommunications equipmen: manufacturing These new swatutory provisions permit the BOCs 10 enter the
long distance market under cerain circumstances. As of the date of enactment of the legislation, a BOC 1s no
longer restricied from providing interLATA long distance service outside of those markets in which 1t provides
local exchange service (refermed 1o as “owr-of-region” long distance service). n B OC may provide long distance
service within the regions in which 1t also provides local exchange service (referred lo as “in-region service) if
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it satisfies certain procedural and substantive requirements and upon obuaining FCC approval on a suate-by-state
basis. The GTOCS are permitted 10 enter the long distance market as of the date of enacument without regard 10
mmwmwhmummwwmnmm
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GTOCs are subject to the provisions of the 1996 Telecommunications Act that mmpose interconnection and

other requirernents on LECs.

The Company expects that some or all of the BOCs will seck to provide out-of-region long distance
service. Certain of them have already taken steps to provide out-of-region service in muluiple states It 15 not
known when, and under what specific condition, other spplications will be granted by the smic regulaony
commissions in those states. Several of the BOCs have unsuccessfully sought authonty from the FCC w0
provide in-region long distance service in vanous siates. While no application has yet been granted by the FCC,
it is expected that most or all of the BOCs will evenmally be granied authonity to provide m-region long
distance service in many or all suates.

As required by the 1996 Telecommunications Act, in August 1996, the FCC adopted new rules
implementing certain provisions of the 1996 Telecommunications Act (the "Interconnection Orders™) These
rules are designed to implement the pro-competitive, deregulatory national policy framework of the new starute
by removing or minimizing the regulatory, economic, and operational impediments to compettion for facilities-
based and resold local services, including switched local exchange service. Although seming mmimum,
uniform, national rules, the Interconnection Orders also rely heavily on staes to apply these rules and o
exercise their own discretion in implementing a pro-competitive regime in their local telephone markets The

Interconnection Orders are primarily important to the Company a! this tme msofar as they establish the basis
for the cost 1o the Company of providing resold local services. Consisient with the 1996 Telecommunications
Act, the Interconnection Orders require incumbent LECs to offer their telecommunications services ai retail
prices minus avoided costs. The Interconnection Orders also require, among other things, that inmalATA
presubscription (pursuant to which LECs must allow customers 1o choose different carmiers for inral ATA 1ol
service without having to dial extra digits) be implemented po lster than February 1999, Pornons of the
Interconnection Ovders were swuck down by the US. Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals in 1997, but the Unned
States Supreme Court has agreed to review the lower court decision. The Supreme Court is expecied to issue a
decision in the first half of 1999, In the meantime, cerin of the rules adopted in the Interconnection Ordens,
including rules that concern the wholesale pricing of local services, cannot be implemented Ne' sriheless, the
Company generally believes the wend toward increased compettion and dercgulsion of the
ielecommunications industry will be accelerated by the 1996 Telecommunications Act and subsequent
developments.

The 1996 Telecommunications Act also addresses a wide range of other welecommunications issues thal
will potentially impact the Company’s operations, including provisions pertaiing to regulatory forbesrance by
the FCC; the imposition of additional kiability for the unsuthorized switching of subscribers’ long distance
carriers, the creation of new opporunities for competitive local service providers; provisions perammg o
Inierconnection; provisions permaining to universal service and access charge reform; and requimements
perining 10 the reatment and confidenuality of subscriber network information. The legislation requires the
FCC 1o conduct a large number of procecdings to adopt rules and regulanions to implement the new smttory
provisions and requirements. It is unknown &t this ume precisely the narure and extent of the impact that the
ieguslation end regulatory developments will have on the Company.

The Company has spplied for authority to expand its exisung state authorizations to provide resold local
exchange service in certain states. As a resub of the opening of this market, the Company is in the process of
oblaining suate authority, where necessary, 1o provide resold local services as a complement to its long distance
services. Resold local exchange service is a mow service development, and there can be no assurance of how
local exchange resale will be mmplemented or what effect it will have on competinon within the
telecommumications indusry generally or on the competitive position of the Company specifically. To the
extent that the Company converts from a reseller to a facilities-based carrier, modification or amendment of the
Company’s state certifications may be required. As of December 31, 1997, the Company 1 certified to provide
resold local exchange services in 31 states




Regulation

The terms and conditions under which the Company provides communications services arc subject 10
mwwmdmeMmtymmumm.
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and terminate within the same state, In addition, the Company's network marketing system is or may be subject
1o or affected by extensive federal and state regulstion.

Federal

mmmyhdmifndbymFCCu:mmm.mdmﬂlfmumhjmwmmml
federal regulation. Afier the recent reclassification of AT&T as a non-dominant camer in it provision of
domestic services, only the LECs are classified as dominant camers for the provision of interstate access
services. As a consequence, the FCC regulates many of the rates, charges, and services of the LECs 1o a greater
degree than the Company. The FCC has proposed that the BOCs offering out-of-region interstate mterexchange
mmb:rquhﬂumdumhutmhuhuunﬁmnuﬂndbynlﬂmmnrmaﬂc
ummmmmwmmmmnmmumm
compete directly with the Company for long distance subscribers.

The FCC generally does not exercise direct oversight over cost justification and the level of charges for
service of pon-dominant carriers, such as the Company, although it has the statutory power to do 0. Non-
dominant carriers are required by statute to offer interstate and international services under rates, terms, and
conditions that are just, reasonable, and not unduly discriminatory. The FCC imposes only minimal reporung
requirements on non-dominant carriers, although the Company is subject to ~ertain reporung, accounting. and
record keeping obligations. A number of these requirements are imposed, at least in part, on all camers and
others are imposed on carriers, such as the Company, whose annual opersting revenues exceed 5100 millios,

In addition, informal complaints are lodged from time to time agzinst the Company before the FCC and
various state agencies for various remsons, to which the Company has timely responded Although such
complaints could result in additional legal actions or proceedings being brought against the Company, the
Company believes that such meners will be satisfactorily resolved without a matenial adverse tmpact upon the
Company’s results of operations; however, the Company can not be assured of such resolution. Should the
Company's belief with respect to any and all complaints pending before the FCC be incorrect, the Company
could be subject 1o financial penalties and potential revocation of 13 operating muthority for miersiate of
intrastate calls, as applicable.

The Company currently has separate tariffs on file with the FCC, covermg its domestic wniersiate services
and miernational services. Although the tariffs of non-dominant carriers, and the rates and charges they specify,
are subject o FCC review, they are presumed to be lawful and are seldom comtesied. Resale camers, like all
other interstate carriers, are also subject to a variety of miscellaneous FCC regulations that, for instance, govern
the documentation and verifications necessary 1o change a subscriber's long distance carrier, limit the use of
“800" numbers for pay-per-call services, require disclosure of ceruin informanion if operator assisted services

On December 31, 1997, the U.S. District Court for the Northern Distict of Texas in Wichia Falls found
Sections 271-275 of the Telecommunications Act to be unconstiutional. These provisions require the BOCs w0
meet cerain requirements as a condition 1o providing in region long distance services. The Dusmict Coun
subsequently stayed the December 31, 1997 order pending review by a federal coun of appeals, which s
expected 1o be compieted by the end of 1998 This stay restores 10 the telecommunications industry for the tume
bemng the regulstory starus it had before the December 31, 1997 ruling.

State

The Company is subject 10 varying levels of regulation in the states in which i1 1 currently authorized to
provide intrastate telecommunications services. The vast majority of the states require the Company 1o appls



for centification to provide intrastate telecommunications services, or 10 FEgIStEr or 10 be found exempt from
regulation, before commencing intrastate service. The vast majority of states also require the Company to file
requirements and/or require prior spproval for transfers of control of cenified camiers, snd/or for corporate
reorganizations; acquisitions of telecommunications operations; assignments of camier assets, mcluding
subscriber bases; carrier stock offerings; and incurrence by carriers of significant debt obliganons. Cenificates
of authority can generally be conditioned, modified, canceled, terminated, or revoked by sute reguiatory
authorities for failure to comply with state law and/or the rules, regulations, and policies of the state regulatory
authorities. Fines and other penalies, including the return of all monies recerved for intrastate maffic from
residents of a smaic, may be imposed for such violauons. If state regulatory agencies conclude that the Company
has taken steps without obtaining the required authonty, they may mmpose one or more of the sanctions listed
above.

Nerwork Marketing

The Company's network marketing system is or may be subject to or affected by extensive government
regulation, including, without limitation, state regulstion of marketing practices and federal and state regulation
of the offer and sale of business franchises, business oppornumities, and securities. In addmion, ths Iniernal
Revenue Service and smie axing suthorities in any of the 50 states where the Company has [Rs could classify
the IRs as employees of the Company (as opposed o independent contractors). The Company believes that it is
in compliance with the requirements of federa) and smte regulatory authorities and maintains communicanons
regularly with the various regulstory authorities in each jurisdiction. A final determination by any other
Jjurisdiction that the IRs are employees could cause the Company to be subject to penalties and interest for taxes
not withheld, require the Company to withhold taxes in the future, and require the Company to pay
unemployment insurance. Additionally, an adverse determination by any one state could influence the decisions
of regulasory authorities in other jurisdictions. Any or all of such factors could adversely affect the way the
Company does business and could affect the Company’s ability to stract potential [Rs. While the regulations
governing network marketing are complex and vary from state to state, the Company believes that it s in
compliance with and has from ume to time modified s perwork marketing system to comply with
interpretations of vanious regulzory authorities.

Various governmental agencies monitor direct selling activities, and the Company has occasionally been
requested 1o supply information regarding its marketing plan to cerain of such agencies. Although the
Company believes that its nerwork markeung sysiem is in substantial compliance with lsws and regulations of
each state relating to direct selling activities, there is no assurance that legislation and regulations adopted in
particular jurisdictions in the future will not adversely affect the Company’s operations.

Employees

As of December 31, 1997, the Company employed approximately 5,000 people. This number does not
mclude IRs, who are classified by the Company as independent contraciors rather than employees of the
Company. The Company's employees are not unionized, and the Company believes its relationship with 1t
employees is good.
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ltem 2. Properties
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consisting of a0 aggrega:e of 1,138,900 square feet. The following wble provides summary information
regarding these facilities as of March 1, 1998:

Approximaie Leased or

‘unction Lacation Square Feotape Orermed
General & Administrative Dallas, TX 344,500 Leased
General & Administrative Chantilly, VA 40200 Leased
General & Administative Chicago, IL 14,700 Leased
FirstExcel, F.S.B. Dallzs, TX 12,500 Leased
Commercial Sales Division (n 193,500 Leased
Service & Distribution Center Addison, TX 289,000 Owned
Service Center Houston, TX 57,900 Leased
Service Center Reno, NV 48,000 Leased
Service Center Chantilly, VA 80,000 Owned
Service Center Arlington, VA 14,500 Leased
Swich Site Los Angeles, CA 6200 Leased
Switch Site Washingion, D.C. 3,600 Leased
Switch Sie Fort Lauderdale, FL 4,100 Leased
Switch Site Davenport, 1A 3,500 Leased
Switch Site Las Vegas, NV 5,000 leased
Swiich She New York, NY 6,500 Leased
Switch Site Cleveland, OH 5,000 Leased
Switch Site Chamanooga, TH 5,400 Leased
Switch Site Austin, TX 4,800 Leased

{1} At December 11, 1997, the Company had 27 lessed CSD offices locased thwoughout the Unsed Semes

ltem 3. Legal Proceedings

On August 30, 1996, AT&T filed suit in the United States District Count for the Diswict of Delaware
wmmm.mm.ﬂmmmm.,mum
Telecommunications, Inc. alleging past and continued infringement of 2 single pstent without specifymg the
unoumut‘m.MWmmmﬂthhﬁquE{MuﬁM!?.lm,Th::nm
held that the patent is invalid because it relstes 1 unpatentable subject maner under U.S. patent iaws. The
judgment is subject 10 appeal 1o the U.S. Federal Circuit Count of Appeals




ltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

Excelcom beld a special meeting of Stockbolders on October 11, 1997 in connection with Uiz busmess
combination with Telco. Holders of commen stock voted at the special meeting on the following four maners
which were set forth in the Joint Proxy Statement of Excelcom and Telco dated September 15, 1997.

(a) To approve the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby.

Notes:

For: .. 97,934 850
APRIEE e ssiramin 31,019
ABSIRIN ....corvrrrrirssmmsmronsnns 54289
Broker non-voles®: ... 1,208,663

(b) To approve the EXCEL Communications, Inc. 1997 Stock Option Plan.

Votes:

For: 64,006 322
ABRIDST ooerecrnrsernes 3.886219
ABBERI oo nininnns 127,627

Broker non-votes®: .......... 1.208,663
{c) To spprove the EXCEL Communicstions, Inc. 1997 Director Stock Opucn Plan.

Vouws:

For: 98,117,856
P T T T —— 300,008
ABSIRIN. e 170,512

(d) To authorize proxies to vote upon any other business that may properly come before the
meeting or any adjournment thereof.

Votes.

FOr ecrrnnsssesaenee. 38,540,160
Againgt ..o . 366314
ADBEIRIN: ....ccmnemscnsssnrsssssss Sdded 37
Broker non-votes®: ........... None

* Broker non-votes occur when a broker holding stock in street name does not vote these
shares.
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ltem 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Relaied Stockbolder Matters

In May 1996, EXCEL's common stock, par value 5.001 per share, began trading on the New York Stock
hmmmmw'}smrmmrmﬂhnfw.mammmwmpormmmm
Iwnkphhfmmndmﬂmmﬁkuwwuﬂw York Stock Exchange. for the
periods indicated during the fiscal years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996,

Market Prce
Fer Share
11 9%

Hex» [ Hix L=
First QUETET....covv i sanssns 21 13 N/A N/A
SN QUETIET vovvvevaersismsesssmssassssssssssasns 29M o 47 23\
Third Quarter............... - ™ - ok S § e (o
Fourth Quarter 7 LB ¥ L 5”20

As of March 23, 1998 there were spproximately 3,491 registered holders of EXCEL's common stock.

The Company has in the past declared dividends, including a dividend in the amount of 520.0 milhon
declared by the Company’s predecessor on December 31, 1995 to ns then existing sharcholders, which the
Company paid during the second quarter of 1996. However, the Company does not intend 1o psy any cash
dividends with respect 1o its common stock in the foreseeable future. The Company’s Board of Directors will
determine the Company’s dividend policy in the future based upon, among other things, the Company’s resuls
of operations, financial condition. business opportunities, capital requirements, contractual reswrictions, and
other factors deemed relevant &t the tme.



ltem 6. Selected Financial Data
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Financial Statements of the Company.

Statement of Operations Das:
e venues
C ommanscataon BTV e i
Markrtng pervices(T)
Total revenues
Opersiing exponses:
Commanicston
nd EMGIUTELON i
Selling, peneral sad MAFRRMISTIRLYE s
Hon-recuming charpes (1)
Total pprrating Expenses

Operating mncome
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Income before Income axes
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Income before cmaletrve effiect of change

BECOAUNURG PNCIpiE _—
Cumulstive effect of change in sccounting principle.
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ltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysiss of Financisl Condition and Results of Operations

Certain statements set forth in this report are forward looking statements that imvolve a number of nsks
mwummyﬁmnmnmummm»mmmynmmm-m
Cmﬁﬂ@mwwﬂﬂ;h%ﬂ%wmmdmmsm:m
ufm:mmmmwwmﬁ.m-ﬂmmﬂh.
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pew, or changes in, accounting policies, practices, and estimates and the application of such policies, pracuces.
and estimates; federa) and state governmenmal regulation of the long disance telecommunications of direct
selling industry; the Company’s abiliry 1o develop and manage 115 own long distance nerwork, the Company's
miluywmw.mwnnme:mﬂmmmy:mmrMuﬂmgnf
paging and other additional communications products and services

General

EXCEL provides long distance telecommunications and pagmg services io both residential and
commercial customers in the United States. The Company has developed several marketng channels which
include direct sales to residential, commercial and wholesale customers through IRs, dealers and direct sales
personnel in addition 1o direct mail marketing of several dial around products. These multiple dismbution
channels which target both residential end commercial customers are a key element of the Company's business
strategy s they allow the Company to balance capacity of nerwork taffic and provide muluple svenues for
growth.

The Company's Telco subsidiary operates & nationwide telecommunications nerwork consisung of seven
switches, Jeased transmission lines and sophisticated network management systems designed to optimize TafTic
routing. This network currently originates waffic in all or some part of 48 smtes and the Dusmct of Columbia
and operates as an "open network”, meaning that any individual within the Company’s ongmai'mg service area.
whose LEC provides equal access, can access the Company's long distance network by dialing either of the
Company’s CIC codes, or by presubscribing to the Company as their long distance service provider

The Company owns approximately 100,000 nerwork miles of D5-3 capacity (under a long termi night 1o
use agreement) and also leases additional ransmussion lines from a vanery of facilties-based and resale long
distance carriers. The Company's contracts with these entities fypically have terms ranging from 12 10 60
months. The Company supplements its leased “on-nerwork™ capaciry with “off-net” services from a vanety of
resale and facilities-based long distance carriers. In addition, the Company does not have any on-network
intermational network arrangements and exclusively resells the nerwork capacity of other resale and facilines-
based long distance carriers 10 mmemnational destinations

The Company currently has agreements with Frontier Communications Services, Inc. (“Fronuer”), IXC
Long Distance, Inc. (“IXC Long Distance™), MC] Telecommunications Corp. (“MCI™), and WorldCom, Inc
“WorldCom™) to provide switching services and nerwork transmission of its long distance subscribers” maffic
The agreements with IXC Long Distance, MCI, and WorldCom each contain minimum usage COmmimments,
while the agreement with Frontier provides that Frontier is to be the exclusive camer for centamn calling card
calls and personal 800 service. The Company is currently meeting all minimum commitments under these
contracts. During 1998, the Company intends to migrate a substantial portion of its maffic currently bemng
carried by third parties onto its own network and Lo continue 10 Meet its MINIMUM COMIM ITMENL

The Company's revenues primasily consist of revenues for communication services and marketing
services. Revenues for communication services, as reflected n the Company's Comsolidsted Funancial
Stwatements, are net of the effect of cerain adjustments, including those for unbillable call records The
Company's long distance subscribers are located throughout the United States, and the Company completes
subscriber calls 10 all direcily dialable locations worldwide. The Company bills 13 subscribers for long distance
usage based on the type of calls. ume of calls. duration of calls, the termimating phone numbers. and each

subscriber's rate plan in effect at the ume of the call
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EXCEL 10 IRs and area coordinators (“ACs™). Except in coram states, IRs are required to make ao mnial
thﬁ:ﬁmﬁpﬁﬂﬂ:ﬂ-nnmﬁmdm%hmﬂh@dmm
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services, and monthly repors. If the stan-up package is purchased, the application deposit requirement is
waived. In addition, EXCEL offers maining positions whereby ACs, certified by the Company, provide maming
wmhﬁpﬁmﬁhuﬁ@;mﬂmmhﬁﬂ:ﬂnhﬂwmuﬁnmlm
MWWMmuhndndmuﬁdmhpﬂhdhﬁhhmmmmMm
order to match those revenues with the costs of providing the related suppon services.

meﬂmmﬂh“dmmmuﬂm.mﬂullm; general
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phone numbers, and the terms of the Company's contract in effect at the time of the calls.

kMMmﬂanmﬁanmuﬂhmdmﬁm
teleservices and other suppont services for subscribers, billing and collecting long distance and paging revenues,
and the costs of the information systems and personnel required to support the Company's operations.
Mﬂmmmmﬂmmnﬂmmvumhmufmm;mmm;
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also pays commissions for the training of IRs and certain ACs. Effective January 1, 1997, the Company
chm;dh:mdhdﬂfmmﬁn;fw%ﬂhﬁﬂm.m.hﬂmpmyhdddmw
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subscribers. Beginning January 1, 1997, the Company began fully expensing subscriber acquisition costs i the
p:nodhmntdhuﬂﬂmprumlhupunh;mutnhnmnmmmimmmﬂnﬂhn
telecommunications companies against which its results are now compared

EXCEL and Telco Merger

On October 14, 1997, EXCEL succeeded 1o the businesses of Excelcom and Telco as a result of mergers
of wholly-owned subsidiaries with and into Excelcom and Telco, pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of
Merger dated as of June 5, 1997 (the “Merger™). The Merger creates the fifth largest long distance company L
the United States based on the number of presubscribed lines, with pro forma consolidated annualized revenues
of approximately 52 billion, 11 billion annualized long djstance minutes of usage, 6.0 million customers. and
approximately 100,000 network miles of D5-3 capacity. (See Note 53-“EXCEL and Telco Merger™.)

At the closing of the Merger on October 14, 1997: (i) Excelcom and Telco became wholly-owned
subsidiaries of EXCEL; (ii) each outstandmng share of Excelcom common stock convemed mio the nght to
receive one share of common stock of EXCEL; (iii) each outstanding share of Telco common stock converted
into the right tc receive 0.7595 shares of common stock of EXCEL and $15.00 in cash; (iv) except for cenamn
opuions, each then outstanding and unexercised option to acquire one share of Telco common stock was
assumed by EXCEL and convered into an option to acquire 1.5190 shares of EXCEL commeon stock, and the
:umumwﬂnwﬁhmwmmmmwuammmqulﬂwmmmm
lh:uﬁ;m]upthndivid-dtryIJIW;{V]uﬂmmmmmmmnmﬁmnf
Excelcom common stock was assumed by EXCEL and anveried nto an oplion 10 acquire one thare of EXCEL
common siock, and the exercise price per share was unchanged Consideranon for the Merger consusted of
$6662 million in cash (including $164.5 million of Telco debt paid by EXCEL) and 25.376.506 shares of
common stock, $.00] par value, of the Company (“Company Common Stock”).

On October 14, 1997. EXCEL made an initial borrowing of spproximately $544 million under the new
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mmummmmmnruwmmmmmﬂmmwurm
existing indebtedness of Telco. The initial LIBOR spread and Prime spread were 1.0% and 0%, respectrvely
(See Note 5 - “Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations™.)

mwwnfhhuhnmmhmmdfumhﬂu'mﬂm'mﬂhndﬂmm
mm-hmhwmmmmmmiﬂu.mmmnrm
for the yesr ended December 31, 1997 include Telco's financial resuls afier October 14, 1997, the effective
date of the Merger. The merger with Telco resulted in goodwill of $906.6 million which s bemg amoruzed

straighi-line over a penod of 40 years.

Non-Recwrring Chorges

During the fourth quaner of 1997, prumarily as a result of the Merger, the Company initisted plans to
reorganize and restructure its management and operational organization snd facilities 1 eliminme duplicate
mmmmmmmﬂmmwmurumm-mhwm
combined entities. Accordingly, the Company charged 1o operations the estimated costs of such reorganization
mm.mvhhthmmmmmmmw.mM
amount to $64.6 million and are included in non-recurring charges in the Company's Consolidated Statement of
Operations.

The following wble reflects the components of the significant items included i non-recurming charges for
the vear ended December 31, 1997 (amounts in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31,

1997
Reduction in carrying value of cenain assets............ 547,678
Costs to exit unfavorsble contracts 5559
Legal expenses, vendor disputes, and other charges..... 11,400

Current and future isswes affecting the Company s operations for 1998 and beyond include the following

Ability of the Comparty to Migrate Traffic. The Company's realization of operaung cost savings from the
anwiﬂb:lﬂnﬂdhyhtmpmr‘sﬁﬂnywdrmnm:mmMMEXCEL'sm;m
Mmhlmlymw.whﬂhmdwmuhhmum:ﬂmwmm.Th:
Cm‘sﬂhmﬁmﬁhuﬂ:hnﬁhmwﬂ!hwﬂhmmm
infrastructure limitations as well as by the continuing purchase commimnent requiements under EXCEL's

Regulatory Changes. The operstions of the Company will continue 1o be affected by the ongomg events
associated with the 1996 Telecommunications Act Such events include access charge reform which could
mmwﬂrwmwcmymmmﬁmmummwm
mmmwwmummmm.mmmmdmdm
companies like the Company to begin marketing local telephone services

In conjunction with upcoming local competition, incumbent local phone companies are not likely to
muhhltlu;mh-hmnﬂnhuihdmmpﬂlﬁnwﬁmmm.m“ufm
mmmmmmumm.mw-uuuummmm“unl
phone companies or seek other ahernatives.

Additionally, the Federa! Communications Commission has mandated that by June 30, 1998, all

telecommunications companies must migrate from their existing five-digit CIC codes (10 « XXX) wo seven-
digit CIC codes (10 + 10 + XXX). This ‘will require & change in the dialing panerns of the Telco Consumer
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Division customers in order to utilize the Company's services, and the Company is requored 1o miegrate re-

Competitive Factors. The Company has observed increased competition in all of its distribution channels
s well as an incresse in the pumber of promotional, discounted calling plans availsble to all long distance
mmw&uﬂyuhh;wmwm.mwmhmm“wﬁhm
h&:W‘:MmpMuthmemmwm
lower priced products, and (ii) » sequential decline in dial around revenues.

Nerwork Casts  The Company is in the process of expanding its network in order 1o faciliate the on-net
migration of traffic that is currently being camied by third parties. This will result m an increase i recuming
fixed costs associated with the network which the Company anticipates will be offset by reductions in thurd
mmfwuﬁhmmw.hmmymym-mwmhwnﬂlm
costs as additiona) fixed costs are incurred in anticipation of the migration of traffic.

Integration of the Companies.  The Merger involves the integration of fwo companies that have
prwiuu.ltyupuww:pmdﬂﬂ}yudmu!mbemmﬁumtf:ompmywillnulmcnmm
wmmuuhmmwmnrsxmmnmnm; but not limited
m.mmmmmmm:mmm;wm
other operational functions, or that the benefits expected from such integration will be realized. These benefits
include the migration of EXCEL traffic from third parties to the Telco network, the expansion of commercial
products 10 be sold by the TRs with the assistance of Telco's commercial sales foree, reduced capial spending

and reductions in various general and administrative expenses.

Increased Customer Acquisitions. During the fourth quarter of 1997, the Company observed an increase
in its acquisition of pew customers through its network marketing channel. In connection with the Company’s
IR marketing plan, an upfron! customer acquisition commission is fypically paid before a customer has
gmdmﬂwm.hipﬂiﬂﬂmwﬁ,mm“ﬁfwmmmm
exceed the corresponding profit generated by the additional revenue in the curreat penod and thus reduce net

income.

Expansion of Commercial Sales The Company intends to continue to grow its level of commercial sales
As 3 result. the Company expects to see an increase in s commercial revenues a3 & percentage of total
revenues. Since commercial products tend to generally yield a lower rate per minute, the Company could
experience a decrease in its overall revenue per minute and a decline n operatimg margins

Year 2000 Isswe  The Year 2000 issue is the risk that computer programs using rwo-dign date lields will
fail 1o properly recognize the Year 2000, with the result being business interruptions due 0 computer sysiem
failures by the Company's sofrware and hardware or that of government entities, service providers, vendors and
customers. In response to the Year 2000 issue, the Company has developed a plan to assess the Company’s
Year 2000 risk and is in the process of performing its review. The Company anticipates that certain sofrware
will require replacement or modification. Based on the Company's review 1o date, it does not expect the cost of
sofrware replacement or modification to be material 1o its financial position or results of operations

Results of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 1997 Compared io the Year Ended December 11, 1996

Revenues.  Total revenues increased 7.1% to $1.5 billion for the year ended December 31, 1997 from
$1.4 billion for the year ended December 3., 1996. Communication services revenues increased 18.2% to 515
billion for the year ended December 31, 1997 from $1.1 billion for the year ended December 31, 1996
primarily due 10 an increase in long distance minutes of usage by subscribers. Long distance minuies of usage
increased 25.4% 10 7.9 billion minutes for the year ended December 31, 1997 from 6.3 billion minutes for the
vear ended December 31, 1996 primarily due 1o the inclusion of Telco's minutes beginning Oclober 15, 1997
Long distance revenues per minute of usage decreased by 5.1% to 16.6 cents per minuie for the vear ended




December 31, 1997 from 17.5 cents per minute for the year ended December 31, 1996 This decrease m
revenue per minute of usage is due primarily 10 the inclusion of Telco’s commercial and wholesale minutes
which yield 8 lowe: revenue per minute than residential minutes. Included in communication services revenue
iwmeywmdﬂbmhull.IMBlemnrﬂl.ﬁmﬂlhﬂ.

mmmmmmwmmmmm.WIm,
promotional and presentation matenials, ongoing technical and administrative suppon services, and monthly
reports, decreased 53.5% to $121.3 million for the year ended December 31, 1997 from $260.7 million for the
year ended December 31, 1996, prumarily due 10 a decrease in the number of applications received from new

IRs.

Operaung Experses. Communication charges increased 20.1% to $716.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 1997 from $596.6 million for the year ended December 31, 1996. Long distance communication
chu;umljmupumhmfwthrwmmwat.IHTmpundmummwmmufm
the year ended December 31, 1996. As a percentage of communication Services revenues, COmMUNIcalion
chu;umﬁ.mfwﬂnycum&dbtmbern.tmmpuedwﬂ,ﬂﬂurﬂxywmﬂdnmbu
31, 1996. This decrease in communication charges as a percentage of communication services revenues
wmnﬂynh:swmmhwmmmmmy':mﬁmumn.mhm;&m
migrating Jong distance traffic from Frontier to WorldCom, MCI and IXC Long Distance.

Depreciation and amonization increased from $6.9 million for the year ended December 31, 1996 10 525.7
million for the year ended December 31, 1997 primarily due to amortization of goodwill resulung from the
Mn;rrmdmhmnuhkpn:hﬂmmhmhmmmdmmmm.

Sellh:;;mﬂmdldmhhmﬁnmmwl,ﬁwsmjmmmfwﬂurwmd
December 31, 1997 from $530.3 million for the year ended December 31, 1996. Selling cxpenses, which
include commissions paid to TRs, the costs of providing training, and other administrative supporn services 1o
IRs, and since the Merger, salaries and commissions paid to CSD sales representatives in addition to durect mail
advertising costs, decreased from $362.4 million for the year ended December 31, 1996 to $278.0 million for
the year ended December 3l, 1997, primarily due to a2 decrease in the number of IRs. General and
administrative expenses increased from $167.9 million for the vear ended December 31, 1996 10 $226 4 million
for the year ended December 31, 1997. This increase primarily relates to the inclusion of Telco's operating
results after October 14, 1997. As a percentage of communication services revenues, selling. general and
administrative expenses were 37.8% for the year ended December 31, 1997 compared 10 48 6% for the year

ended December 31, 1996

Included in the Company's operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 1997 15 364.6 milhon in
non-recurring charges primarily related 1o the consolidation and integrauon of Telco. (See—"Non-Recuming
Charges” and Note 4 10 the Consolidated Financial Seatements. )

Operating income before non-recurring charges decreased 3.7% to 5209.5 million for the year ended
December 31, 1997 from $217.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1996. As a percentage of
communication seTvices revenues, operating income before non-recurring charges was 15.7% and 19.9% for

the vears ended December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

The Company's interes! expense increased 1o $8.6 million for the year ended December 31, 1997 from
$261.000 for the year ended December 31, 1996, The increase in interes! expense results pnmarily from the
payment of interest on debt incurred to fund the acquisition of Telco on October 14, 1997,

Other income (expense) decreased to 57.3 million for the year ended December 31, 1997 from $12.6
million for the year ended December 31, 196, Included in other income (expense) for the year ended
December 31, 1996 is approximately $6.2 million of income related to the sale of the Company’s 457«
investment in a joint venture. In addition, interest income mcreased from $6.5 million for the year ended
December 31, 1996 10 $7.3 million for the year ended December 31, 1997 The increase in interest income was
primarily due to additional interest income generated by the investment of cash received from operations and
the net proceeds received from the sale of the Company’s common stock in the IPO in May 1996 offset by cash
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used to fund the repurchase of the Company's common stock.

Mhhtmy‘sm“nfﬂ?mﬂhfwhmnﬂdbmhll. 1997 i3 2 one-ume
chu-‘tnrsaszmﬂlim,mufhmemm.ﬁpuﬁ-ﬂhﬂ:ﬁ:mwuﬂmhwm
u:mﬁn;fwnmhmu,mCmﬂmmofllu.imlﬂmfwhyumd:d
December 31, I?H.Dnlm!wmhuh.hw&mmtwhywmmmhnn. 1996
would have been $121.8 million ($1.14 per share) if this accounting change had been rezroactively applied

Year Ended December 31, 1996 Compared to the Year Ended December i, 1995

Revenues Total revenues increased 176% 1o 51.4 billion for the year ended December 31, 1996 from
$506.7 million for the year ended December 31, 1995. The increase in revenues was primarily due [0 increases
mlm;dﬂmmmhmufmphymmhhmuiwthmtmmaa.
Communication services revenues increased 203% to $1.1 billion for the year ended December 31, 1996 from
$363.3 million for the year ended December 31, 1995. Long distance minutes of usage increased 200% 1o 6.3
billion minutes for the year ended December 31, 1996 from 2.1 billion minutes for the year ended December

31, 1995,

Marketing services revenues, which include revenues recognized from IRs for raining, business forms,
promotional and presentation materials, ongoing technical and administrative support services, and monthly
reports, increased 82% 1o 5260.7 million for the year ended December 31, 1996 from $143.4 million for the
vear ended December 31, 1995. These revenues increased primarily due 1o the growth in spplications from new

IRs

The Company experienced operational difficulties late in the second quarter of 1996 due 10 the failure of
Frontier to add the network capacity needed to handle the Company’s growth in its subscriber base and related
long distance traffic. The Company believes that the blockage experienced in several states as a result of the
nmurknpuﬂypmhln:mutmdhnmwmhm;mivﬂiu.ﬂuiuunfmhm*lbtn.mduducﬁ
calling activity during the third quarter. By the end of the third quarier, 90% of the 1-plus maffic had been
migrated 1o the networks of new carriers. However, the magnitude of migrating more than 4 million subscribers
across approximately 900 LECs to three new networks created some disruption in the flow of dat berween the
LECs, the underlying carriers, and EXCEL. These migration difficulties continued to impact subscriber anntion
and call volume in the fourth quaner of 1996. Additionally, the amount of time and management resources
required 1o meet the aggressive schedule for the network migration conflicted with programming requirements
relsted to new marketing positions which were introduced in September 1996 at the Company’s annual IR
convention. The extensive amount of programming resources needed for the new marketing positions caused
some delay in the processing of transactions involving the IRs which in tum negatively affected IR morale. As
a result, the number of applications received from [Rs decreased in the fourth quarter of 1996 from the third
quarter of 1996,

Operating Expenses. Communication charges increased 184% to $596.6 million for the year ended
December 31, 1996 from $210.0 million for the year ended December 31, 1995, Communication charges were
9.5 cents per minute for the year ended December 31, 1996 compared 10 10.0 cents per minute for the year
ended December 31, 1995, As & percentage of communication services revenues, communication charges were
54.7% for the year ended December 31, 1996 compared to 57.8% for the year ended December 31, 1995. Ths
dctmmm:mmm:hmuamﬁfmmm#;mmmm
in rates from Frontier that were implemented from April 1995 through February 1996, and the lower rates
associated with migrating long distance traffic 1o WorldCom, MC1 and IXC Long Distance

Depreciation and amortization increased 475% frem 512 million for the year ended December 31, 1993 w0
$6.9 milion for the year ended December 31, 1996. This increase was primarily due 1o an increase o
depreciation on information systems and other assets acquired 1o support the growth in the business and
enhance service to subscribers

Sclling. general and administrative expenses increased 143% 1o 55302 miliion for the year ended
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and monthly repors, increased 147% 1o $362.4 million for the year ended December 31, 1996 from 51467
million for the year ended December 11, 1995. This increase is primarily due to growth in new [Rs. Genenl
and administrative expenses mcreased 136% to $167.9 million for the year ended December 31, 1996 from
$71.1 waillion for the year ended December 31, 1995, This increase was primarily driven by the growth m the
Company's communication operations and was due in part 1o the cost of building the Company's management
mﬂMmmmmthhmmmMm
mhwmulmafmﬂmmkumnm;mnlndmwm
were 48.6% for the year ended December 31, 1996 compared to 59.9% for the year ended December 31, 1995

Operating income increased 130% to 5217.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1996 from 5§77.7
million for the year ended December 31, 1995. As a percentage of commURICALION SETVICES FE-"=nUes, OPETALINg
income was 19.9% for the year endec December 31, 1996 compared 10 21.4% for the year ended December 31,
1995,

Included in other income (expense) for the year ended December 31, 1996 is spproximately 562 million
ufimmunmdmhcwuﬂhmiujninlm.ﬁrhyuududbmbn]l.1995.
m:m»m:m:ru;mmhmwmmwmmm.h
mdnm.mcwmwwmmmmmmuunmhun.|99nm
5467,000 for the vesr ended December 31, 1995. The increase m mterest income was promarily due 1o

additional interest income generated by the investment of cash.

Income Taxes. The provision for income taxes as a percentage of income before income taxes decreased
10 37.2% in 1996 from 37.7% in 1995. The decrease is primarily anributable to lower overall state mcome tax
rates applicab'e to 1996 consolidated eamnings.

Infation

Management believes that inflation has not had a matenial effect on the Company’s results of operations
Liquidiry and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 1997, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $162 million and working
capital of $31.6 million. The Company’s operating activities provided cash of approximately $130.2 million for
the year ended Decembe 31, 1997 and $101 .5 million for the year ended December 31, 1996,

The Company's investing activities have consisted primarily of cash paid in comnection with the Telco
Hn;nnfﬂ?i.ﬁmﬂﬁm.thtmhmnfﬁn:hhtwurﬂjmuhm.ndmndmm
purcnases of $63.7 million for the year ended December 31, 1997. The Company purchased properry and
equipment totaling $75.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1996

Total cash generated from financing activities was 5258.8 million and 3113 .4 million for the years ended
December 31, 1997 ard lm.wiy.mwmmmmm—:ﬁ;mwuw
ended December 31, 1997 was primarily due to net proceeds received from the issuance of long-term debt in
connection with the Merger and net proceeds received from the usuance of additional common stock due 10 the
exercise of stock options. For the year ended December 31, 1996, the Company received net proceeds of
approximately $133.9 million for the sale of its common stock in its initial public offering. In addmion, other
financing activities have consisted of payments of debt and capial lease obligations and the repurchase of the
Company's common stock. During the year ended December 11, 1997, the Company made psyments on debt
and capital lease obligations of $297.7 million and repurchased the Company's common sock for $56.7
million. The Company made psyments oo debt and capital lease obligations of $479,000 and payments of
dividends of approximasely $20.0 million during the year ended 1996.
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On Ociober 10, 1997, the Company entered into & new credit facility for borrowmgs up to 51 billion (the
“New Credit Faciliry™). Borr~wings under the New Credit Facility are svailsble for genera! corporate purposes
mcluding acquisitions and are subject to various financial covenants. The imterest rase on the New Credut
Facility is based on the Company's prevailing debt ratio and ranges on a Eurodollar (LIBOR) option from »
spread of 0.625% to 1.75%, and on a Base (Prime) Rate option from a spread of 0% 10 0.50%. Toul borrowing
availability under the New Credit Facility reduces 10 $800 million on September 30, 2000, and to $500 million
on September 30, 2001, and the New Credit Facility expires on September 30, 2002.

On Ociober 14, 1997, spproximately $135.2 million of the Company's cash and cash equivalents was used
to fund a portion of the Telco merger and related costs. Also, on Ociober 14, 1997, the Company made an
initial borrowing of spproximately $544 million under the New Credit Facility to fund the cash purchase pnce
of the Merger and related costs and expenses and 1o refinance existine indebtedness of Telco. The mitial

LIBOR spread and Prime spread were 1.0% and 0%, respectively.

The Company believes that its existing sources of liquidity and anticipated funds from operations, will be
sufficient to fund its capital expenditures, working capital, and other cash requirements through the end of
1998,

Various legal proceedings have arisen against the Company in the ordinary course of business
Information with respect to legal proceedings is set forth i Pan [, Item 3. of this Form !0-K.

Regulatory Issues

On February §, 1996, the 1996 Telecommunications Act was enacted mio law. This comprehensive federal
legisiation will affect every sector of the telecommunications indusery. Included in the new statutory provisions
is the opening up of local telephone markets 1o competition from facilities-based and resale carriers and, subject
10 cerain requirements and safeguards, the elimination of restrictions on Bell Operating Company ("BOC™) and
GTE Operating Company ("GTOC") entrance into the long distance telecommunications market The FCC
adopied rules to govern the introduction of new forms of competition in its August 8, 1996 Interconnection
Orders, significant aspects of which, including provisions govemning the wholesale pricing of local service,
were overturned by the U.S. Eighth Circuit Coun of Appeals. The US. Supreme Coun has agreed 1o hear
appeals of this decision, but it is not expected 1o render & final decision until early 1999, Therefore, 1t 1
urknown at this time whether this Eighth Coruit decision will be upheld or what mmpact the 1996
Telecommunications Act or the Interconnection Orders will have on the Company. Depending on the narure
and uming of BOC and GTOC entry into the long distance market, the Company may face significant
additional competition in the provision of long distance services. However, the 1996 Telecommunicancns Act
opens the local izlephone market 1o competition, which, depending on the nature of such opening, the Company
believes may allow it to provide resold local exchange services in several states. As of December 31, 1997, the
Company is authorized 1o provide resold local exchange services in 3] states.

Various governmental agencies monitor direct selling activities, and the Company has occasionally been
requested 1o supply information regarding it marketing plan 1w cermin of such mgencies. Although the
Company believes that its network marketing system is in substantial compliance with lsws and regulanons of
cach state relating to direct selling activities, there is no masurance tha! legislation and regulstions adopted in
particular jurisdictions in the future will not adversely affect the Company’s operstions
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
of EXCEL Communications, Inc.:

We have sudited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of EXCEL Communications. Inc (2
Delaware corporation) and subsidianes (the "Company”™) as of December 31, 1996 and 1997, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockhoiders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years i the
period ended December 31, 1997. These consolidated financial statemnents are the respoasibiliy of the
Company's management. Our responsibiliry 15 to express an opinion on these financial sztements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those stancards
mm-mmmnemummmummmrmm
staternents are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basn, evidence supporung
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An sudit also includes assessing the accounung
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall fmancial
statement presentation. We believe that our sudits provide a reasonable basis for our opmion

In our opinion. the financial stements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 1996 and 1997, and the results of its operations and s
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended Decembe: 31, 1997 in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles.

As explained in Note | 1o the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1. 1997, the Company
changed its method of accounting for subscriber acquisition costs.

Dallas, Texas
January 26, 1998 ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP




EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(1o thousands, except share data)
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share data)
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these consolidated financial staements

(1o thousands, except per share data)
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization and Presestation

Descripiion of Businezz and Operations

nmmmmmumm,u_wwnuumﬂmumm
May 1997. EXCEL Communications, Inc. is the parent company of Exeelcom. Inc. (“Excelcom™), previously
EECRCmmHﬂ.MMmWthufD&mmhmh 1993
Excelcom's predecessor, EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc., was incorporated in the state of Texas »
December 1988. All references to the “Company” or "EXCEL" refer 1o EXCEL Communications, Inc. and
wmmmumnmu-mnnmﬂmmmd
mmmmmmmmmmm.mmuwm
mm‘smwmmwmw:mm marketing
mnrwwmqﬂmmmwmmmmm
wnmtw.mmmwufmwmmmmm
mﬂmﬂﬂdmﬁmhﬂhﬂwﬂﬂlﬂﬁw“ml. 117 sales
mqmmLﬂSﬂumﬂlﬂumw.Tkaymmmwm-ID
all directly dialable locations worldwide.

On October 14, 1997, EXCEL Communications, Inc., succeeded 1o the businesses of Excelcon and Telco
Cmmmﬂhﬁw.h.ﬂ%ﬁnﬁlﬁhﬂwﬁﬂﬂ“mmﬂmm.wlm
ﬂwﬁmnﬁ?hdhmdﬂldun”ﬂi,Imtﬂw.mwmﬁl fifth largest
long distance company in the United States based on the number of presubscribed lines, with pro forma
consolidated annualized revenues of approximately S2 billion, 11 billion snnualized long distance minutes of
usage, 6.0 million customers, and approximately 100,000 network miles of DS-3 capacity, The jesuls of
operations for the year ended December 31, 1997 include Telco's financial results afier October 14, 1997, the
effective date of the Merger, (See Note 3 — “EXCEL and Telco Merger™.)

The Company leases ransmission lines from a variety of faciliues-based and resale long distance carmiers
The Company's conmacts with these entities rypically have terms ranging from 12 10 60 months. The Company
supplements its leased “on-network™ capacity with “off-pet” services from a vanety of resale and facilives-
mlmmm,hmmcMmyMthwmuﬁummlm
arrangements and exclusively resells the network capacity of other resale and facilities-based long distence
carriers (o international destinations.

The Company currently has agreements with Frontier Communications Services, Inc. (“Frontier”), IXC
Long Distance, Inc. (“IXC Long Distance™), MCI Telecommunications Corp. (“MCT™), and WorldCom, Inc
(“WorldCom™) to provide switching services and network transmission of its long distance subscriben’ taflic
The agreements with IXC Long Distance, MCl, and WorldCom ecach contain minimum usage COMMITNEnts,
while the agreement with Frontier provides that Frontier is 1o be the exclusive camier for certain calling card
calls and personal 800 service. The Company is currently meeting all minimum commitments under these
contracts.

Marketing Aciivities

Marketing services revenues are prumarily comprised nruumufnrmuuhmdmmmnndb}-
EXCEL to [Rs and area coordinators ("ACs") wmmmlhnmmwmﬂtlﬂﬂml
refundable application deposit with EXCEL as an expression of -commitment There s no addilional cost 1o
p-n'ﬁcqnu.m;m“-wmnmimwm.*hﬂm|nrnm,|r.lnnndmm£
materials, business forms, promotional and presentation materials, ongoing technical and AdmINITRLIVE SUppom
services, and monthly reports. If the star-up package is purchased, the application deposil fequirement 1s
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

waived. In addition, EXCEL offers training positions whereby ACs. certified by the Company, provide tramning
1o new TR

MWﬂwmnMthdmmMﬂmm
rmmmﬁﬂwmmmmwnm. The Company
Mpﬂmhhﬂwﬂmnﬂmﬁﬁﬁmm”l. 1997, the Company
mmmmumhmmmm.ucﬂmyuwmm
pmhunfmhhupﬂumnﬂﬁﬂy“mhmhﬁmdmm-dmm
subscribers. Beginning January 1, 1997, the Company began fully expensing subscriber acquisition costs in the
peﬁndhmdhuhmpmnﬂhupmﬁumhhnmmmmmmlwmm
telecommunications companies against which its resubs are now compared. The Company recognized a one-
t':mr.Mnfﬁ!:mﬂh.mnfhmm{ﬂﬁwﬂm]hh&nmuf!mﬂumm
mnhmmw.m:mmmmcmﬁmmﬂmmu have been $121.8
mlliim[ll.lllwm)-ﬂlllinmm.liwﬂtlhhmmﬂbrmm 31, 1996 and 1995,
mmﬁﬂy.ﬂﬁhmmh;dm;ehdhmmu:ﬁulyq:plﬂ

Costs incurred in connection with direct mail advertising and marketing commercial long distance
pmducnmmoplndnupmhﬂrpciodhthhhﬂuymhmﬁd.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Tthmpmynmidmﬂlhiﬂlyliquidhvmmumm;mﬂmniuufll'wumanuunrhuwhc
cash equivalents.

Accounts Recervable

Accounts receivable are net of allowance for doubtful accounts and anticipated revenue adjustments of
approximately $9.0 million and $23.1 million as of December 31, 1996 and 1997, respectively. The Company
establishes an allowance for doubtful sccounts and anticipated revenue adjustments based upon factors
Mummnrmmmwmmmw. Durning 1997, the
CmpmymﬂhdduhmﬂWhIﬂufmmﬁbmnvmhﬂm
current rends and information.

Long Distance Revenwe Recognition

Revenue is recorded when service is rendered, which is measured when a long distance call is completed
and is recorded net of an allowance for cerain revenues which the Company estumates will ulumately be
refunded, rebated, uncollectible or unbillable.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company’s subscribers are primarily residential subscribers and are not concentrated in any specific
geographic region of the United States. The Company has agreements with local exchange carmers ("LECs").
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

wﬁmmnmmnamdmwmmﬂwn.
1996 and 1997, spproximately 92% and 70% respectively, of the Company's accounts receivable were due
from LELs.

Inventories

Inventory coasists primarily of pagers held for resale and sales aids, which include markeung materials
mdmutuﬂhﬂmmﬂhﬂhﬂnubwofuﬂmmmhdulmm-qnhnh]wm

Property and Equipment

mﬂmmmmmwﬁmﬂmﬂummmum
mmw-hnMwhmdulﬂﬂmofhmufﬁhm:

Estimated
Anst Classification Useful Life
Buildings 30 yeans
Furnitre and equipment ........... 3-5 yeans

Information systems sofrware.... 5 yesrs
Informstion systems hardware... 5 yean
Network eqUIPmEnt ...ccovmemsiem =35 YERTS
Leasehold improvements......  Life of lease

Long-Lived Assets, Identifiable Intangibles and Goodwill

The Company has recorded goodwill and cerain identifiable intangibles in connection with the Merger
These assets are amortized over periods ranging from 5 10 40 years. The Company reviews long-lived assets,
cerain identifiable intangibles, and goodwill pertaining to those assets for impairment whenever events of
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In performing
the review for recoverability, the Company estimates the future cash flows expected to result from the use of
mctMmdhwmu]dhpoﬁmUhmnfhmdnﬁﬂamuhumm:mmmf
the asset, an impairment loss is recognized No impairment loss has been recorded in 1995, 1996 or 1997.

Income Taxes

The Company sccounts for income taxes in sccordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income
rm"mmmmmumummmmmmmmmoi
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
zmounts used for income tax purposes calculated based upon provisions of enacted tax laws.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidsted financial statements in conformity with genenally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates ' nd assumptions that affect the reponed amounts of assen
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent mssets and lisbilities a1 the date of the consolidated financial
statemnents and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reportng penod. Actual results could
difTer from those estimates.
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Prior Yeor Reclassification
Ceruwain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation

Stock Based Compensation

The Company, as permined by the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for
Stoci-Based Compensation™ (“SFAS No. 123%), has chosen to continue to account for stock based
mmmmmmmwnmwmmmm:s.
“Accounting for Stock lssued 1o Employees = Accordingly, compensation cost for stock options is measured as
the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the Company's stock at the date of grant over the amount an
mployumup-ywnquhmm.mmmmmmwmmdsusm
123.

3. EXCEL and Telco Merger

On October 14, 1997, New RES, Inc., a Delaware corporation and newly formed holding company. now
EXCEL Communications, Inc., ("Holdings"), succeeded to the businesses of Excelcom, previously EXCEL
Communications, Inc., and Telco, as & result of mergers of wholly-owned subsidiaries with and into Excelcom
and Telco, pursuzat to the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of June 5, 1997. At the closing of the
Merger on October 14, 1997: (i) Excelcom and Telco became wholly-owned subsidianies of Holdings, (i) each
wmmﬁh;mu!nrhuhmmmhmmudmmﬂdlummmﬂcmmnf
Holdings; (iii) each outstanding share of Telco common stock converied into the right to receive 0.7595 shares
of common stock of Holdings and $15.00 in cash; (iv) except for ceramn options, each then outsanding and
unexercised option 1o acquire one share of Telco common stock was assumed by Holdings and convened mio
an option to acquire 1.5190 shares of Holdings common stock. and the exercise pnce per share with respect to
each such assumed option was adjusted 10 equal the exercise price under the origmnal option divided by 1.5190.
(v) each then outstanding and unexercised option to scquire one share of Excelcom common stock was
assumed by Holdings and convened into an option to acquire one share of Holdings common stock. and the
exercise price per share was unchanged; (vi) the name of EXCEL Communications, Inc was changed to
Excelcom, Inc.; and (vii) the name of Holdings was changed w0 EXCEL Communications, Inc. Consideration
for the Merger consisted of $666.2 million in cash (including §164.5 million of Telco debt assuned and paid by
EXCEL) and 25,376,506 shares of common stock, $.00] par value, of the Company ("Company Common
Stock”™),

On October 14, 1997, Holdings made an initia) borrowing of approximately $544 million under the New
Credit Facility to fund the cash purchase price of the Merger and related costs and expenses and 1o refinance
existing indebtedness of Telco. The initial LIBOR spread and Prume spread were 1.0% and 0%, respectively
(See Note 5 - “Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations™.)

The merger of Telco into Holdings has been accounted for under the "purchase™ method of accounting,
with EXCEL as the scquirer in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the merger of
EXCEL into Holdings has been accounted for as a reorganization. The resubs 6i operations for the year ended
December 31, 1997 include Telco's financial results afier Ociober 14, 1997, the effective date of the Merger. In
connection with the purchase accounting. EXCEL recorded cenain known liabilities related 1o costs required o
exit activities of Telco and payments 1o be made under a severance plan. These included exit costs of $36.8
million and severance paymenis of $2.8 million. Mansgement is currently integrating the rwo organiztions and
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continwed)

expects to complete the process by the end of the second quarter of 1998,

The merger with Telco resulted in the recognition of goodwill of $906.6 million which is being amoruzed
lmﬁt-lhmlenIIOrm.manumdhthmths
results of operations on a pro forma basis as if the Merger had occurred on January 1, 1996 (dollars n
thousands, except per share data):

Pro Ferma
Yoars Ended December J1.
1
Toual revenues.. £1802900 §LE97.540
Net income before cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle (1)....... m i ﬁﬁ?
Net income (1) 80681 §20850
Net income per share before cumaulative effect of
change in accounting principle (1) ..creemssmeececes i 090 % 069
Net income per share (1) — i 0% § 23;

{1) Excludes non-recurnng charges of $64.6 million in 1997, Sex Note 4 1o the Consolidated Financial
Swements.

These pro forms amounts represent the historical opersting results of EXCEL and Telco combined with
appropriate adjustments which give effect to incremental goodwill amortization and interest expense incurred 0
connection with the Merger. These pro forma smounts do not give effect 1o any potential cost savings or
synergies that could result from the Merger. The pro forma data are not intended 10 be indicative of actual
results had the Merger occurred on January |, 1996 nor do they mdicate results which may be achieved in the
future.

In conjunction with the Merger on October 14, 1997, net cash paid was as follows (dollars in thousands):

Assets aequired..........coisianinsiiias i $1.332.002
Lisbilities sssumed (365,405)
Common stock kasued.......oooone. .. _{485.51%5)
[ 1T 0 T — 501,12
Less cash acquired 25.616)
Tt s poid - AL




EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continued)

4. Noo-Recurring Charges

During the fourth quaner of 1997, primarily as a resukt of the Merger, the Company wnitiated plans to
mmmhwmmwﬁhﬁmm-mmm
mumu.mmmummnmmmﬂhw-mubuuu
combined entities. Accordingly, the Company charged 1o operations the esumsted costs of such reorganization
mmmumumhwmmmumm.mmu
amount 1o $64.6 million and are included in non-recurring charges in the Company's Consolidated Statement of

Operations.

The following table reflects the compeaents of the significant items included in non-recurming charges for
the year ended December 31, 1997 (amounts in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31, 1997

Reduction in carrying value of certain assets................. $ 47678

Costs 1o exit unfavorable CODIMBELS ... 5359

Legal expenses, vendor disputes and other charges.... 11400
Non-recurring charges.

5. Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations consisted of the following at December 31, 1996 and 1997 (in
thousands):

Detember 31,
i
Capital lease obligations .............oceveen § 339 § 2568
Revolving credit facility ... — 475,000
Less CUIment MEIIITES . ... ccvorsemssesaseens (239) (676)
100 HIIZR

On October 10, 1997, Holdings entered into a new credit faciliry for borrowings up to 51 billion (the
“New Credit Facility™). Borrowings under the New Credit Faciliry are svailable for general corporate purposes
including scquisitions and are subject to various financial covenants. The interest rate on the New Credn
Facility is based on Holdings’ prevailing debt ratio and ranges on a Eurodollar (LIBOR) option from a spread
of 0.625% 1o 1.75%, and on a Base (Prime) Rate option from a spread of 0% 10 0.50% Total borrowmg
availabiliry under the New Credit Facility reduces 10 5800 million on September 30, 2000, and to $500 million
on September 30, 2001, and the New Credit Facility expires on September 30, 2002.

On Ociober 14, 1997, Holdings made an initial borrowing of approxumately 5544 million under the New

Credit Facility to fund the cash purchase price of the Merger and related costs and expenses and to refinance
existing indebtedness of Telco. The mitial LIBOR spread and Prime spread were 1.0% and 0%, respectively
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

6. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 1996 and 1997 (in thousands)

Decrmber 1,
1996 197

Land rrerrereensess 3 5,067 5 5,067
Buildings . 16,506 18,465
Fumniture and equipment 28,074 42,781
Information systems software ; 17.585 11977
Information systems MrGWae ..o 15,480 19.815
Lessehold MMProvements o e 2,871 §.491
Network equipment. = 185423
Nerwork facilities under development i = 25195

Total ¥ 85,583 317214
Less—Accumulated depreciation and amonization.. __(B671) _(33367)
Net property and equipment - - il E2ALES

7. Income Tazes

The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows for the yeurs ended December 31, 1995,
1996 and 1997 (mn thousands):

Years Ended December 31,
1 1 ]
Current income tax expense:
Faleta) sy $ 13322 5 56731 5 54,106
SERIE ..o rerremesmtsmsnsstommremtttmsnaten Bl2 3621 6618
31434 360352 § 60724
Deferred income tax expense:
[ ) $ 12,110 5§ 23650 3 (4.608)
St ....... i 649 1486 ___ (457)
$ 12759 §23036 3 (3.063)
Provision for income taxes ............. m S R8s R IS661




EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Coatinued)

Temporary differences which give rise 1o the net deferred income tax (Lisbility) asset ar December 31,
1996 and 1997 are as follows (i thousands):

Decemier 31
199 1
Deferred income tax assets:
Accounts receivable $ 1558 ! -
loventory e s - 205
Deferred management services fees ... - 5314
Accrued liabilities - 44,948
Other 624 2,695
12 53,162
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Accounts receivable — (2,729)
Depreciation. u (4,193) (1.249)
Deferred subscriber acquisition coss ... (38,144) =
Other ....... SV AT (1.847) (10.372)
!H.IFE (15350)
Net deferred tax (liabiliry) asser (42,002) 37,812
Less—Net current deferred income tax asset ..o {1,897) (34,128)
Net long-term deferred income tax (lisbility) maset ........ £.(43.899) § 368

The recognition of the deferred tax maset related to deferred management service fees reflects the
cumulative effect of 2 change in aecounting method for income tax purpeses for management service fees The
cumulative effect of the change from the cash method to the accrual method is being taken nio accoun! over six
vears beginning in 1996 for income tax retum purposes.

The provision for income taxes was different than the amount computed using the statutory income tax
rate for the reasons set forth in the following wble (in thousands):

¥ ears Ended December J1,
s .
Tax computed at SISTULOTY TBIE........ 524,949 580470 $50255



EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—Continued)

E. Earnings Per Share

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, “Earmings per Share”
(“SFAS No. 128™), effective December 15, 1997. SFAS No. 128 requires the calculstion of basic earnings pe-
common share, which is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period, and diluted eamings per common share, which 1s computed using
the weighted average number of shares of common sock and common stock equivalents. Basic exrnungs per

share are computed as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

Years Ended Decomber 31,
AP It W

Basic;
Net income W S44 446 5144427 522712
Weighted average shares of common stock oUtSTANAING .....cevuee 59,000 105346 113376
Unallocated employee stock plan shares . A2040) __(340)  —
Adjusted weighted average shares of common stock

outnanding : v 00,060 104 806 113,576
Basic SRNINGS PET SARIE...c...ciciiiccsirimissnsissiomsssisttsnstbissnsnsiisiastosis £ 046 3 138 3 020

Diluted earnings per share is based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock
effect, using the wreasury stock method, of options granted under the Company's stock option plan. Diluted
eammngs per share are computed as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

Years Ended Devember 31.
1994 195 17
Diluted
INEL INEOIMIE covvr v smmrserermrsrasmsssssrrrssesmssssssrssssssmsmsismiesessssanneneeens 3 00,446 5 144,427 § 22,712
Adjustment of share: outstanding:
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding............. 99,000 105,346 115,374
Unallocated employee stock plan shares .o (2,040 (540} —

Adjusted weighted average shares of common stock
i v 90,960 104,806 113,376

outstanding -
Shares of common stock issuable upon the assumed exercise

361 2441 2171

of stock options i
Adjusted shares of common stock and commen stock

equivalents for computation wersrrissmeeneeines 90321 107247 _115 547
Diluted ezxmings per share........ PSSP SN X | T P 3 - {13

In 1995 and 1996, the weighted average shares outstanding exclude employee stock ownership plan shares
that had not been released to employees at the end of the period.

9. Siockholders’ Equity

Effective January 1, 1996, the Company issued 99,000,000 shares of its common stock 10 stockholders at a
conversion rate of 1,000 shares of newly issued common stock for each share of common stock previously
held These new shares were issued pursuant 1o & reorganization, which included a ststutory merger whereby
the Company was formed as a holding company. In addition, 500,000,000 shares were authorized. All common
siock and per share amounts in the Company's Consolidsted Financial Ststements have been adjusted
retroactively 1o give effect to the stock conversion and the change in authorized shares. In May 1996, the
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Company sold 9,800,000 shares of its common stock at $15.00 per share, which resulted in 108,800,000 shares
mnmmﬁmmwsuummummcmmmunm of
the offering. In connection with the Merger, the company issued 25,376,506 shares of common stock. $.001 par
value, to Telco stockholders.

The Company also has 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock authorized, which can be usued i one or
more series with fixed designations, relative powers, preferences, rights, qualifications, limitations, and
resictions of all shares of each series, including without limimation, dividend rates, preemptive nghts,
mmmmmmmmmmwmrmmm
number of shares constiuting each such series, without any further vote or action by the stockholders.

In June Im.hquﬂy'ledufDﬁWImﬂdlphmw:pmmmMshmnf
its common stock in the open market or through privately negotisted transactions. This plan was termmated
mmamwnﬂmmmd:mmmmmpmmd
2,752,672 shares at a cost of $55.7 million. In December 1997, the Company's Board of Direciors spproved a
mplmwm:hn:wwlmmm:hmufmmmmmmﬁpmmntﬂwwmmly
mmmRw:hmudﬂﬁhphmhdﬁ,lmm“uamu[mwhﬂ?ﬂ.m
through December 31, 1997,

10. Commitments and Contingencies

TthmyhﬂHﬁhuMWnﬂnEﬂmmdﬂmm.Tmumfm
the years ended December 31, 1995, 1596 and 1997 was approxumately $1.1 million, $6.6 million, and $11.1

million, respectively.

Future minimum rents due under operating leases with mitial or rematnung terms greaier than 12 months as
of December 31, 1997 are as follows (in thousands):

1998..eiecrisrisncincnnseneene: 3 14,362
1999....oorremsmsrmsrsssraremersrresemen: 12,216
2000....cccrirmsimsmsmnssmsssasesaes ) 1683
1 | [ 93518
Thereafter ........oovveme cermsmssnrmnns 6,981

Litigation, Claims and Assessments

On August 30, 1996, ATET filed suit in the United States Distict Count for the Dismmict of Delaware
mmuwy.mm.nmmmmmmﬂmzxm
Telecommunications, Inc. alleging past and continued infringement of a single patent without specifymng the
amount of damages. The coun granted summary judgment in favor of EXCEL on March 27, 1998 The coun
Mumumhmmhuhtummkmhjmmuwus patent laws. The
judgment is subject to appeal to the U.S. Federal Circuit Coun of Appeals.
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continued)

Legislotive ond Regulatory Matters

On February 8, 1996, the 1996 Telecommunications Act was enacted into law. This comprehensive fedenal
legislation will affect every sector of the telecommunications industry. Included in the new sustutory provisions
1s the opening up of local telephone markets 1o competition from facilities-based and resale camen and, subject
to cemain preconditions and safeguards for the BOCs, the elimination of restncuons on Bell Operaung
Company ("BOC") and GTE Opemting Company ("GTOC™) entrance into the long distance
telecommunications market. The FCC adopted rules to govern the introducuion of new forms of competition
its August 8, 1996 Interconnection Orders, significamt aspects of which, including provisions govemning the
wholesale pricing of local service, were overumed by the U.S. Eighth Circuit Count of Appeals. The US
Supreme Court has agreed to hear appeals of this decision, but it is not expected by the Company to render a
final decision until early 1999. Therefore, it is unknown st this time whether this Eighth Circuit decision will be
upheld or what impact the 1996 Telecommunications Act or the Interconnection Orders will have on the
Company. Depending on the nature and timing of BOC and GTOC entry into the long distance market, the
Company may face significant additional competition in the provision of long distance services. However, the
1996 Telecommunications Act opens the local telephone market to competition, which, depending on the
nature of such opening, the Company believes may provide opportunities to compete in the provision of local
services. The Company is currently secking cemnification to provide resold local exchange servic= in sevenal
states. As of December 31, 1997, the Company is authorized to provide resold local exchange services m 31

sales

Various governmental agencies monitor direct selling activities, and the Company has occasionally been
requested to supply information regarding its marketing plan to cermain of such agencies. Although the
Company believes that its network marketing system Is in substantial complisnce with laws and regulations of
each state relating to direct selling activities, there is no sssurance that legisistion and regulstions adopted m
panicular jurisdictions in the furure will not adversely affect the Company’s operations

11. Employee Benelit Plans

The Company and its subsidiaries offer its qualified employvees the opportunity to parucipate in one of 3
defined contribution retirement plans gualifying under the provisions of Section 401 (k) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Genenally each employee may contribute on » tax deferred basis up 10 15% of their gross salary mnto the
plan. The Company's contribution is to be determined annually by the Board of Dwectors. Company
contributions to the plan for the years ended December 31, 1995, 1996, and 1997 were not significant

Effective January 1, 1995, the Company amended the 401(k) plan to incorporate an Employee Siock
Ownership Plan ("ESOP”) for substantially all employees of EXCEL. On November 1, 1995, the ESOP
borrowed $6.0 million from the Company to purchase 3,000,000 shares of common stock. The shares were held
in a trust and were allocated to employees’ accounts in the ESOP during the same calendar year in which debt
repayments were made. The Company recognized compensation expense reiated 1o the ESOP of $5.6 million
and $6.3 million for the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively. During 1993, 1,707,000 shares
were released and allocated 1o ESOP panicipants. The remainmg 1,293,000 s~res were allocated 10 ESOP

participants in 1996,

The Company has vanous stock oplior plans which permit the issuance of either incentive stock options or
non-statutory options 1o selected employees, directors, and consubants to the Company and s afTiliates. The
plan reserves 4,400,000 shares of common stock for grant. These options vest over & three to six year period
and expire ten years from the date of grant. As of December 31, 1997, 3,270,000 shares remain svailable for
future option grants and 2.279.73 1 outsianding options are vesied or exercisable.
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

As permined by SFAS No. 123, the Company has chosen to comtinue W account for siock based
wﬁuummmmummmn Accordingly, no
mpmﬂﬂumﬂhhnﬂﬁpﬂdh’hﬁmﬂy’:nﬁopﬁmph&&dwmmwm
m‘;mﬁwmmmmummmmm
the fair value prescribed by SFAS No. 123, the Company's pro forma net income for the year ended December
31, 1997 would bave been $22.1 million and diluted and basic eamings per share would have been $0.19 and
$0.20, respectively, for the same period. The reduction in the Company's 1996 end 1995 net mcome and
earnings per share would bave been insignificant

The fair va'ue of each option grant is extimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes opuon pricing
model. The weighted average fair value of the options granted under this model was 57.75 per opuion for the
year ended December 31, 1997 based on the following assumptions: po expected dividends, risk free interest
rate of 6.39%, expected life of six years, and the expectad volatility of 22.96%.

A summary of stock option activity for the three years ended December 31, 1997 is as follows:

Weighted Average
Number of Eaereise Price
Optisas per Ehare
Outszanding, December 31, 199M............ - NA
Granted 4,893,075 $ 450
Exercised - N/A
Canceled - N/A
Ounzanding. December 31, 1995 ... 4.893,015 3 450
e, T R P—— S—— 332,750 5151}
Cantgled ... cieeenn i {131.850) 5 51
Outmanding, December 31, 1996 ... 5,091,975 5 519
GORBIEG ..o s siserrarmsirermrsminassmnrrs e 1.946,070 $1997
Cramied in connecuon with the
REIT o bbb L i 4,911,606 3 97
Exercieed ... .. .. (1.255,909) 3 418
Concled .. e coeiemicnassssaseinsmian: (646.290) $ 171
Outmanding. December 31, 1997 .. —u42452 s 1008

The following table summarizes information abowut fixed stock options outstanding and exercasable at
December 31, 1997:

Opiions Dunianding Opisens Excromable
W giand Wanghied Werghied
Exsreiee Homber AviTegt Aversge Nember Average
Price Rasge Oumasding Remsming Lile Larrems Exeresbie Exereue Frice
Pries
§ 04449 5,335,083 7.8 1 419 1,933,443 5 157
$ 9.22-10.9% 1526 b6 in 222946 5 932
$11.03-15.00 1,509,792 9.1 $13.18 115875 51Lm
5$17.94-24.00 220851 96 $204 T 467 51128
$ 0.44-24.00 L0047 £32 85 510,08 pe i Jui ] § 460




EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
ltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accoustants on Accousting snd Fisancial Duclosure

None.
PART IIl
ltem 10. Directors and Executive OfMicers of the Registrant
The information required by liem 10 sppears in and is incorporsted by reference heren from the
Company's Proxy Staiement for its 1998 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the "Proxy Statement”)
Item 1]. Executive Compensation
The information required by Item 11 appears in and is incorporated by reference herein from the
Company's Proxy Statement.
ltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneflicial Ovners and Management
The information required by ltem 12 appeans in and is incorporated by reference herein from the
Company's Proxy Statement.
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by Item 13 appears in and is incorporated by reference herein from the
Company’s Proxy Smiement




PART IV

ltem 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) The following documents are filed as a pan of this Annual Report on Form 10-K:

(1) The consolidated financial statements of EXCEL and supplementary financial informauion filed
as part of this report are included in Part I1, lem 8. of this Annual Report oo Form 10-K.

(2) All Financial Statement Schedules other than those listed below have been omimed because they
are pot required under the instructions to the applicable accounting regulations of the Secunes
and Exchange Commission or the information 1o be set forth therein is included m the fmancial
staiements or in the notes thereto. The following additional financial data should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements included in Part I1, ltem 8. of this Anncal Repon on
Form 10-K:

Repont of Independent Public Accountants on Financial Schedule
Schedule [—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
(3) Exhibits

Thtnhlﬂuﬂhdarhwﬁlﬂdbyufwmupuuhhhupmmmlwmmmﬂn&:of
Exhibits on page E-] of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(b) Reports on Form B-K.

(1) Current report on Form 8-K dated October 14, 1997, regarding the completion of the
acquisition of Telco Communications Group, Inc.

(2) Current report on Form 8-K dated October 24, 1997, regarding the settlement of the Wood
Litigation

(3) Current repont on Form 8-K dated December 17, 1997, regarding the resignauon of Donald
A. Bumns and Henry G. Luken, [1] from the board of directors.

(c) Exhibit.

Refer to ltem 14(a)3) above.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
mhn:ﬂhﬂdlbnmdlhhupﬂhkﬂpﬂﬂhhhﬂhhuﬁﬂﬂpd”nmdﬂy

authorized.

EXCEL Communicstions, Inc.

Keasy A. Troaft
Chie{ Exrcnerre Olfscer
Dwic: March I7, 1979

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has bess signed
below by the following persons n March 27, 1998 oo bebalf of the registrant and in the capacities

indicated.

i/ Kenov A Trowmt
Keany A. Troun

—f¢ JobnJ Mclame
Joha J. McLaine
o Nicholss A, Merr

Micholas A. Merrick

/s Creig E Holmes
Craig L. Helmes

/s/ Stephen R, Smith
Stephen I Smith

/v Ronald A McDougall
Hoanld A. MeDewgall

/' T. Allsn McAnor
T. Alias MeArer

President, Chief Operming Officer, and Director

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Financial Officer)
(from Ociober 15, 1997 - present)

Vice President and
Chief Accountmg Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Executive Vice President
of Marketing-Emeritus and Direcior

Drirecior

Dhrector




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockbolders and Board of Directors
of EXCEL Communicsrions, Inc.:

We have sudited in accordance with generally acceped auditing standards, the consolidated financial
mﬂﬂmcmmm.:.mm)mmtmwm
included in this Form 10-K and have issued our report thereon dated January 26, 1998. Our sudit was made for
ﬂnwdﬁnﬁnqﬁhu#ﬁmﬂﬁmﬂhﬂmﬂnulm&mtm
which uhwﬁuw;msmiwmormmwmm
Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and is not part of the basic consolidated financial stasements. This
m&hhnaﬂumdnhmm:wﬁdhhmnfhmmwfmm
statements and, in our opinion, fairly states in all material respects the financial data required 1o be set forth
therein in relation to the basic consolidsted financial sttements taken as & whole.

Dallas, Texas
Januery 26, 1598 ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLF
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EXCEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUESIDIARIES
SCHEDULE D—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(In thouzands)
Balance st Charged io Balance st
Beginning  Costs and End of
Description sf Periad Evpenses  Deductioas(s) Peried
Allowance for doubtful accounts and revenoe
adjustments:
December 31, 1995 1,700 13,871 9,690 5,881
Decemnber 31, 1996 558 nm 35,728 1.931
December 11, 1997 8951 70360 36,163 23,128

(a3} Represents emount wininen off &3 uncollectible and recoveries of previously reserved amounts.
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32

4.1

10.1

102

10.3

10.4

105

10.6

10.7

10.8

INDEX TO EXHIBITS
(Item 14(n))

Rescriptios
Agreement mnd Plan of Merger, dated June S, 1997, by aad smong EXCEL Communicanons, Inc.,
New RES, Inc., T-Sub, Inc., E-Sub, Inc. and Tekco Communications Group, Inc. The schedules to the
Agreement and Plan of Merger and the sppendices thereto have been omitied. Holdings will fumnish
to the Commission any of the schedules or appendices upon request (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form 54, as amended, File No
333-15377)

Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated herein by reference 10 Exhibit 3.1 to the
Company's Quanerly Repon on Form 10-Q for the quaner ended September 30, 1997 filed with the
Commission).

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 32 1w the
Company's Quanerly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaner ended September 30, 1997 filed with the
Commission).

Specimen Centificate for Common Stock of the Company (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 1o
the Company's Quanerly Repon on Form 10-Q for the quaner ended September 30, 1997 filed with
the Commission)

Excelcom, Inc. 1995 Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 4 4. 1o Excelcom Inc.'s
(Excelcom™) Registration Statement on Form S-8, &3 amended, File No. 333-20061).

Excelcom, Inc. 1997 Director Siock Option Plan (incorpormted by reference 1o Exhibnt 4.5 w
Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form 5-8, as amended, File No. 333-20061)

Excelcom, lnc. Director Stock Opuion Agreement with Ronald A. McDougall (incorporated by
reference 10 Exhibit 4.6 1o Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form S-8, as amended, File No. 333-
20061).

Telco Communications Group, lnc. Amended and Resuted 1994 Stock Option Plan (mcorporated by
reference to Exhibit 1022 w Telco Communications Group Inc.’s (“Telco™) Reginration Smtement on
Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-05857).

EXCEL Communications, Inc, 1997 Stock Option Plan (incorporsted by reference to Exhibn 4.4 10 the
Company's Registration Statement on Form 5-8, File No, 333-38149)

EXCEL Communications, Inc. 1997 Director Stock Option Plan {incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit
4.5 1o the Company's Registation Stmement on Form 5-8, File No. 133-38149).

EXCEL Telecommunications, inc. Employee Ownership Plan Trust Agreement dated October |,

1995 (the "Trust Agreement”) berween EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. and Bank One Texas,

N.A. ("Bank One™) as Trustee of the EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. Employee Ownership

Plan (incorporsizd by reference to Exhibit 10.3 wo Excelcom’s Registration Statement on Form 541, i
amended, File No. 333-1076).

Amendment to the Trust Agreement dated December 29, 1995 among the Registr=nt, EXCEL

Telecommunications, Inc.. and Bank One (incorpormted by reference 1o Exhibit 104 to Exceleom’s
Regisoation Satement on Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).




10.9

10.10

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

1020

Description

meuuﬂm:,lmw-ﬂmﬂcﬂ.
Telecommunicstions, Inc. and Bank Ove (incorporsted by reference 1o Exhibit 10.5 10 Excelcom’s
nws-mmrms-l.ummm.m-mm

Non-Recourse Promissory Note dated October 1, 1995 payable 1o EXCEL Telecommunications,
Inc. by Bank One in the original principal smount of $6,000,000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibnt
10.6 w Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076)

ESOP Pledge Agreement dated October 1, 1995 by snd berween EXCEL Telecommunications,
Inc. and Bank One (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to Excelcom’s Registration Statement on
Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of October 1, 1995 smong EXCEL Telecommunications,
Inc., Bank One, Kenny A. Troutt, and Thomas P. Wittmann (incorporated by reference to Exhibn 10.8
to Excelcom’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Second Amended and Restated Service Agreement dated as of January 1, 1996 by and berween
Switched Services Communicssions, LL.C. ("S5C7) and EXCEL Telecommunications, lnc.
(WthEﬂlﬂ.ﬁm&nﬂ'nWSmmmFms-l.u
amended, File No. 333-1076)8.

Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of January 1, 1996 by and among EXCEL
Telecommunications, Inc., the Registrant, IXC Long Distance, Inc, SSC, and IXC Camer, Inc.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to Excelcom’s Registration Smtement on Form 5-1, as

amended, File No. 335-1076).

Pledge Agreement dated Januxry 1, 1996 berween IXC Long Distance, Inc. and the Regustrant
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to Excelcom’s Regisustion Smtement on Form S-1, as
emended, File No. 333-1076).

Promissory Note dated January |, 1996 payable to the Registrant by IXC Long Distance, Inc. i
the original principal amount of $6,247,500 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to Excelcom’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

EXCEL Reseller Services Agreement dated February 20, 1995 berween Alinet Communicstion
Services, Inc. ("Aliner”) and EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.13 to Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076)a¢.

Amendment No. | to EXCEL Reseller Services Agreement dated October 31, 1995 berween
Alinet snd EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporsted by reference wo Exhibu 10.14 1o
Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076)#4.

Addendum for Dedicated Services to the EXCEL Reseller Services Agreement berween Allnet

and EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporated by reference w Exhibit 10 15 1w Excelcom’s
Registration Statement oo Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076)#.

Agreement dated May |, 1989 between EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. and Stephen R
Smith (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 10 Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form 5-1,
as amended, File No. 333-1076).




Exhibit

1021

1023

10.24

1025

1026

1027

10.28

1029

10.30

10.31

1032

10.35

Description

Firn Amendment of Agreement dated January 8, 1996 berween EXCEL Telecommunicanons,
Inc. and Stephen R. Smith (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to Excelcom’s Reguwauon
Stxtement on Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Commercial Property Contract of Sale dated August 8, 1995 berween FM Properues Operating

Co. and EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc., as amended (imcorporated by reference 1o Exhibut 10.18
to Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076)

Standard Form of Agreement berween Owner and Contractor/Developer dated November 17,
1995, between EXCEL Telecommunications, inc. and Wilcow/CMC Addison, Inc. (incorporated by
reference 1o Exhibit 10.19 to Excelcom’s Regiszration Staternent on Form 5-1, as amended, File No.

333-1076).

Assignment and Assumption of Construction Contract dated December 28, 1995 berween EXCEL
Telecommunications, Inc. and Registrant (incorpormsed by reference to Exhibit 1020 to Excelcom's
Registration Statement on Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Office Lease dated October 3, 199] berween Sme of California Public Employees’ Returement

System and EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporsted by reference 1o Exhibn 1021 w
Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form 5-1, &3 amended, File No. 333-1076).

Leass Amendment dated May 17, 1954 berween Stewsrt Interchange [, Inc., as successor m

interest to State of California Public Employees' Retirement System and EXCEL
Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporated by reference o Exhibit 1022 w0 Excelcom’s Regismativa
Statement on Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Promissory Note dated April 20, 1995 payable 10 EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. by kenany
A. Troumt in the origina! principal amount of $4,920,000 (incorporated by reference to Exhiba 1027
w0 Excelcom's Registration Sutement on Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Promissory Note dated April 21, 1995 payable to EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. by Thomas
P. Winmann in the original principal amount of $360,000 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 28
1o Excelcom's Registration Sutement on Form 5-|, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Promissory Note dated September 29, 1995 payable to EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. by
Kenny A. Troutt in the original principal amount of $720,000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
1029 to Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076) .

EXCEL Communications, Inc. Employee Ownership Plan, as amended and restated effective
Ociober 1, 1995 (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 10.30 10 Excelcom's Registration Staiement on

Form 5-1, as emended, File No. 333-1076)

Employment Agreement. dated January |, 1996, between the Registrant and Kenny A Troun
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1031 10 Excelcom’s Regusmation Statement on Form 51, ms
amended, File No. 333-1076).

EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. 1996 Managemeni Incentive Plan (mmcorporsted by reference 1o
Exhibit 1032 w Excelcom’s Registration Statement on Form 5-1. as amended, File No. 313-1076)

Form of agreement with mdependent representatives (form represents front and back of sgreement)
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Exhibit

1034

1035

1036

1037

1038

10.39

10.40

1041

10.42

1043

10.44

1045

Description
FmﬂMﬂnM{hmwhmndhﬂmfw}.

Reseller Agreement, dated as of March §, 1996, between EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. and
Page Man, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Excelcom’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1996.).8%

Preferred Vendor Status Agreement dated as of January 1, 1996 by and among EXCEL
Telecommunications, Inc., IXC Long Distance, Inc., Switched Services Communications, L.L.C.. and
RCW.M(WWMME&HIEJTwm‘IWSm:m
Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Office Lease Agreement dated February 1, 1996 berween Connecticut Genenal Life lnsurance
Company and EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1038 w0
Excelcom's Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Amendment No. 2 to EXCEL Reseller Services Agreement dated April 27, 1996 berween Allnet
and EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporsted by reference to Exhibit 10.39 1o Excelcom’s
Regisration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076).

Telecommunications Services Agreement, dated May 31, 1996, berween WorldCom Nerwork
Services, lnc. d/b/a WilTel ("WilTel") and EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Excelcom’s Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q for the quarnier ended
June 30, 1996).

Program Enroliment Terms, dated May 31, 1996, berween WilTel and EXCEL
Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 102 to Excelcom's Quanterly Repon

on Form 10-Q for the quaner ended June 30, 1996).44

Amended and Restated Program Enroliment Terms, dated November 24, 1997 berween WilTel and
EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc.¥

Service Schedule, dated May 31, 1996, berween WilTel and EXCEL Telecommunications, lnc.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 10 Excelcom's Quanterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended June 30, 1996).M

Amendment No. 3 1o EXCEL Reseller Services Agreement, dated February 20, 1995 and cffective
April 1, 1995, between Frontier Communications Services, Inc. and EXCEL Telecommunications,
Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Excelcom's Quanterly Repornt on Form 10-Q

for the quarter ended June 30, 1996).

Carrier Agreement, dated June 26, 1996, between MC] Telecommunications Corporation and
EXCEL Telecommunications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s
Quarnerly Repost on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1996, filed with the
Commission).#

Underwriting Agreement, dated May 9, 1996, between the Company and Donaldson, Lufkin &
Jenrene Securities Corporation, as represenative of the several U.S. underwriters and the several
international managers for the Company's initial public offering (mcorporated by reierence to
Exhibit 1.) to Excelcom's Registration Statemnent on Form 5-1, as amended, File No. 333-1076)
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Exhibit

10.46

1047

10,48

10.49

10.50

10.51

10.52

10.53

10.54

10.55

10.56

10.57

10.58

Description

Form of Employment Agreement between Donald A. Bumns and Telco (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form 54, as amended, File No. 333-35377).

Fndmes-phua.Cmde:htwwufmm
Exhibit 102 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-4, as amended, File No. 333-35377).

Form of Employment Agreement between Heary G. Luken, [11 and EXCEL (mcorporated by reference
to Exhibit 103 to the Company's Regiszration Statement on Form 54, as amended, File No. 335-
35377).

Form of Empioyment Agreement between Nicholas A, Merick and Telco (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4, as smended, File No. 333-
35377,

Form of Emplqyment Agreement between Bryan K. Rachlin and Teleo (incorporated by reference 1o
Exhibit 10.5 tc the Company's Registation Statement on Form 54, as amended, File No. 333-35377)

Form of Noo-Competition Agreement between Donald A. Bums and EXCEL (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.6 10 the Company's Registratior Statement on Form 54, as amended, File No
333-15377).

Form of Non-Competition Agreement between Stephen G. Canton and EXCEL({incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form 54, as amended, File No.
333-3537T7).

Form of Non-Competition Agreement between Henry G. Luken, 111 and EXCEL (mcorporsted by
reference to Exhibit 10.8 1o the Company s Regiszation Statement on Form 54, as amended, File No
333-35377).

Form of Non-Competition Agreemen! berween Nicholas A, Merrick and EXCEL (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.9 1o the Company's Registration Statement on Form 54, as amended, File No
333-35377).

Form of Employment Agreement berween Bryan K. Rachlin and EXCEL (incorporated by reference 1o
Exhibit 10.10 1o the Company's Regisustion Sutement on Form 54, as smended, File No. 333-
353T).

EXCEL Shareholders Agreement, dated as of Junc 5, 1997, by and arong Telco Communications
Group, 1nz. nd each of the shareholders party thereto (incorporated by reference 1o Exceleom’s Form
8-K, dated June 5, 1997, as filed with the Commission on June 10, 1997)

Telco Shareholders Agreement, dated June 5, 1997, by and emong EXCEL Communications, Inc. and

each of the sharcholders party thereto (incorporated by reference 10 Form 8-K of Telco
Communications Group, Inc., dated June 5, 1997, as filed with the Commission on June 10, 1997)

Agreement for Billing Services by Tel Labs, Inc. and Esprit Telecam dated December 29, 1995
(incorporated by reference 10 Exhibit 10.4 1o Telco’s Registration Statemen: on Form 5-1, as smended.
File No. 333-05857).




Exbibit
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10.59

10.60

10.61

10.62

10.63

10.64

10.65

10.66

10.67

10.68

10.69
18.1
2.1
5.

27.1

Description

wwmmmﬁumdmmwmm dazed
DecemberlS, 1995 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to Telco's Registration Statement on
Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-05857).

Telco Communicstions Group, Inc. Wholesale Customer Agreement for Special Internanional Pricmg
with Esprit Telecom dated February 21, 1996 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to Telco's
Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-05857).

EWMMDSCFWMMTthCmMGmp. Inc. (Master
Lease dated January |, 1994 and Schedules A-P1) (incorporsted by reference to Exhiba 1029 w0
Telco's Registration Statement on Form S-1, as emended, File No. 333-05857).

Carrier Agreement between ATAT Corp. and Telco Communications Group, Inc., dated December 23,
1996 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,44 to Teico's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1996, File No. 0-28668).

MWW“M&T@MMMMW& 11,
1997 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.45 to Telco’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1996, File No. 0-28668).

Credit Agreement, dated as of October 10, 1997, by and among EXCEL Communications, Inc., the
MWWMWMMHMMSMWMM
America Nationa! Trust and Savings Associstion and Nationsbank of Texas, N.A., as Documentanon
MMMMWMHMWIWWMWBMM
99.2 10 the Company's Form 8-K, dated October 14, 1997, File No. 001-13433).

Deed of Lease Agreement between Bricks in the Stock, Lid. And Tel Labs, Inc. effective July 1, 1994
(Corporate Office) (incorporated by reference to Exhibint 1025 to Telco’s Registration Sutement on
Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-05857).

Deed of Lease Agreement between Bricks in the Stock, Ltd. And Tel Labs, Inc. effective March 1,
1995 (Corporate Office) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1026 1o Telco’s Registmtion Sturment
on Form S-1, as amended, File No. 333-05857).

Credit Agreement between Telco and Nationsbank of Texas, N.A. as Administrative Lender and
Lenders dated December 20, 1996 (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 1043 w0 Telco's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996, File No. 0-2B668).

Form Indemnification Agreement by and among the Company and the Company's officers and
directors.

Amendment to the EXCEL Communications, Inc. Employee Owner Plan, dated December 3, 1997
Change of Accounting Lener from /.rthur Andersen LLP
Subsidiaries of EXCEL Communications, Inc

Consent of Independent Public Accountants.

Financial Data Schedule as of December 31, 1997.
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#  Confidential Treatment has been requested.
# Confidential treatment has been granted.
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EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

As independent public accountants, we hereby consent to the incorporation of our report included i this
Form '0-K, into this Company's previously filed Registration Sttement File No. 333-3537 on Form S-8 It
should be noted that we have not sudited sny financial ststements of the Company subsequent to December 31,
1997 or performed any audit procedures subsequent to the date of our report

Dallas, Texas
January 26, 1998 ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
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PRE-AND POST-MERGER ORGANIZATIONAL CHARTS




Transfer of

Control
Teleglobe, [¢— 885 Share of Teleglobe Inc. Excel
Inc. ' for each 1 Share Excel Communications, Inc.— ™ Commtlmunabons.
nc.
[ I ] Merger
Teleglobe North
Communications Merger Sub
Corporation Corporation
| Telco
Excelcom, Inc. Communications
Teleglobe Group, Inc.
Holding Corp.
Excel Telephone, Inc. Ll l'l":”'"g"
Teleglobe .
International
Corporation
| | Excel Long Distance
I Telecommunications, Wholesale Club,
Optel Inc. Inc.
Teleglobe USA Inc. Telecommunications,
Inc.

Telecom Vision
International Inc.




Post-Merger

Structure

Teleglobe,
Inc.

Teleglobe
Communications
Corporation

Teleglobe
Holding Corp.

Teleglobe
International

Teleglobe USA

Inc.

Telecom Vision

International Inc.

Optel

Telecommunications,

Inc.

Excel
Communications,
Inc.
| : =
Telco
Excelcom, Inc. Communications
Group, iac.
Excel Telephone, Inc. Teico IH:W'
Excel Long Distance
Telecommunications, Wholesale Club,
Inc. Inc.




EXHIBIT D

VERIFICATIONS



VERIFICATION

1, Paolo Guidi, hereby declared under penalty of perjury, that I am an officer of the
Applicant in the subject proceeding, and am authorized to make this verification on behalf of the
Applicant. I have read the foregoing information and know the contents thercof; and the facts
stated therein are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belicf. In
addition, I hereby declare that the Applicant agrees to adhere to all state laws and all commission
policies, rules and orders.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing s true and correct, this 5~ _ day of
June, 1998.

By \ Lad ,f [ -

Name: Paolo Guidi

Title: President and Chief Executive Officer,
Teleglobe Communications Corporation
and Executive Vice President, Teleglobe Inc.

—

— — ST
Date; Aorer T~ 7T

Subseribed and swomn to before me this =~ ’ﬁay of June 1998,

(A
otary Bubli

My Commission expires: fl[fo X’.ﬁ




A . >

YERIFICATION

I, James M. Smith, hereby declare under penalty of perjury, that I am an officer of the
Applicant in the subject proceeding, and am authorized to make this verification on behalf of the
Applicant. | have read the foregoing information and know the contents thereof, and the facts stated
therein are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief In addition, 1 hereby
deciare that the Applicant agrees to adhere to all state laws and all commission policies, rules and

orders.

Pt
1 declare under penalty of perjury that the fmcgcmg is true and correct, this _i day of

June, 1998.
By: (¢ ;’cm; JU—Hu, / ™
7
Name: hmnM..Snu!h
Title: Vi i -

s
Subscribed and sworn to before me this%Z day of JUXE 1998

My Commission expim&m 7 S04l
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